
AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH \ilATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

JuIy 10,2017

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, Califomia

ROLL CALL Directors LaMar, Matheis, Swan, V/ithers and President Reinhart

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to
three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one

motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the

Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARI)

1 A. 'Written:

B. Oral:

LATE TO BE

Recommendation: Determinelhe need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s).

2.

CONSENT CALENDAR

J RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF IRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratifylapprove the meetings and events

for Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan, Douglas Reinhart and

John V/ithers, as described.

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the June26,2017 Regular Board

Meeting be approved as presented.

Items 3-7

4



IRV/D Board of Directors' Meeting
July 10,2017
Page2

CONSENT CALENDAR

ISLA

Recommendation: That the Board reaffrrm an "OPPOSE" position on AB
1667 (Friedman) and consider revising the District's position onsB 252

(Dodd) as a result of an amendment made to the bill to "WATCH".

ON

NE BO

Recommendation: That the Board review the candidates for the Southern

Network Seat C representative on the California Special Districts Association
(CSDA) Board of Directors, and authorize the District to cast its ballot in favor

of Costa Mesa Sanitary District Director Arlene Schafer and submit it to CSDA

no later than the August 4,2017, deadline.

EMPLO
FY 20

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Recommendation: That the Board approve the lump sum payment for
employer contributions to the California Public Employees Retirement System

(CaIPERS) by making a one-time contribution of $3,844,1 1 1 for the District's
FY 2017-18 employer contribution.

Items 3-7

5

6

7

ACTION CALENDAR

8 PRO S

CONTRACT RENEWALS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

Professional Services Agreements for the period July l, 2017 to June 30, 2018

with Infosys Ltd. for $300,000 for managed support services and one-time

projects; Outsource Technical for $225,000 for on-call programming, analysis,

project management, and networking services; and Skoruz Technologies for

$225,000 for on-call programming, analysis, and project management services.

ATER
CONSULTANT SELECTIONS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

Professional Service Agreements with Real Water Consultants and Aegis

Engineering Management, each in an amount not to exceed $350,000' to

provide on-call recycled water use site field inspection and testing services for

a two-year period.

9



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
July 10,2017
Page 3

10

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued

4TOS
TED

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

Variance No. 4 to the Agreement for Non-Consultant Services Between

IRWD and Synergy Companies in the amount of $950,000 to continue
providing funding for single-family customers and to extend the program to

include multi-family customers, which will be fully reimbursed through the

C alifornia Department of 'Water 
Re sources'Water-Energy Grant.

11. NEWPORT COAS I,IFT STATION REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION
ON

AWARD

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

a Professional Services Agreement with GHD Inc. for construction phase

services in the amount of $199,642 for the Newport Coast Lift Station

Rehabilitation, projects 05470 and 06400.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2,members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask

questions for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.

The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual

information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct

staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the

General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

12. A. General Manager's Report

B. Directors'Comments

C. CIOSEd SESSiON: CONFERENCE V/ITH LEGAL COI.INSEL RELATIVE TO

EXISTING LITIGATION - Government Code Section54956.9(dxl) IRWD v.

OCWD Case No. 30-2016-00858584-CU-WM-CJC)

D. Open Session

E. Adjourn



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
July 10,2017
Page 4

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the
District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one

hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be

obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the

scheduled meeting.



July 10,2017
Prepared and
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski
Approved by: Paul t. Cooly' Çf/.

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
CE GS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resoluti on2006-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the

following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings

Steven LaMar

July 13

August 6-10
August 30

John Withers

Jtne27
July 13

July 20
August 30

Douelas Reinhart

July 3
July 19

July 23-26
August 30

Mary Aileen Matheis

June 13-16
July 13

August l5-18
August 30
September 26-29

Peer Swan

June27
July 3

July 13

August 16-18
August 22-24
August 30
lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc

ACC-OC Summer RecePtion
NV/RA Western Water Seminar, Santa Fe, NM
MWDOC 2017 Water Policy Forum & Dinner, Garden Grove

Southern California'Water Committee V/orkshop, Downey

ACC-OC Summer RecePtion
OC Business Council, 2017 Economic Development Forum

MV/DOC 2017 Water Policy Forum & Dinner, Garden Grove

Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

OCV/A Monthly Meeting and Luncheon, Irvine
IWA International Water Reclamation & Reuse Conference, Long Beach

MWDOC 2017 Water Policy Forum & Dinner, Garden Grove

'Water Education Foundation' s Bay-Delta Tour, Sacramento

ACC-OC Summer RecePtion
Urban'Water Institute's Water Conference, San Diego

MWDOC 2017 Water Policy Forum & Dinner, Garden Grove

2017 Colorado River Symposium, Santa Fe, NM

Southem California Water Committee Workshop, Downey

Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

ACC-OC Summer RecePtion
Urban'Water Institute's Water Conference, San Diego

CASA's 62nd Annual Conference, San Diego
MWDOC 2017 Water Policy Forum & Dinner, Garden Grove

3



Consent Calendar: Ratiff/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and

Events
JuIy 10,2017
Page2

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, PEER SWAN AND JOHN

WITHERS AS DESCRIBED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



iT:ii:.'"'"T y.
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski/ ./
Approved by: P. Cooly' U{.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY

Provided are the minutes of the June 26,2017 Board Meeting for approval

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENT COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 26,20T7 BOARD MEETING BE APPROVED AS
PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" -June 26,2017 Minutes of Board Meeting

4
lb-Minutes of Board Meeting



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 26,2017

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was

called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Reinhart on June 26,2017 in the District office, 15600

Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Swan, Matheis, LaMar, Reinhart and Withers.

Directors Absent: None

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of 'Water Policy'Weghorst, Executive

Director of Operations Sheilds, Executive Director of Finance and Administration Clary,

Director of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson, Director of Water Resources Sanchez,

Director of Recycling Operations Zepeda, Director of Human Resources Roney, Legal Counsel

Smith, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant Secretary Swan, Principle Engineer Akiyoshi, Principle

Engineer Mori, Risk Manager Shinbashi, Mr. Christopher Smithson, Mr.Jeff Payne, Mr. Jim

Reed, Mr. Bruce Newell, Mr. Mike Rudinica, and members of the public.

CA One protest letter was received on Jlune 26,2017 from Mr
Robert Elliott which was placed before each Director relative to item No. 4 - Workshop - Fiscal

Year 2017-18 Capital Budget.

ORAL COMMIINICATIONS: Mr. Ted Finken spoke relative to item No. 4 - Workshop - Fiscal

Year 2017-18 Capital Budget.

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED: None.

ATION - REED

DEDICATED CE TO THE IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

General Manager Cook presented a resolution to Mr. Reed for his dedicated service to the

District. Following comments, on MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE

BOARD ADOPTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2017.15

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COLTNTY,

CALIFORNIA COMMENDING MR. JAMES D. REED FOR HIS

DEDICATED SERVICE TO THE IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

A-1



HEARING - THE
CHARGES JIILY l-2017

General Manager Cook reported that the Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Operating Budget was

adopted at the April24,2017 Boarðmeeting. Mr. Cook said that the proposed changes to the

District's rates and charges were publicly noticed by mail as required under Proposition 218, md
protests to the implementation of those rates and charges have been tallied by the District.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Mr. Smithson said that the proposed changes were reviewed at

four Finance and Personnel Committee meetings and two Board workshops. Mr. Smithson said

that the Proposition 21 8 Notices were mailed on May 5, 2017 and that staff is in the process of
responding to each letter. He said that one additional letter was received today which was placed

before each Director. He said that the key drivers' comparison to the prior year budget are due to

the following increases: Salaries and Benefits (4.7%); Purchased Vy'ater (-2.5%); Repairs and

Maintenance (1.7%); Electricity (-l.a%); and Other Expenses (0.5%). He reviewed the proposed

rate adjustments and made a comparison from the current to the proposed charges in the various

rate areas for water, sewer and recycled service for the three rate areas. He then reviewed
comparisons showing the changes in a typical residential customer's rates from the current rate

to the proposed rate for FY 2017-18 for the three separate rate areas; comparison of the District's
rate area compared with other cities and agencies in Orange County; arate increase history; and

Proposition 218 noticing stating that99,5l0 notices were mailed.

President Reinhart declared this to be the time and place for a hearing on the proposed changes to

the rates and charges and asked the Secretary how the hearing was noticed.

Secretary Bonkowski said that the hearing was noticed by mail and she presented the affidavit of
mailing. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously canied, THE AFFIDAVIT OF

MAILING BY AN INDEPENDENT PROCESSING FIRM PRESENTED BY THE
SECRETARY V/AS RECEIVED AND FILED.

President Reinhart asked Legal Counsel Smith to describe the nature of the proceedings. Legal
Counsel Smith said that the public hearing is held, pursuant to Proposition 218, Article XIIID of
the Constitution of the State of California, for all persons interested to be heard, to present

objections or protests, including any written comments submitted, concerning the increase in
property-related rates and charges and any proposed new property-related rates and charges.

President Reinhart asked for a staff report on the proposed rates and charges and inquired
whether there have been any written communications.

Ms. Cheryl Clary said that as of today, and including the one letter received this afternoon, 13

written protest letters were received which represents 0.0I% of total customers, substantially less

than the 50% which would have been required to prevent the Board from adopting the current

proposed rates and charges.

President Reinhart asked if there were anyone in addition to Mr. Ted Finken who wished to

address the Board regarding the proposed rate increases. No one else in the audience wished to
be heard.

A-2



Mr. Finken, a resident of lrvine, said that Mr. Smithson his answered her questions relative to the

rate increase in his presentation. However, he made a suggestion to include aparagraph in the

Proposition 218 notice indicating a justification of why arate increase is necessary, and note that

the increase was due to the Orange County 
'Water District's rate increase of llYo.

President Reinhart inquired whether there were any comments or questions from members of the

Board of Directors. There were none.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE HEARING V/AS CLOSED

AND THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION V/AS ADOPTED BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-16

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

ADOPTING CHANGES TO THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES
AS SET FORTH IN EXHIBIT "B'' TO THE RULES AND

REGULATIONS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FOR WATER, SEWER AND RECYCLED V/ATER SERVICE

CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 5

THROUGH 7 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOV/S:

5 RATIFY/APPROVE ROARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS

6.

AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratifylapprove the meetings and events for Steven

LaMar,Peer Swan, and Douglas Reinhart as described.

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the June 12,2017 Regular Board Meeting be

approved as presented.

MAY 2017 TREASURY REPORT

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment

Summary Report, the monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for May 2017, and

disclosure report of reimbursements to Board members and staff; approve the}i4ay 2017

summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $1,728,062 and approve the

itrlay 2017 Accounts Payable Disbursement summary of Warrants376894 through

37 7 650,'Workers' Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding
distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $10,8 54,420.

7

A-3



RECESS AND RECONVENE

At 5:47 p.m., President Reinhart declared a recess to hold a Closed Session as follows:

Conference with Labor Negotiators - Government Section 54957.6

Agency Designated Representatives: Paul Cook and Jenny Roney

Employee Group: Managerial, Supervisory, and Confidential Employees

At 6:00 p.m., the meeting was reconvened with all Directors present. President Reinhart said

that there was no action to rePort.

ACTION I,ENDAR

E RFY

General Manager Cook reported that each year during the process of developing the Operating

Budget, staff rãviews the õurrent budgeted positions, salaries, and benefits to determine the

,r.""-rrury staffing levels and to maintãin a competitive compensation package. Mr. Cook said

that the justifications for staffing and organi zational changes and the associated costs and cost

savings"have been incorporatedln the FY 2017-18 Operating Budget, adopted by the Board on

April24,2017.

Mr. Cook said that staff is recommending that a revised salary grade schedule for FY 2017-18be

adopted, with changes becoming effective as of July !,2017. The revised salary grade schedule

incórporates the fol'Íowing changes: 1) a 2.0o/o Costof Living Adjustment for the General

Empioyees Unit, as.*.".rt"d in Article IX of the Memorandum of Understanding between

IRV/D and the IRV/D Employees Association, approved by the Board on August 24,2015' and

2) a2.7%Cost of Living Adjustment for the Supervisory, Managerial, and Confidential

Employees.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD ADOPTED THE

FOLLOV/ING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

NO. 17 -17

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT,

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-2 AND
ESTABLISHING A REVISED SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS

AND SALARY RATE RANGES

P TER
TY- PUR

Mr. Allen Shinbashi reported that recently the District's real estate broker for the sale of the

former Orange park Aóres Mutual V/ater Company (OPAMV/C) reservoir site (Ferragamo Real

Estate) received an offer to purchase the property. The subject property located at346 South

Calle Grande in the City of 
-Orange, 

was originally the site of an aboveground reservoir

A-4



providing potable water to the Orange Park Acres community by the former OPAMWC. Mr.
Shinbashi said that the property is zoned for residential use, is free and clear of title issues and

includes a fence line encroachment with an adjacent neighbor's property. The Vacant Land

Purchase Agreement form representing the buyer's offer to purchase includes the buyer's
acknowledgement of the following conditions: 1) The neighbor's fence is not'otrue" to the

property line;2) Current access to the parcel is a driveway access easement; and, 3) Terms and

conditions are subject to final confirmation by IRWD's Board of Directors.

District legal counsel has confirmed that the documentation and related disclosures were
properly made to the potential buyers, and further recommends an "As-Is" addendum be

included with the escrow instructions as formal acknowledgement of the disclosures.

Director Withers said that this item was reviewed in Closed Session by the Asset Management

Committee on May 30,2017 and in Closed Session by the Board on June 12,2017. On

MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED STAFF
TO ACCEPT THE OFFER OF $58O,OOO FOR THE SALE OF THE FORMER ORANGE
PARK ACRES MUTUAL WATER COMPANY RESERVOIR PROPERTY LOCATED AT
346 S. CALLE GRANDE IN THE CITY OF ORANGE, SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE
CHANGES, TO INCLUDE AN "AS-IS" ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGING EXISTING
PROPERTY CONSTRAINTS; AND AUTHORTZED THE GENERAL MANAGER,
TREASURER AND EACH OTHER OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT, EACH ACTING
SINGLY, TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER ANY AND ALL DOCUMENTS, ASSIGNMENTS,
CERTIFICATES, INSTRUCTIONS AND INSTRUMENTS NECESSARY OR PROPER FOR
CARRYING OUT AND CLOSING THE REAL ESTATE TRANSACTION FOR THE SALE
OF THE PROPERTY.

ER'S REPO

General Manager Cook reported that SOCWA is in litigation with Moulton Niguel Vy'ater

District for nonpayment of $756,000 for its share of Project Committee 15. Mr. Cook said that

there may come a time when IRWD will become involved as a member of SOCWA.

Mr. Cook said that he and Mr. Patrick Sheilds met with NWRI's newly-appointed Executive
Director Ken Hardy where they provided an overview of the District as well as brainstormed
potential collaborative efforts.

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at the Water Education Foundation's Bay Delta
Tour, a Celebrate Irvine event, a State of South County 2017 event with Supervisor Lisa Bartlett,
and Chapman University's Annual Economic Forecast update.

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at a Natural Communities Coalition field trip, and a

meeting with representatives of the California Data Collaborative relative to governance.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at the Water Education Foundations' Bay Delta tour,
RJM Consultant's 30th Anniversary lunch event, a Newport Chamber of Commerce Open House,

A-5



a Southern California'Water Committee meeting, a Southern California Dialogue meeting, and

meetings with OCWD, OCSD, and the County.

Director Reinhart said that in early June he attended a SOCV/A Board meeting, a WACO
monthly meeting, and a MV/DOC Planning and Operations Committee meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President Reinhart adjourned the meeting in honor of Mr. Jim
Reed's service to the District over the past 17 years.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 10th day of July,20l7

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Alfred Smith, Legal Counsel -Nossaman LLP

A-6



July 10,2017
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton O¿-''
Approved by: Paul t. CoþØ

CONSENT CALENDAR

201

SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on the 2017-2018 legislative session and IRV/D priorities. As

legislation and regulations develop, staff will provide updates and recommendations to the'Water

Resources Policy and Communications Committee and the Board, as appropriate.

Staff recommends that the Board consider the following actiorVposition

AB 1667 (Freidman, D-Glendale): [4/ater Management Planning- Retain the District's
position as a result of amendments made to the bill at "OPPOSE", and

SB 252 (Dodd, D-Napa): Well Permits 1000 - Revise the District's positions as a result

of amendments made to the bill from "SEEK AMENDMENTS" to "WATCH".

BACKGROUND:

'With the State budget adopted, the July 21 policy committee deadline is quickly approaching and

the California Legislature is looking forward to its summer recess. The Legislature will be on

recess from July 21 to August 21. When the Legislature returns, the fiscal committee deadline

will be immediately around the corner. Fiscal committees have until September 1 to meet and

report bills to the floor. The last day for each house to pass bills this legislative year is

September 15, which is the day the Interim Study Recess begins.

A copy of the 2017 Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit "A". Exhibit "B" isthe2017
Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts, which contains links to the bills discussed below,

unless a separate exhibit is noted.

State Budget Update:

May Revenue Numbers:

On June 9,2017, State Controller Betty Yee released her monthly report on the State's finances.

She announced that the State took in $S.39 billion during the month of May. This was $133.4

million higher than the revenue assumptions contained in the Governor's May Revise. Despite

May's receipts, revenue receipts for the year through May 31 have come in $1.29 billion below

projections contained in the Fiscal Year 2016-17 budget. The State's General Fund outstanding

loan balance was $11.71 billion or $1.17 bitlion less than estimated in the Fiscal Year2016-17

budget at the end of May.

a

a

-5cc 2017 Legislative Update- WRP- July.docx



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 10,2017
Page2

Fiscal Year 2017-18 State Budget

Following the Legislature's passage of a budget to meet the constitutional deadline for passing a

budget by June 15 each year, Governor Brown signed the Fiscal Year 2017-18 budget into law
on June 28. The enacted budget authorizes $125.09 billion in General Fund expenditures,
projects $125.38 billion in General Fund revenues, and directs an additional $1.4 billion into the

Special Fund for Economic Uncertainties and $1.8 billion in the Proposition 2 Budget

Stabilization Account. By the end of Fiscal Year 2017-18, the Proposition2 Budget

Stabilization Account is projected to be funded at 66 percent of its constitutionally mandated

amount. Overall, the Fiscal Year 2017-18 budget is approximately three percent larger than the

Fiscal Year 2016-17 budget.

The budget and its associated budget trailer bills also included a number of policy changes. Of
interest to IRV/D, the budget and its associated budget trailer bills did not include language

related to "Making'Water Conservation a California Way of Life" and did not include a
r e authorizati on o f C ap - and - Trade.

Despite inaction on these topics, the budget did include new requirements related to new
employee orientations. SB 104, the State Government Budget Trailer Bill, included changes

sought by public employees unions related to new employee orientations. These provisions
require that:

Public employers must provide union representatives with access to new employee

orientations;

Public employers must provide unions a 10-day notice in advance of any employee

orientation;

The structure, time, and manner of the unions' access is subject to negotiation and

agreement;

If the public employer and union cannot come to an agreement on the terms of the

structure, time, and malLner of the union's access within 45 days after the first meeting on

the subject or within 60 days after the first request to discuss the topic, either party can

demand to go to compulsory interest arbitration, where only the topics of new employee

orientation can be discussed. The costs of arbitration would be split equally by both
parties;

Between the time this legislation is enacted and the expiration of an

existing memorandum of understanding, either the public employer or the union may

request to meet and confer regarding access to employee orientations, which would
reopen a memorandum of understanding solely for the limited pu{pose of negotiating an

agreement regarding access of unions to new employee orientations; and

In addition, public employers are now required to provide each union with the name, job
title, department, work location, work, home, personal cellular telephone numbers,

o

a

a

a

o



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 10,2017
Page 3

personal email addresses, and the home address of any newly-hired employee within 30

days of the date of hire or by the first pay period of the month following hire. The public

employer must also provide a union this information for all represented employees every

120 days.

2017 State Leeislative Update:

As has been traditionally done in July after the House of Origin deadline, staff has provided an

update on each bill upon which the District has taken a position during this legislation session. A
summary and a status report on each bill are provided below:

AB 574 (Quirk, D-Hayward) - Potable Reuse:

On December 30, 20l6,the State Vy'ater Resources Control Board (State Board) delivered its

report to the Legislature on the "Feasibility of Developing Uniform Water Recycling Criteria for
Direct Potable Reuse." The report found thatit is possible for the State Board to develop

uniform water recycling criteria for direct potable reuse protective of public health, and that the

uniform criteria can be developed concurrently with ongoing research on issues related to

potable reuse. A copy of the report can be viewed at http://www.waterboards.ca.govidrinking-
water/certlic/drinkingwater/rw-dpr- criteria. shtml.

In order to further the development of potable reuse regulations, WateReuse Califomia
sponsored AB 574, introduced by Assemblymember Bill Quirk (D-Hayward). AB 574, as

introduced, proposed to establish a statutory deadline for the State Board to develop a policy and

sequential regulations for potable reuse consistent with the report provided to the Legislature.

Additionally, the bill recognizedthatthere is a continuum of potable reuse projects. AB 574,

therefore, proposed to define "potable reuse" as well as four subcategories of potable reuse-
groundwater augmentation, reservoir augmentation, raw water augmentationo and treated water

augmentation. AB 574 also proposed to remove the terms "Indirect Potable Reuse" and "Direct
Potable Reuse" from the'Water Code and proposed to require the State Board to adopt

regulations for "raw water augmentation" potable reuse and the planned placement of recycled

water into a raw or untreated water distribution system serving a public water system, by
December 2021.

As a result of discussions with the Senate Environmental Quality Committee consultant, AB 574

was recently amended. The bill now retains the terms "Indirect Potable Reuse" and "Direct
Potable Reuse" in the'Water Code and proposes to include the terms "raw water augmentation"

and "treated drinking water augmentation" as defined types of direct potable reuse. The bill
proposes to change the term "surface water augmentation" to "reservoir water augmentation" and

would redefine that term to mean the planned placement of recycled water into a raw surface

water reservoir used as a source of domestic drinking water supply for a public water system or

into a constructed system conveying water to such a reservoir. Finally, the bill proposed to

require the State Board to adopt regulations for "raw water augmentation" direct potable reuse

and the planned placement of recycled water into a raw or untreated water distribution system

serving a public water system, by December 2022, instead of Decembet 2021.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 10,2017
Page 4

As a leader in recycled water, IRV/D has long advocated and supported efforts to increase water

recycling in California. AB 574 would help expand potable reuse within the state. As a result,

the Board adopted a "support" position on AB 574.

AB 574 was heard in the Senate Environmental Quality Committee on July 5,20T7. The bill
was passed on a vote of 7 to 0 and has been referred to the Senate Natural Resources Committee.

AB 1000 (Friedman): Water Conservation: Perþrmance Standardsfor Water Meters

Earlier this year, Assemblymember LauraFriedman (D-Burbank) introduced AB 1667. AB
1667 would have required an urban water supplier to install dedicated irrigation meters for
various types of properties within its service area. Due to technical concerns raised with the

author's office, Assemblymember Friedman "gutted and amended" AB 1667 in April. Instead of
dealing with water meters, the bill now related to agricultural water management planning.

While AB 1661no longer deals with water meters, Assemblymember Friedman has recently

amended another bill, AB 1000, to deal with water meters. AB 1000 would authorize the

California Energy Commission to adopt regulations establishing performance standards for water

meters installed in residential and nonresidential buildings. As a result of staff s review of the

amendments to AB 1000 and its efforts to learn more about the author intent for the bill, the

Board adopted a"watch" position on AB 1000 last month.

On July 3, AB 1000 was gutted and amended again. The current version of the bill seeks to

prohibit a transferor of water from using a water conveyance facility that has unused capacity to

transfer water from a groundwater basin underlying desert, as defined, to outside the

groundwater basin unless the State Lands Commission finds that there will be no adverse affect

on natural or cultural resources. It is targeted at the Cadiz Valley Water Conservation, Recovery

and Storage Project.

AB 1000 has been set for hearing in the Senate Natural Resources Committee on July 11,2017.

AB 1667 (Friedman, D-Burbank) - Water Management Planning:

Assemblymember Laura Friedman (D-Burbank) had introduced AB 1667. As introduced, AB
1667 would have required an urban water supplier to install dedicated inigation meters for
various types of properties within its service area. Specifically, the bill would have required that

an urban water supplier install dedicated irrigation meters before the following deadlines:



January I,2020
Commercial, institutional, industrial, and

multifamily properties with irrigated areas

over 1,000 square feet.

January 1,2025
Commercial, institutional, industrial, and

multifamily properties with inigated areas

over 500 but less than 1,001 square feet.

January 1,2030Single-family homes with greater than 5,000

square feet ofirrigated area.

1', i)itit..,:,1 i-,:.1¡ir'tr ri,r'

it,ir,. ilì:,r)¡. r;,' i,,;ii'lLl¡ il,r'
i,,.,r(rrr i.ilrl, f i,t : r,,;,..

tl

Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

July 10,2017
Page 5

While IRV/D is supportive of the installation of dedicated irrigation meters at the discretion of an

urban water supplier, staff expressed concern over proposed statewide requirements that urban

water suppliers provided dedicated irrigation meters to every customer with a given class. In
some cases, the installation of a separate dedicated inigation meter is not physically feasible or

may not make economic sense based on a cost-benefit analysis. For these reasons, IRV/D has

not supported the statewide mandate for dedicated inigation meters within the proposed long-

term water use efficiency framework under consideration by the Administration. The Board

adopted an "oppose" position on AB 1667 and authorized staff to communicate the District's
concerns regarding statewide requirement for dedicated irrigation meters to the author.

On April 18,2017, AB 1667 was gutted and amended. As amended, the bill dealt with
agricultural water management planning. On July 3, the bill was substantially amended again. It
now includes the Administration's budget trailer bill language on urban water use efficiency and

drought planning. The bill has been set for hearing in the Senate Natural Resources Committee

on July ll , 2017 . Given the amendments take to AB 1667 , staff recommends that the Board

retain an "oppose" position on AB 1667.

SB 252 (Dodd, D-Napa): Well Permits:

SB 252, authored by Senator Bill Dodd (D-Napa), would require a city or county overlying a

critically overdrafted groundwater basin to establish a well permitting process for new

groundwater wells. Specifically, the bill would require that certain information about the well,
as outlined below, be provided to the city or county as part of the permitting process, and that a

public notice, comment period and public hearing be held prior to the city or county issuing a

well permit.

Under SB 252, an applicant for a new well permit in a critically overdrafted basin would be

required to:



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

July 10,2017
Page 6

a

Notify all contiguous landowners of the application for the well permit, where the

application can be reviewed, the details of the public hearing and of the opportunity to

provide public comment on the application;

Include all of the following information about the new well in the application:

o A map of the location, as well as information including, but not limited to, the

global positioning system coordinates and elevation of the proposed well;

o The proposed well depth;

o The proposed well's capacity, estimated pumping rate, anticipated pumping

schedule, and estimated annual extraction volume;

o The geologic siting information, including, but not limited to, water table depth,

seasonal fluctuations, recharge area and rate, if known, and location to flood
plain;

o The distance from structures onsite and on adjacent properties;

o Distance of the well from ponds, lakes, and streams within 300 feet;

Any existing wells on the property, including well use, depth, diameter, scfeen

interval, pumping rate, estimated or measured annual extraction volume, and, if
available, information on specific capacity or other pumping tests completed;

o For a well below Corcoran clay, amap showing the location of infrastructure
canals, ditches, pipelines, utility corridors and roads within two miles;

The estimated cumulative extraction volume before January 1,2020, and after a

period of20 years;

o The size in acres of the areato be served by the well; and

The planned category of water use, such as irrigation, stock, domestic, municipal,

industrial, or other.

SB 252 would be applicable to the 2I critically overdrafted groundwater basins in California.

The Kern County sub-basin of the San Joaquin Valley Groundwater Basin, the basin in which

IRWD's water banking facilities are located, is one of the 2l critically overdrafted basins. If SB

252 were enacted, the cities and counties in the Kem County sub-basin would be required to

follow the new well permitting process outlined in SB 252.

Currently, IRWD is required to obtain a well permit for the wells it proposes to drill in Kern

County. Additionally, the District complies with the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and has completed an Environmental Impact Report for its

water banking operations. The CEQA process requires the District to evaluate the information

o

o

o



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 10,2017
PageT

required by SB 252, arnongst other things, and requires that adjacent landowners, interested
parties, public agencies, and the general public be notified and provided an opportunity to
comment on the CEQA document prior to the document being approved at a public hearing.

SB 252 would have required the District to complete a second evaluation and undergo a second

public notice, comment period and public hearing for any new wells associated with its water

banking activities. As a result, staff sought an amendment to SB 252, which would eliminate the

need for water banking and conjunctive use projects to duplicate the analysis, information and

public review processes already in place for such projects. On June 28, SB 252 was amended so

that it will no longer apply to:

"A public agency that substantially meets or exceeds the requirements of this article
through another requirement of law. In order to be exempt, the applicant shall document

the laws that substantially meet or exceed the requirements of this article and how the

requirements of those laws were met."

Following agreement to include this language in the bill, Senator Dodd's office asked IRWD to
consider taking a "support" position on SB 252. Previously, the Board adopted a "seek

amendments" position on the bill, and authorized the District to move to an "oppose unless

amended" position should suitable amendments not be obtained. After considering the request,

the V/ater Resources and Policy Committee recommends that the Board consider revising the

District's position as a result of amendment made to the bill from a "seek amendments" position

to a "watch" position.

SB 252 was heard in the Assembly 'Water, Parks and Wild Life Committee. It was passed on a

9-to-6 vote. It has been referred to the Assembly Local Government Committee and is set for
hearing in that committee on July 12.

Long-Term Water-Us e Efficiency Framew ork:

Since the beginning of the year staff has continued to work with various stakeholders and the

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) on the long-term water use efficiency
framework. Because legislation will be needed to implement significant portions of the long-
term water use efficiency framework, the ACWA State Legislative Committee developed a

working group on the framework, which was assigned the task of drafting legislative language to

implemented framework as supported by ACWA and the 113 signatories of the December 19

coalition letter.

As reported to the Board, AB 968 and AB 1654, authored by Assemblymember Blanca Rubio
(D-West Covina) and co-sponsored by the Sacramento Regional Vy'ater Authority and IRWD,
were the two legislative vehicles for the long-term water use efftciency framework language

developed by ACWA. AB 968 sought to implement portions of the framework related to
establishing water use efficiency targets for 2025, and AB 1654 sought to implement the portions

of the framework related to drought planning, Urban Water Management Plans and Water

Shortage Contingency Plans.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

July 10,2017
Page 8

In addition to the two bills discussed above, there are also several other bills that may be vehicles

for legislation related to the long-term water use efficiency framework. Those bills are AB 869

(Rubio, D-V/est Covina), AB 1323 (Weber, D-San Diego), AB 1668 (Friedman, D- Burbank),

and AB 1669 (Friedman, D-Burbank). There was also a budget trailer bill, which was been put

forth by the Administration.

At the end of May, only AB 869, AB 1323,AB 1654 and AB 1668 remain active legislative

vehicles because AB 968 and AB 1669 were held on the Assembly Appropriations Suspense

File. At the time, most political observers wondered what the holding of AB 968 and AB 1669,

which both related to long-term water use efficiency and 2025 target setting, on the Assembly

Appropriations Suspense File meant for a policy bill on the topic moving forward this year as

opposed to a budget trailer bill. Last month, the question of a budget trailer bill moving forward

this year was answered. The Administration agreed that it would pursue its proposal related to

long-term water use efficiency and 2025 target setting through the policy bill process. As a

result, it released a revised version of its budget trailer bill, which is serving as the starting point

for discussions on long-term water use efficiency and 2025 target setting in the Legislature.

While the revised budget trailer bill language takes steps in the right direction, there are still
many issues of concern to the water community with the language. The concerns include who

sets the water use targets; the proposed power given to the State Board related to enforcement;

water rights protection; treatment of recycled water and potable reuse; and who has

responsibility for developing the data needed to calculate the water budget. Staff remains active

in the water community conversations related to the language and with the ACV/A Long-Term
'Water Use Efficiency'Work Group in drafting amendments to the revised budget trailer bill. The

amendments drafted by the ACWA Long-Term'Water Use Efficiency'Work Group and being

requested by the water community are nearing completion but are still being worked on. A copy

of the current draft amendments is attached as Exhibit "C".

All of the bills related to "Making Water Conservation a California V/ay of Life" are scheduled

to be heard in the Senate Natural Resources Committee on July 1 1. It is expected that only a few

of the active bills will move out of that committee.

Staff continues to be engaged in the discussions taking place in Sacramento related to "Making
Water Conservation a Califomia Way of Life" and will provide an update on new developments,

as appropriate.

Proposition 218 Reform Efforts:

Since Capistrano Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. City of San Juon Capistrnno, there has been

significant discussion in Sacramento regarding Proposition 218 and tiered water rates. Most
recently, Senator Bob Hertzberg (D-Van Nuys) has introduced SCA 4, a constitutional
amendment, which is sponsored by ACWA and meant to put forth a constitutional amendment

related to lifeline and tiered water rates.

Over the past month, ACWA has continued to work with Senator Hertzberg's staff to develop

language for SCA 4. Discussions between ACWA and Senator Hertzberg's offtce continue to

progress. The most recent language proposed by ACWA is attached as Exhibit "D".



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

July 10,2017
Page 9

As in the past, IRWD will maintain communication regarding the District's concern over any

water rate legislation which is not consistent with the California Constitution, not voluntary in
nature, or that does not provide sufficient clarity or flexibility to water agencies. Staff will also

continue to work with interested parties on issues related to tiered water rates.

Water Tax

Discussions surrounding the implementation of a water tax have continued in Sacramento.

Building off of the Administration's and the environmental justice community's interests in such

a fee, Senator Bill Monning (D- San Luis Obispo) has authored SB 623.

SB 623 would establish the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury.

Additionally, SB 623 andwould provide that moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated

to the State Board for grants, loans, contracts, or services to assist those without access to safe

and affordable drinking water consistent with a fund implementation plan to be adopted annually

by the State Board. The bill also states it is the intent of the Legislature to subsequently amend

the bill to seek specific funding from agricultural operations to assist in providing emergency,

interim, and long-term assistance to community water systems and individual domestic well
users whose wells are located in agricultural areas.

V/hile SB 623 does not currently propose a water tax, the author has indicated his interest in
enacting a water tax in addition to a fee on agriculture. If legislation proposing a water tax

moves forward during the current legislative year, staff will advocate on behalf of the District
using the following Board-adopted policy, which was included in the August 1,2013, 'Water

Resources Funding Policy Principles:

"A statewide user fee should not be imposed. A 'user fee' or 'beneficiary pays' program

should never be a statewide program. If such a fee is necessary, it should only be

regionally administered, collected and distributed. Any such fee should be equitably and

proportionally based on the project benefits derived by those who are subject to the fee,

and 'benefi ciary' must be clearly defined to ensure a clear legal nexus between financial

responsibility and benefits.

o If a statewide water fee or water tax is established, it should include an exemption

for water providers that have implemented a rate structure that provides a method

for collecting revenue dedicated to water conservation projects such as IRV/D's
allocation-based conservation rate structure.

o If a statewide fee is established, the challenges local water providers face in
setting rates, including Proposition 218 requirements, should be taken into
account."

SB 623 is current in the Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials Committee. It is
scheduled to be heard on July II,2017.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

JuIy 10,2017
Page 10

2017 State Re Uodate:

AB 401 Implementation:

AB 401 (Dodd, 2015) requires the State Board to develop a plan for a statewide Low-Income

Rate Assistance program (LIRA) by February 1,2018. As a result, the State Board is holding a

series of public meetings seeking input on various scenarios, which would provide low-income

rate assisiance to up to 34 percent of Californians. The State Board's effort is based on the

following philosophy:

"Californian's have a right to safe water. State policy through AB 685 (2012) aims to

ensure universal access to water by declaring that 'every human being has the right to

safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for human consumption, cooking,

and sanitary pu{poses.' However, water is becoming more expensive. California's

growing 
""onorny 

and population create continued demand for water' Meanwhile,

ároughiand water leaks tighten available supplies. In addition, pipes and aging

infrastructure result in expensive repairs or replacements. These conditions contribute to

higher costs. The result is that more low-income households have unaffordable drinking

water." (http://www.wsterboards.ca.gov/water-issues/progrøms/conservation-trtortal/assi
stance/)

As a result, the State Board's AB 401 Implementation Plan will include the following:

o A description of the method for collecting moneys to support and implement the

program, with a discussion of any constitutional restrictions on public water agency rate

setting;

o A description of the mechanism for providing funding assistance under the program.

This could include direct credits to program participants, reimbursements to water service

providers, a method for verifying income eligibility of low-income ratepayers,

õlarification of the role of the Public Utilities Commission and water utilities in

determining and verifying customer eligibility, and recommendations regarding the

structure of the program;

o A description of the method to be used to determine the amount of moneys that may need

to be collected from water ratepayers to fund the program; and

o A set of recommendations and best practices that cover cost-savings measures and aim to

ensure that water utilities are keeping rates low.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

July 10,2017
Page 1l

Currently, State Board staff are examining four options for a statewide LIRA Program. Those

options are:

A copy of the State Board presentation discussing these options in greater detail can be found at

htç:/iwww.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/conservation-portal/assistance/docs/acwa

_0511 17_by_ucla.pdf.

Little Hoover Commission Study of Special Districts:

As previously reported, the Little Hoover Commission initiated a new study of California special

distìicts last yeai. Last August, the Commission held a hearing regarding California special

districts. The hearing covered a wide range of issues related to special districts including

property taxes, reserves, and consolidations. Following the August hearing, the Commission

ãnnounced that its study of special districts would focus on how special districts are

incorporating climate change adaptation into current and long-term allocations of property tax

,"l¿.ri.r"r, feð revenues, and reserves, and on health care districts. Last October, the Commission

held a hearing on special districts' efforts on climate change adaptation and asked its staff to

return with recommendations on special districts.

All state households
below 200% ofthe

Federal Poverty
Level are enrolled if

gq! served by a
utility with a

compliant LIRA
Program.

All state households
below 200% ofthe

Federal Poverty
Level are enrolled if
p! within a CPUC

regulated utility
with an existing
LIRA Program.

All state households
below 200% ofthe

Federal Poverty
Level are enrolled.

All state households
below 200% ofthe

Federal Poverty Level
are enrolled.

Californians
Proposed to be

Enrolled

20olo Discount
On base charge and

unit charge up to 12

ccf.

20% Discount
On base charge and

unit charge up to 12

ccf.

20olo Discount
on base charge and
unit charge up to 12

ccf if the total bill is
less than S100.

35%o Discount
on base charge and
unit charge up to 12

ccf if the total bill is
greater than or equal

to $100.

Discount
Proposed

20%o Discount
on base charge and
unit charge up to 12

ccf.

$277 million
per year

$619 million
per year

S488 million
per year

$580 million
per year

Estimated
Program Cost

(without
Administration

Costs)



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

July 10,2017
Page 12

At its business meeting in February, the Little Hoover Commission reviewed and discussed the

Commission staff s draft report on special districts. Unfortunately, several commissioners did
not appreciate the staff s recommendations and believed they did not go far enough. While the

staff recommendations largely related to climate change adaption/preparation and not special

district revenues or organization, the Commission discussion focused on the role of special

districts, reducing the number of special districts, greater oversight of special districts, and public

knowledge and engagement with special districts. After the lengthy discussion, the Commission

tabled the report until it could hold another hearing on special districts because there was no

consensus on how the Commission should proceed.

On June 22,the Commission held another hearing on special districts and discussed new

recommendations proposed by staff. The recommendations relate to special district govemance,

transparency, climate change adaption, and included a set of recommendations related to health

care districts. A copy of the recommendations is attached as Exhibit "E".

At the June22hearing, the Commission directed its staff to ftnalize the report on the special

districts. The report is expected to be released in late September.

2017 Federal Update:

California Water Fix:

Late last month, the U.S. Fish and V/ildlife Service and the National Marine Fisheries Service,

along with the Bureau of Reclamation and California Department of V/ater Resources,

announced the release of the final biological opinions for the California V/ater Fix, the project

which would build three new 3,000 cubic-feet per second capacity intakes and two underground

tunnels across the Delta to transport water to pumping facilities in the South Delta. The final
biological opinions reach a no jeopardy finding on the California Water Fix. Specifically, the

biological opinions found that the California Water Fix will not jeopardize threatened or
endangered species, or adversely modify their critical habitat.

IRWD has supported improvements in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta which support the co-

equal goals of providing a more reliable water supply for California and protecting, restoring,

and enhancing the Delta ecosystem. As part of its support, the District has endorsed the proposal

to build three new intakes and two tunnels to convey water under the Delta to the State Water

Project and Central Valley Project pumping facilities in the South Delta as the best option for
improving water supplies and the Delta ecosystem.

20 I 7 Leeislative P lannins

ACWA's Call for Legislative Proposals :

Each year the ACWA State Legislative Committee solicits legislative proposals from ACWA
members, which it considers at its Annual Planning Meeting in the fall. The State Legislative

Committee evaluates the proposals and determines whether to sponsor or support legislation

based on ACWA's Strategic Business Plan, policy principles and priorities. In order to have a

proposal considered, ACWA requires the proposal to be submitted by September 1, 2017.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 10,2017
Page 13

FISCAL IMPACTS

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the'Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on July
6,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD REAFFIRM AN "OPPOSE" POSITION ON AB 1667 (FRIEDMAN)
AND CONSIDER REVISING THE DISTRICT'S POSITION ON SB 252 (DODD) AS A
RESULT OF AN AMENDMENT MADE TO THE BILL TO "WATCH''.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit "A)) - IRV/D Legislative Matrix
Exhibit 6rB" - 2017 Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts
Exhibit '(C') - ACV/A's Proposed Draft Amendment to the Revised Budget Trailer Bill on

"Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life"
Exhibit 66D" - AC'WA's Proposed Amendments to SCA 4 (Hertzberg)
Exhibit '(E)) - Little Hoover Commission Recommendations on Special Districts



EXHIBIT *4"
IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612812017 - To SENATE Committees
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER and GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE.

04/1912017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
SECURITY: Not heard.

0513012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

0612712017 - From SENATE
Committee on GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION: Do pass to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0610812017 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

Enacts the California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection
and Outdoor Access For All Act, which would authorize the
issuance of bonds to finance a clean water, climate, and coastal
protection and outdoor access for all program. Provides for the

submission of these provisions to the voters at the statewide
direct primary election.

Requires the public employers regulated by specified acts to
provide all employees an orientation and to permit an exclusive
representative to participate.

Amends the Global Warming Solutions Act. Requires the Air
Resources Board to prepare and approve a scoping plan for
achieving the maximum technologically feasible and cost-

effective reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and to update

the scoping plan. Requires the state board to report to the

Legislature on the need for increased education, career technical
education, job training, and workforce development in ensuring

that statewide greenhouse gas emissions are reduced by a
specified level.

Authorizes the Department of Finance to identi! infrastructure
projects in the state for which the department will guarantee a

rate of return on investment for an investment made in that
infrastructure project by the Public Employees' Retirement
System.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to conduct a

study on the feasibility and financial stability ofa rebate program
that would provide a household that is served by a water system
that does not meet primary drinking water standards with a

rebate for the purchase of a household water filtration system.

Clean Water, Climate, and
Coastal Protection Act

Public Employee:
Orientation And
Informational Programs

California Global
Warming Solutions Act

Department of Finance:
Infrastructure Investment

Safe Drinking Water:
Household Filtration
Systems

AB 18
Garcia E (D)

AB 52
Cooper (D)

AB I51
Burke (D)

AB 161
Levine (D)

AB 166
Salas (D)

A-1



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

05126/2017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0611412017 - To SENATE Committee
oN ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0612112017 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPzuATIONS.

02113/2017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on EDUCATION and

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.

Appropriates a specified sum from the General Fund for the

Reverse Flow Pump-back Facilities on the Friant-Kern Canal
Restoration Project. Makes legislative findings and declarations

as to the necessity of a special statute for the Friant-Kern Canal.

Amends the Global Vy'arming Solutions Act, which creates the

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and authorizes specified
investments, including water use and supply. Authorizes the use

of the moneys in the fund for electric pump effrciency, water and

wastewater systems, pump and pump motor efficiency
improvements, and drinking water transmission and distribution
systems'water loss if the investment furthers the regulatory
purposes of the act and is consistent with law.

Relates to state and local breaches ofprivacy. Requires a state or
local agency, if it was the source of a computer breach of
information, to provide appropriate identity theft prevention and

mitigation services at no cost to a person whose personal

information, including social security number, driver license or
identification card number.

Authorize the State Water Resources Control Board to establish
the Water and Wastewater Loan and Grant Program to provide
funding to eligible applicants for specified purposes relating to
drinking water and wastewater treatment. Authorizes a county or
qualified nonprofit organization to apply to the board for a grant

to award loans or grants, or both, to an eligible applicant.
Authorizes the board to use a specified funding source.

Amends the Classroom Instructional Improvement and
Accountability Act to require a specified school accountability
report card to include an assessment ofthe drinking water access
points at each school site. Requires the State Department of

Water Project: Friant-Kern
Canal

Greenhouse Gas

Reduction Fund: Water
Supply

Personal Information:
Privacy: State and Local
Breach

Water and Wastewater
Loan and Grant Program

School Accountability
Report Card: Drinking
Water

^B 
176

Salas (D)

AB 196
Bigelow (R)

AB24I
Dababneh (D)

A8277
Mathis (R)

AB 305
Arambula (D)

A-2



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612712017 - From SENATE
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCESANDWATER: DO
pass to Committee on JUDICIARY
0612812017 - Enrolled.

0312012017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY without
further action pursuant to JR 62(a).

O2I I3I2O17 - INTRODUCED

06126/2017 - From SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER with
author's amendments. ;06126 12017 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

0612812017 - In SENATE. Read
second time and amended. Re-referred
to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

Education to compile the assessments and transmit them to the
State Water Resources Control Board.

Establìshes a Water Rights Division within the Office of
Administrative Hearings. Provides for hearing requirements

Includes farmers, ranchers, and dairy professionals in the

agricultural users whose interests a groundwater sustainability
agency is required to consider for sustainability plans.

Provides that if a court finds, that the ofïer of the plaintiff was a

certain percentage of the compensation awarded in the eminent
domain proceeding, then the court would be required to include
the defendant's litigation costs in the costs allowed.

Makes nonsubstantive changes to existing law concerning water
policy, water use, rights and transferability of those rights.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to allow
nonirrigated cover crops or natural vegetation to remain on idled
agricultural lands without penalty to the landowner, unless it is
determined that it causes injury to another legal user of water.
Requires the Wildlife Conservation Board to establish an

incentive program for landowners who cultivate or retain cover
crops or natural vegetation on idled agricultural lands to provide
waterfowl, upland game bird, and other wildlife habitat.

Exempts spent brine solutions that are blproducts of the
treatment of groundwater to meet California drinking water
standards from Hazardous Waste Control Law requirements if
certain conditions are met. Requests surface impoundments used
for the treatment of spent brine solutions to maintain financial

Water

Groundwater
Sustainability Agencies

Eminent Domain: Final
Offer of Compensation

State Water Policy: Water
Rights:
Use/Transferabiliry
Water Transfers: Idled
Agricultural Land:
Wildlife

Hazardous Waste: Spent
Brine Solutions

AB 313
Gray (D)

AB 321
Mathis (R)

AB 408
Chen (R)

^B 
429

Grayson (D)

AB 472
Frazier (D)

AB 474
Garcia E (D)

A-3



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummarylEffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612012017 - From SENATE
Committee on TRANSPORTATION
AND HOUSING: Do pass to
Committee on GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE.

0612912017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

second time. To third reading.

0611912017 - From SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT with author's
amendments. ;061 19 12017 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT.
0612012017 - From SENATE
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
CONSTITUTIONAL
AMENDMENTS: Do pass to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

assurances consistent with requirements of the Hazardous Waste

Control Law.

Amends the Planning andZoning Law to provide that an

accessory dwelling unit may be rented separately from the
primary residence. Requires that parking requirements for
accessory dwelling units not exceed a certain number. Removes

the prohibition on specified offstreet parking where that parking
is not allowed anywhere else in the jurisdiction.

Appropriates moneys resulting from specified citations, issued

by the Public Utilities Commission to the Pacific Gas and

Electric Company for violations relating to the 2015 Butte Fire,
to the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection to be expended

for the department's program known as the State Responsibility
Area Fire Prevention Fund and Tree Mortality Grant Program.

Expands the jurisdiction of the Public Employment Relations

Boa¡d to include resolving disputes and statutory duties and
rights of persons who are employed by public agencies and who
are peace officers. Excepts the employee relations commissions
of the County of Los Angeles and the City of Los Angeles from
the application of these provisions.

Amends the Political Reform Act, which prohibits certain elected

offrcials from acting as agents or attorneys for certain persons,

and which excludes from that prohibition certain appearances

and communications. Specifies that the one-year prohibition
applies to independent contractors ofa local government agency
or a public agency who are appearing or communicating on
behalfofthat agency.

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

Public Utilities: Fines and
Settlements

Public Employment:
Collective Bargaining:
Officers

Political Reform Act of
1974: Postemployment

^B 
494

Bloom (D)

AB 524
Bigelow (R)

AB 530
Cooper (D)

AB 551
Levine (D)

A-4



IR\üD 2OI7 Lß,GISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Coauthors revised.

0311412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on EDUCATION with
author's amendments. ;03 I 1412017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

EDUCATION.
0612012017 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY with author's
amendments. ;06120 12017 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
0310912017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;03 / 09 /2017
- In ASSEMBLY. Read second time
and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
0611412017 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

Relates to desalination projects and opportunities for state

assistance and funding. Establishes a goal to desalinate a

specified acre-feet ofdrinking water per year.

Requires a school district to ensure that every drinking water
fountain at each school under its jurisdiction is equipped with
both a water fountain and a spigot, or a combination water
fountain and spigot, for filling water bottles.

Specifîes that direct potable reuse includes raw water
augmentation and treated drinking water augmentation. Changes

surface water augmentation to reservoir water augmentation and

redefines the term. Requires the State Water Resources Control
Board to adopt uniform water recycling criteria for direct potable

reuse through raw water augmentation.

Amends existing law which defines a disadvantaged community
as a community with an annual median household income that is
less than a certain percentage of the statewide annual median

household income for various purposes, that include, but are not
limited to, the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure
Improvement Act of 2014. Expands the definition of
disadvantaged community.

Relates to water diversion, monitoring and reporting, and the

University of California Cooperative Extension. Requires the

board to presume that a measuring device or method has been

installed or implemented correctly, is functioning properly, and

is certified to provide an accurate account ofthe rate and

quantity of water diverted and was installed by a person who has

completed training regarding the devices or method.

SUPPORT

Desalination: Statewide
Goal

School Facilities: Drinking
Water Fountains

Potable Reuse

Disadvantaged
Communities

Water Diversion:
Monitoring: University of
California

AB 554
Cunningham
(R)

AB 567

Quirk-Silva (D)

AB 574

Quirk (D)

AB 577
Caballero (D)

AB 589
Bigelow (R)

A-5



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0212712017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on WATER, PARKS
AND WILDLIFE and LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

0412612017 - ln ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTzuCTING: Failed
passage.;0412612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTzuCTING: Reconsideration
granted.

0510112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY with
author's amendments. ;05 /01 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
JUDICIARY.
0612712017 - From SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCESANDWATER: DO

pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.
0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND

Amends existing law which requires a city or county that
determines that a project is subject to the California
Environmental Quality Act to identify any public water system

that may supply water for the project and to request those public
water systems to prepare a specified water supply assessment.

Prohibits the payment of financial or material compensation from
campaign funds held by a controlled committee of an elected

officer or candidate for elective office, in exchange for services

rendered, to any vendor that is majorþ-owned or controlled by
any spouse or domestic partner, parent, grandparent, sibling,
child, or grandchild ofthat officer or candidate.

Relates to civil actions brought by an electrical, gas, or water
utility again a person who commits the diversion of utility
services. Authorizes a defendant that prevails uponjudgment to
recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs ofthe suit from the

utility.

Extends indefinitely the operation of the authorization to advance

funds to reimburse local agencies under a program for the

maintenance or improvement of project or nonproject levees.

Postpones the operation ofcertain related provisions.

Relates to the State Water Project and federal Central Valley
Project. Require, before a water contractor enters into a contract
to pay for these costs, that the lead agency provide the

breakdown ofcosts for each water contractor entering into a

contract and what benefits each contractor will receive based on

the proportion it has financed ofthe proposed conveyance
project.

Prohibits the Delta Stewardship Council from granting a
certification of consistency with the Sacramento-San Joaquin

OPPOSE

OPPOSE

Water Supply Planning:
Photovoltaic Energy
Facility

Political Reform Act:
Campaign Expenditure

Utility Services

Levee Maintenance

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta: Conveyance
Facility

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta Plan: Certification

AB 594
Irwin (D)

A8664
Steinorth (R)

48672
Jones-Sawyer
(D)

A8732
Frazier (D)

AB79I
Frazier (D)

A8792
Frazier (D)

A-6



IRWD 2OI7 LF.GISLATIVB MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 /2812017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
V/ATER. PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
03127/2017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 /27 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER. PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0612712017 - In SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
V/ATER: Not heard.

0612212017 - From SENATE
Committee on GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE with author's
amendments. ;0612212017 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE.

Delta Plan until the State Water Resources Control Board has

completed its update of a specifìed water quality control plan.

States that the maintenance and repair of the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta are eligible for the same forms of financing as

other water collection and treatment infrastructure and would
specify the maintenance and repair activities that are eligible are

limited to certain cleanup and abatement-related restoration and

conservation activities.

Requires recycled water delivered in the service area of an urban

retail water supplier or its urban wholesale water supplier for
either nonpotable or potable use or that replenishes a

groundwater basin and supplements the groundwater supply
available to an urban retail water supplier be excluded from the

calculation ofany urban water use target or reduction in urban
per capita water use. States that for these purposes recycled
water use is an efficient use of water and would require recycled
water use.

Authorizes the Santa Clara Valley Water District to use the

design-build procurement process when contracting for the

construction of a building or buildings and improvements
directly related to the construction ofa building or buildings.
Authorizes the utilization of the design-build procurement
process by the Santa Clara Valley Water District for the purposes

of, among other things, flood protection improvements, habitat
restorations or enhancements, and enhancement of surface water
facilities.

OPPOSESacramento-San Joaquin
Delta: Financing

Sustainable Water Use
Recycled Water

Local Agency: Contracts

AB 793
Frazier (D)

AB 869
Rubio (D)

AB 857
Caballero (D)

A-7



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512612017 - ln ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0610812017 - To SENATE Committee
on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

0410412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT with author's
amendments. ;0410412017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Not heard.

0612812017 - In SENATE. Read

second time and amended. Re-referred
to Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Commiftee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

Requires the Department of Vy'ater Resources to make annual
physical inspections ofdams and reservoirs at state expense for
the purpose of determining their safety.

Require the State Air Resources Board to include data from
certain local air monitoring studies, including certain data on

ozone and diesel particulate matter, in a certain report. Requires

funds to be allocated to the board and the offtce to support the

continued collection ofthis data. Requires the board to add air
monitoring stations at additional locations in the California-
Mexico border region and to submit a report concerning cross-

border pollution.

Requires the auditor of the County of Contra Costa to allocate

certain ad valorem property tax revenues to the East Contra
Costa Fire Protection District that would otherwise be allocated
to the county's Education Revenue Augmentation Fund.

Relates to streambed alteration agreements of the Department of
Fish and Wildlife. Defines river and stream for purposes of
provisions requiring certain notification.

Requires the Cemetery and Funeral Bureau to license and

regulate hydrolysis facilities. Enacts requirements applicable to
hydrolysis facilities substantially similar to those applicable to
crematoria. Requires a local registrar of births or deaths to issue

permits for the disposition of hydrolyzed remains.

Requires the Urban Stakeholder Committee to submit a report to
the Legislature recommending for potential adjustments to water
efficiency targets and commercial, industrial, and institutional
performance measures. Requires the Department of Water

CO-SPONSOR
& SUPPORT

Dams and Reservoirs:
Inspections

California Communities
Environmental Health
Screening

Property Taxation:
Revenue Allocations: Fire
District

Fish and Wildlife:
Streambed Alteration
Agreements

Human Remains Disposal:
Alkaline Hydrolysis

Retail Vy'ater Use: Water
Efficiency

AB 884
Levine (D)

AB 891
Garcia E (D)

AB 898
Frazier (D)

A8947
Gallagher (R)

A8967
Gloria (D)

AB 968
Rubio (D)

A-8



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0610512017 - In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

0611412017 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

0612812017 - From SENATE
Committee on LABOR AND
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: Do pass

to Committee on JUDICIARY.

0512412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on UTILITIES AND
ENERGY without further action
pursuant to JR 62(a).

Resources to recommend appropriate water efficiency measures

for various segments of the commercial, industrial, and

institutional water use sector. requires each urban retail water
supplier to develop a water efficiency target. Revises definitions.

Specifîes that certain rivers that possess scenic, recreational,
fishery, wildlife, historical, cultural, geological, or other similar
values shall be preserved in their free-flowing state, together
with their immediate environments, for the benefit and

enjoyment of the people of the state.

Authorizes the State Energy Resources Conservation and

Development Commission to adopt regulations establishing
performance standards for water meters installed in residential
and nonresidential buildings, including water meters installed
pursuant to the Water Measurement Law.

Repeals the prohibition on a state or local agency from asking an

applicant for employment to disclosure information regarding
criminal conviction, provides that it is an unlawful employment
practice under California Fair Employment and Housing for an

employer to include on any application for employment any
question that seeks the disclosure of an applicant's criminal
history, to inquire into or consider the conviction history ofan
applicant until that applicant has received a conditional offer.

Establishes energy policy goals of the state with respect to
energy storage. Requires the Public Utility Commission to
undertake specified actions with respect to customer- and load-

sited energy storage systems in order to achieve those energy

policy goals, including a rebate program dedicated to energy

storage that carves out a portion of funding for low-income
customers and disadvantaged communities.

WATCH

Natural Resources: Wild
and Scenic Rivers

Water Conservation:
Performance Standards

Employment
Discrimination: Prior
Criminal History

Energy Storage Systems

AB 975
Friedman (D)

AB 1000
Friedman (D)

AB 1008
McCarty (D)

AB 1030
Ting (D)

A-9



IR\ryD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0412412017 - Re-referred to
ASSEMBLY Committee on
TRANSPORTATION.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 12812017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0612912017 - From SENATE
Committee on LABOR AND
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS with
author's amendments. ;06129 12017 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
LABORAND INDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS.
0612012017 - ln ASSEMBLY
Coauthors revised.

0612112017 - In SENATE Committee
on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY:
Heard, remains in Committee.

Amends the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 which
imposes a transportation improvement fee on each vehicle.
Requires that the revenues from fee be available for expenditure
only on specified transportation purposes. Provides for
provisions to be added by SB I to correct an erroneous cross-

reference in these provisions.

Requires the Fish and Game Commission to remove the Delta
smelt from the endangered species list.

Expands the meaning of the term public works to include
specific types of tree removal work. Expands the scope of a

crime.

Prohibits a person from making to a candidate for local elective
offrce any a contribution totaling more than a certain amount.

Authorizes a county, city, special district, or school district to
impose a different limitation.

Authorizes an air pollution control offtcer, if they find that any
person is causing an imminent and substantial endangerment to
the public health or welfare, or the environment, by violating
requirements related to the emission of air pollutants by
stationary sources, to issue an interim order for abatement
pending a hearing before the hearing board ofthe air district.

Transportation Funding:
Transportation
Improvement Fee

Endangered Species Act:
Delta Smelt

Public Works: Definition

Local Elective Offices:
Contribution Limitations

Nonvehicular Air
Pollution: Order for
Abatement

AB 1041
Levine (D)

AB 1050
Allen T (R)

AB 1066
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

AB 1089
Mullin (D)

ABtl32
Garcia (D)

A-10



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBitl No.
Author

0610812017 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

0612712017 - Withdrawn from
SENATE Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY. ;0 6 127 120 17 - Re-referred
to SENATE Committee on RULES.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. :03 /21 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.

0611412017 - To SENATE Committee
oN NATURAL RESOURCES AND
V/ATER.

Requires the air pollution control officer to notiff the alleged
violator and establishes procedure for a hearing.

Provides that the California Endangered Species Act (CESA)
prohibits the taking ofan endangered or threatened species.

Authorizes the take of listed species if the take is incidental to an

otherwise lawful activity. Provides that a person who obtains a

federal enhancement of survival permit requires no further
authorization under CESA for that person to take that species as

identified in the enhancement of survival permit.

Authorizes the Los Angeles County Flood Control District to
levy a tax or impose a fee or charge to pay the costs and

expenses of carrying out projects and programs to increase

stormwater capture and reduce stormwater and urban runoff
pollution in the district. Specifies that projects funded by the

revenues may include projects that increase water supply and

improve water quality.

appropriates a specified sum from the General Fund to the

conservancy to be expended for the purposes ofthe the Santa

Ana River Conservancy Program.

Amends the existing law which requires the Department of
Water Resources supervise the maintenance and operation of
dams and reservoirs as necessary to safeguard life and properry
Requires the department to order the owner to take action to
remove the resultant danger to life and property. Provides for
continuously appropriate the moneys in the fund to the

department for the administration of the dam safety program.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to convene a

stakeholder workgroup. Requires the workgroup to develop,

evaluate. and recommend proposals for establishing new water

Califomia Endangered
Species Act

Los Angeles County Flood
Control District

Santa Ana River
Conservancy Program

Dams and Reservoirs

Sustainable Water Use and
Demand Reduction

AB 1133
Dahle (R)

AB 1180
Holden (D)

AB 123s
Daly (D)

AB l27l
Gallagher (R)

AB 1323
V/eber (D)

A-11



IR\ilD 2017 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

05126/2017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0312712017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on WATER, PARKS
AND V/ILDLIFE ANd NATURAL
RESOURCES.

06127/2017 - From SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCESANDWATER: DO

pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

use targets for urban water suppliers and report to the Governor
and the Legislature. Requires all expenses to be the responsibility
of the nonstate agency stakeholders.

Requires every local government agency to prominently post on

its Internet Web site a notice of any upcoming election in which
voters will vote on a tax measure or proposed bond issuance of
the agency. Requires every local government agency that
publishes an electronic newsletter to include the notice in the

electronic newsletter.

Appropriates from the fund to the Department of Forestry and

Fire Protection for healthy forest programs that reduce
greenhouse gas emissions causes by uncontrolled wildfrres.
Appropriates from the fund to the Department Resources

Recycling and Recovery for instate organic waste recycling
projects that reduce greenhouse gas emissions.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to increase
statewide water storage capacity by a certain percent by a
specified year. Provides for the appropriation of moneys from the

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund. Requires all groundwater
basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the

department that are designated as basins subject to critical
conditions ofoverdraft to be managed under a groundwater
sustainability plan.

Requires State Vy'ater Resources Control Board to give priority to
adopting general conditions that permit a registrant to store water
for small irrigation use during times of high streamflow in
exchange for the registrant reducing diversions during periods of
low streamflow. Exempts an entity from the requirement to enter

into a lake or streambed alteration agreement with the
department under specified circumstances.

Political Reform Act:
Local Government Agency
Notices

Greenhouse Gas

Reduction Fund:
Appropriations

Water Quality and Storage

Water Rights: Small
Irrigation Use

AB 1333
Dababneh (D)

AB1342
Flora (R)

AB 1369
Gray (D)

ABt420
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

A-t2



IR\ilD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

05/2612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0612012017 - From SENATE
Committee on JUDICIARY: Do pass

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0311612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Commiftee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING.

0610812017 - To SENATE Committee
on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

Revises the declaration to additionally provide that certain uses

of storage water while underground constitute beneficial use.

Provides that the forfeiture periods of a water right do not apply
to water being beneficially used or being held in storage for later
beneficial use.

Amends the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Act.
Updates obsolete references. Authorizes the state board to
require an owner ofa laboratory under these provisions to
provide certain information or records to the state board. Amends

the California Safe Drinking Water Act. Authorizes the state

board to suspend or revoke a permit if the state board determines
that the permittee is in violation of the act.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to prepare

and submit to the Legislature a report evaluating potential
adverse impacts resulting from the implementation of the Bay-
Delta Vy'ater Quality Control Plan on the quality and supply of
drinking water provided to schools in disadvantaged
communities, in the state, including a summary describing any
measures that may be implemented to address any adverse

impacts identified in the report. Relates to school financial
assistance.

Amends the Political Reform Act of 1974 which prohibits the
sending of a mass mailing by either a candidate or an agency.

States violation ofthe act's provisions is punishable as a

misdemeanor.

Requires valid and current certifications for cross-connection
inspection and testing or backflow prevention device inspection,
testing, and maintenance that were determined by the
Department of Public Health to demonstrate competency to be

Water: Underground
Storage

State Vy'ater Resource
Control Board

State Water Resources
Control Board: School
Vy'ater

Political Reform Act:
Mass Mailing Prohibitions

Cross-Connection or
Backflow Prevention
Inspectors

AB 1427
Eggman (D)

AB 1438
Env Safety &
Toxic Material
Cmt

AB 1490
Gray (D)

^B 
1524

Brough (R)

AB 1529
Thurmond (D)

A-13



IR\ilD 2017 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0311612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

0412712017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY with
author's amendments. ;04127 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
JUDICIARY.

0611412017 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

0611412017 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

approved state-specific certifications until the state Water
Resources Control Board promulgates specified regulations.
Prohibits a water supplier from refusing to recognize statewide

certifications that meet standards set by regulations of the Board.

Expands the application of an existing law which authorizes
certain entities to apply for a refund ofcivil penalties assessed

against them if specified conditions are met and which requires

moneys in a certain fund to be expended to assist schools in
establishing effective occupational injury and illness prevention
programs.

Deems a person that causes or permits, or threatens to cause or
permit, any waste to be discharged that contributes to the

exceedance of the maximum contaminant level for nitrate in
drinking water to not have caused pollution or a nuisance or to
not be liable for negligence or trespass, ifthe person or entity
takes certain actions relating to replacement water until the

maximum contaminant level for nitrate is no longer exceeded.

Requires urban retail water suppliers to report the status of its
water supplies, including whether supplies will be adequate to
meet projected demand. Requires the implementation of
mandatory demand reduction measures if the supplier determines
its supply is not adequate. Prohibits an urban water supplier,
during awateÍ shortage, from being required to reduce its use or
reliance on any water supply available for its use or from being
required to take actions beyond its water shortage contingency
plan.

Revises the components of specified agricultural water
management plans and require such plans to quantifz measures

to increase agricultural water use efficiency, describe the

agricultural water supplier's water management strategy with

CO-SPONSOR
& SUPPORT

OPPOSE
(on prior version
related to water

meters)

Occupational Safety and
Health: Penalties

Maximum Contaminant
Levels: Replacement
Water

Water Shortage: Urban
Water Management
Planning

Agricultural Water
Management Planning

AB 1548
Fong (R)

AB 1605
Caballero (D)

AB 1654
Rubio (D)

AB 1667
Friedman (D)

A-t4



IRWD 2OII LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0611412017 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

05126/2017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0612112017 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.
02/17 /2017 - INTRODUCED.

specified elements, and include a drought plan describing
specified actions. Subjects certain agricultural water suppliers to
the water management planning requirements and efficient water
management practices.

Requires an urban water management plan to be updated at

specified intervals, incorporating updated and new information
and containing a drought risk assessment that examines water
shortage risks for a drought lasting for a certain number of
consecutive years. Requires an urban water supplier to prepare,

adopt, and periodically review a water shortage contingency plan

as part of its urban water management plan. Provides
requirements for the water shortage contingency plan.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, in
consultation with the Department of Vy'ater Resources, to adopt

long-term standards for urban water conservation and water use

by a specified date. Provides for the adoption ofinterim
standards. Requires the board, before adopting an emergency

regulation, to provide a certain number of days for the public to
review and comment on the regulation and requires the board to
hold a public hearing.

Requires the state Vy'ater Resources Control Board to update its

backflow protection and cross-connection control regulations.

Makes technical, nonsubstantive changes to existing law which
requires the Department of Water Resources to update every fìve
years, the plan for the orderly and coordinated control,protection,
conservation, development and use ofthe water resources ofthe
state.

Water Management
Planning

Urban Water Conservation
Standards and Use
Reporting

Backflow Prevention
Assemblies

The California Water Plan

AB 1668
Friedman (D)

AB 1669
Friedman (D)

AB t67l
Caballero (D)

AB 1673
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

A-15



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612912017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

051l8l20t7 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTzuCTING.

0612712017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS:
Do pass to Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES.

0611512017 - To ASSEMBLY
Commiftees on JOBS, ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AND THE
ECONOMY andHOUSING AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.

0512612017 - From SENATE
Committee on BUDGET AND

Enacts the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal

Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018, authorizes

the issuance ofbonds in an amount ofa specified sum pursuant

to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought,

water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for
all program.

Amends the Political Reform Act which requires certain

disclosures to include a statement indicating the fair market

value of investments or interests in real property and the

aggregate value of income received from each reportable source

Revises the dollar amounts associated with these ranges.

Relates to the California Environmental, Public Health, and

Workers Defense AcI of 2017. Relates to clean air, drinking
water, discharge of pollutants into the atmosphere and waters and

endangered species. Prohibits state or local agencies from

amending or revising their rules and regulations implementing

these state laws to be less stringent than the baseline federal

standards. Prohibits a state agency from amending rules to be

less stringent in protection of worker rights and worker safety'

Establishes the Affordable Senior Housing Program wirhin Go-
Biz, for the purpose of guiding and serving as a catalyst for the

development of affordable senior housing dwelling units'

Requires the director of GO-Biz to undertake various actions in

implementing the program, including establishing and

implementing a process for identifuing and convening public and

private stakeholders and assisting participants in identifying
locations and funding sources, obtaining permits, and other

matters.

Makes appropriations for the support of state government for the

2017-18 fiscal

California Drought, Water,
Parks, Climate

Political Reform Act of
197 4: Economic Interest

Environmental and
Workers Defense Act of
2017

Affordable Senior
Housing Act

Budget Acrof20l7

SB5
de Leon (D)

SB 24
Portantino (D)

SB 49
de Leon (D)

SB 62
Jackson (D)

SB72
Mitchell (D)

A-16



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

FISCAL REVIEV/ with author's
amendments. ;05 12612017 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW.
0612112017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. Re-referred

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS

0412512017 - In SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER: Not heard.

0612812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT; Do pass to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS

0612712017 - *{.*xxTo GOVERNOR.

Amends the California Environmental Quality Act. Requires a

lead agency to post certain notices on the agency's Internet Vy'eb

site and to offer to provide those notices by e-mail. Requires a

county clerk to post notices regarding an environmental impact
report or a negative declaration on the county's Internet Web site

Requires the filing of a notice in certain cases.

Amends an existing law which prohibits the taking or possession

ofa fully protected fish, except as provided, and designates the

unarmored threespine stickleback as a fully protected fish.
Prohibits the issuance of a new permit to appropriate water from
any river source or stream that has, or is reasonably suspected to
have, a population ofunarmored threespine stickleback.

Requires an offrcer to take an oath following any election or
appointment and before entering the duties of his or her office.
Authorizes the County of Merced to enter into a lease,

concession, or managerial contract involving a specified area of
county property, by a four-fifths vote ofthe board ofsupervisors.
Makes changes relating to the Committee on County Auditing
Procedures, sexual harassment prevention training, certain
appointments lists, and certain flood control facilities.

Enacts the First Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

otganizalion, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe
state and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and

entities.

California Environmental

Quality Act:Notices

Water Resources: Permit
To Appropriate

Local Government
Omnibus Actof20l7

Validations

sB 80
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 146
wilk (R)

SB 205
Governance
and Finance
Cmt

SB 206
Governance
and Finance
Cmt

A-17



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612712017 _ xxx{<*To GovERNoR.

0612712017 - **xx*To GOVERNOR.

0611212017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on EDUCATION and

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.

0512512017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0612812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: DO

pass as amended to Committee on
LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

Enacts the Second Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe
state and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and
entities.

Enacts the Third Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe
state and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and

entities.

Requires priority for grants from the State Water Resources

Control Board to be given to projects for schools that have tested

their drinking water fixtures, and the results show that the

drinking water either does not meet the United States

Environmental Protection Agency drinking water standards for
lead or is above the California maximum contaminant level for
any other contaminant.

Requires the Office of Planning and Research to prepare,

develop, and transmit to the secretary proposed changes or
amendments to guidelines for the Environmental Quality Act to
determine the baseline physical conditions by which a lead

agency determines whether a project has a significant effect on

the environment. require the office, in developing the
recommendations to limit the consideration of modifications to
the environment at the project site cause by certain action.

Authorizes an ordinance creating accessory dwelling units in
single-family and multi-family residential zones to prohibit the

sale or other conveyance of the unit separate from the primary
residence. Extends a provision concerning the location ofcertain
required replacement parking spaces. Extends the applicability of
certain provisions concerning utility charges to special districts
and water corporations.

Validations

Validations

Pupil Health: Drinking
Water

Environmental Quality
Act: Baseline Conditions

Accessory Dwelling Units

SB 207
Governance
and Finance
Cmt

SB 208
Governance
and Finance
Cmt

SB 210
Leyva (D)

58224
Jackson (D)

58229
Wieckowski
(D)

A-18



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0611512017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

0612812017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

second time and amended. Re-referred
to Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.
06128/2017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT: Do pass as amended
to Committee on WATER, PARKS
AND WILDLIFE.

0312912017 - Re-referred to SENATE
Committee on JUDICIARY.

0612712017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

Relates to a provision of the California Constitution that requires

that assessments, fees, and charges be submitted to property

owners for approval or rejection after the provision of written
notice and the holding of a public hearing. Defines the term
sewer for these purposes. Makes findings and declarations
relating to the definition of the term sewer for these purposes.

Removes existing provisions of the California Constitution that
declare the policy that the water resources ofthe state be put to
beneficial use to the fullest extent of which they are capable.

Creates the San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors
Groundwater Sustainability Agency as the exclusive
groundwater sustainabilþ agency and successor agency.

Establishes the initial boundaries ofthe agency and authorizes

the agency's boundaries to be changed.

Amends an existing law which provides, with respect to certain

contracts and amendments to contracts with a public agency for
design professional services, that all provisions, clauses,

covenants, and agreements contained in, collateral to, or
affecting these contracts or amendments that purport to require
the professional to defend the agency under an indemnity
agreement are unenforceable, except for certain cases. Makes

such provisions applicable to all design professional services.

Requires a community water system to provide the timeline for
replacement of known lead user service lines in use in its
distribution system to the State Water Resources Board. Requires

certain public water systems to provide related findings.
Authorizes the application and enforcement of these provisions
under the Safe Drinking Water Act.

SEEK
AMENDMENTS

Local Government: Fees

and Charges

Water Wells

San Joaquin River
Exchange Contractors
Groundwater

Indemnity: Design
Professionals

Community Water
Systems: Lead User
Service Lines

SB 23I
Hertzberg (D)

SB 252
Dodd (D)

sB 372
Cannella (R)

SB 423
Cannella (R)

SB 427
Leyva (D)

A-19



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

06/0812017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

0412412017 - In SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Failed
passage.;0412412017 - In SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Reconsideration
granted.

06112/2017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
V/ILDLIFE.

0612912017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To Consent Calendar.

Requires the governing body ofa public body to obtain and

disclose specified information regarding the issuance of bonds in
a meeting open to the public. Requires the information to be

obtained as a good faith estimate from an underwriter, financial
advisor, or private lender or from a third party borrower, as

specified, if the public body issuing bonds is a conduit financing
provider, as defined.

Relates to the Public Employees'Medical and Hospital Care Act.
Provides that, for state employees who are first employed and

become members of the retirement system on or after a specified
date, the employer contribution for annuitants shall be limited to
a certain percent ofthe weighted average ofthe health benefit
plan premiums for an active employee enrolled for self-alone.
Makes other changes concerning employer contributions and

prefunding of retiree health care.

Amends the California Endangered Species Act to authorize the
Department of Fish and Wildlife to develop certain
programmatic incidental take permits. Makes changes

concerning surface mining operations, agricultural activities,
conservation easements, addition or removal of species from the

endangered species list, and other matters.

Requires the Department of Fish and Wildlife to periodically
upgrade the information on its Internet V/eb site regarding lake
or streambed alteration agreements, to update its "Frequently
Asked Questions" document and other appropriate sources of
information regarding the lake and streambed alteration program,
and to provide guidance on its Internet Web site to facilitate
members of the public in obtaining individualized guidance
regarding the lake and streambed alteration program.

Public Bodies: Bonds:
Public Notice

Public Employees' Health
Benefits

California Endangered
Species Act

Department of Fish and
Wildlife: Lake or
Streambed

SB 450
Hertzberg (D)

SB 454
Moorlach (R)

SB 473
Hertzberg (D)

SB 506
Nielsen (R)

A-20



IR\ryD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0610812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT with author's
amendments. ;06 I 08 /20 17 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

06/27 12011 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.
0612612017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;0612612017
- In ASSEMBLY. Read second time
and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
0612812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT: Do pass to
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

0310212017 - To SENATE Committees
on TRANSPORTATION AND
HOUSING and ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.

Enacts the Vy'ater Bill Savings Act. Authorizes a joint powers

authority to provide funding for a customer of a local agency or
its publicly owned utility to acquire, install, or repair a water
efficiency improvement on the customer's properfy served by the

local agency or its publicly owned utility. Requires the customer

to repay the authority through an efficiency charge on the

customer's water bill.

Revises authorization for flood control projects along the
American and Sacramento Rivers.

Establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the

State Treasury. Provides that moneys in the fund are available to
the State Water Resources Control Board. Requires the Board to
expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans, contracts, or
services to assist those without access to safe and affordable
drinking water.

Repeals the Castaic Lake Water Agency Law. Recognizes the

Newhall County Water District and the Castaic Lake Water
Agency into the Santa Clarita Valley Water Dishict which
prohibits the Castaic Lake Water Agency and the Newhall
County Water District from operating as separate entities or
exercising independent functions.

Requires the State Air Resource Board to adopt regulations that
require owners or operators ofhealry duty motor vehicles used

for commercial purposes to perform regular inspections of their
vehicles for compliance with emission standards of the State

board. Requires a fleet of these vehicles to comply with the State

boards emission standards in order for any vehicle of the fleet to
be registered.

Water Bill Savings Act

Water development
proj ects : Sacramento-San
Joaquin

Water Quality: Safe and
Affordable Drinking
Water Fund

Santa Clarita Valley Water
District

Heavy Duty Motor
Vehicles

SB 564
McGuire (D)

sB 580
Pan (D)

SB 623
Monning (D)

SB 634
wilk(R)

SB 638
Leyva (D)

A-21



IR\ryD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

06127/2017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

0310912017 - To SENATE Committee
on JUDICIARY.

0612812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on UTILITIES AND
ENERGY with author's
amendments. ;0612812017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
UTILITIES AND ENERGY.

0512512017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0310912017 - To SENATE Committee
on GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to establish a

program to implement watershed-based riverine and riparian
stewardship improvements by providing technical and financial
assistance in support ofprojects with certain benefits. Requires

the program to support the purposes ofand be coordinated with
the Urban Stream Restoration Program, fish passage

improvements, and other similar programs.

Requires a public entity to conduct a meet and confer conference

within a specific period for the settlement of disputes.

Requires the Public Utilities Commission and the governing
boards of local publicly owned electric utilities to establish an

Energy Storage Initiative to provide rebates to customers of
electrical corporations for the installation ofenergy storage

systems consistent with certain requirements. Requires the PUC
to ensure an orderly transition of the funding for energy storage
systems from the self-generation incentive program to the
Energy Storage Initiative to minimize disruption.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt
regulations for a comprehensive risk-based standards for local
jurisdictions permitting programs for onsite recycling of water in
multifamily residential, commercial, and mixed-use buildings for
nonpotable use. Requires the regulations to address specified
issues and practices relating to the management, monitoring, and
treatment of recycled water for nonpotable use.

Amends an existing law which requires a state agency or
department to follow specified rules regarding the negotiation of
fees and execution ofcontracts for professional consulting
services of a private architectural, engineering, land surveying,
environmental, or construction proiect management firm.

Riverine and Riparian
Stewardship

Public Contracts: Claims
Resolution

Energy Storage Initiative

Onsite Treated Water

Public Contracts

SB 667
Atkins (D)

SB 686
wilk(R)

SB 7OO

Wiener (D)

SB 740
Wiener (D)

SB 748
Glazer (D)

A-22



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612612017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES with author's
amendments. ;0612612017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES.

0611512017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS

0512512017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0211612017 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

Requires certain negotiations to begin within a specified time
period.

Relates to The California Environmental Quality Act. Establishes

a continuing education requirement for employees of public
agencies who have primary responsibility to administer the act.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to track and

publish on its Internet Web site an analysis of all voluntary and

ordered consolidations of water systems, including publishing
information on the resulting outcomes of the consolidations and

whether the consolidations have succeeded or failed in providing
an adequate supply of safe drinking water to the communities
served by the consolidated water systems.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to establish
guidelines for designing landscapes consistent with the

watershed approach to landscaping. Requires funding to provide
preference for projects that comply with the guidelines. Requires
the Department to promote this approach by providing education,
and training for persons who plan, develop, or implement
landscaping projects. Authorizes the promotion of application of
compost to assist with projects that follow these guidelines.

Declares the intent of the Legislature to amend the California
Constitution to provide a program that would ensure that
affordable water is available to all Californians and to ensure that
water conservation is given a permanent role in California's
future.

California Environmental

Quality Act

Safe Drinking Water Fund

Water Conservation in
Landscaping Act

Water Conservation

SB 771
de Leon (D)

SB 778
Hertzberg (D)

SB 780
V/iener (D)

SCA 4
Hertzberg (D)

A-23



IRWD 2OI7 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710312017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBilI No.
Author

0211012017 - In HOUSE Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES: Refened
to Subcommittee on WATER, POWER
AND OCEANS.
0210712017 - In HOUSE Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES: Referred
to Subcommittee on WATER, POV/ER
AND OCEANS.
0U1t/2017 -
INTRODUCED.;0 1/l ll20l7 - T o
HOUSE Committee on WAYS AND
MEANS.

Provides drought relief in the State of Califomia.

Authorizes a pilot project for an innovative water project
financing program.

Amends the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, expands the
exclusion for certain conservation subsidies to include subsidies
for water conservation or efficiency measures and storm water
management measures.

Drought Relief in the State

of California

Water Project Financing
Program Pilot Project

Conservation Subsidies
Water Conservation
Exclusion

HR 23
Valadao (R)

HR 434
Denham (R)

HR 448
Huffman (D)

A-24



Exhibit ooB"

2017 Legislative Update Report:
Links to Bill Texts
(as of July 5, 2017)

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. sov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201 r 80AR574

AB 574 (Quirk),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill

@
AB 869 (Rubio),
as amended

hup ://leginfo. legislature.ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:20r72018048968

AB 968 (Rubio),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gi slature. ca. gov/faces/b illNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:201720180481000

AB 1000 (Friedman),
as amended

http :/ile ginfo. legislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720 180AR1323

AB 1323 (Weber),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/b illNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:201720180A81654

AB 1654 (Rubio),
as amended

http ://leeinfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720 180AR1667

AB 1667 (Friedman)
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. sov/faces/b illNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:201720180A81668

AB 1668 (Friedman)
as amended

B-1



http ://leginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavclient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180AF1669

AB 1669 (Friedman)
as amended

http ://leginfo. legislature. ca. qov/faces/billNavclient.xhtml?bill
id:20r7201 80s8252

SB2s2 (Dodd),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gi slature. ca. gov/faces/billNavclient. xhtml?bill

-id:20 
I 720 1 8058623

SB 623 (Monning),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavclient.xhtml?bill
id:201 7201 80scA4

SCA 4 (Hertzberg),
as introduced

s/ADL-
"Making Water Conservation a

California Way of Life"
Revised Budget Trailer Bill
Language

B'-2



AdministrationDraftLanguage- 
EXHlBlT"c"

Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 1

CHANGES TO RN 17 12268

An act to amend Sections 377 , 1058.5 , 1120, 1 83 I , and I 0608.20 of and to add Section

1847.5, other new sections and Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 10609) to Part

2.55 of Division 6 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

OriginalBTB Governor's ACI(A LTC Work Groun's Edits



Adrninistration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 2

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION l. Section 377 of the Water Code is amended to read:

m. (a) From and after the publication or posting of any ordinance or resolution pursuant to

Section 376, aviolation of a requirement of a water conservation program adopted pursuant to

Section 376 is a misdemeanor. A person convicted under this subdivision shall be punished by

imprisonment in the county jail for not more than 30 days, or by a fine not exceeding one

thousand dollars ($1,000), or by both.

(b) A court or public entity may hold a person civilly liable in an amount not to

@) exceed ten thousand dollars ($ t 0,000) for a violation of any of the following:

(l ) An ordinance or resolution adopted pursuant to Section 376.

(z)egulationadoptedbytheboardunderSection
t+,-x¿-,t}ss.5

unless the board regulation provides that it cannot be enforced under this see+ietsçqliq! !L

provides for a lesser applicable penalty.

(c) @ Commencing on the 31 st day after the public entity notified a person of violation

described in subdivision (b), the person additionally may be civilly liable in an amount not to

exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000) plus five hundred dollars ($500) for each additional day

on which the violation continues.

(d) þ) Remedies prescribed in this section are cumulative and not alternative, except

that no liability shall be recoverable under this section for any violation of paragraph

(1) of subdivision (b) if the board has filed a complaint pursuant to Section 1846 alleging the

same violation.

(e) @ A public entity rnay administratively impose the civil liability described in

subdivisions (b) and (c) after providing notice and an opportunity for a hearing. The public

entity shall initiate a proceeding under this subdivision by a complaint issued pursuant to

Section 377 .5. The public entity shall issue the complaint at least 30 days before the hearing

on the complaint and the complaint shall state the basis for the proposed civil liability order.

(f) @ (l ) In determining the amount of civil liability to assess, a court or public entity

shall take into consideration all relevant circumstances, including, but not limited to, the

Original BTB Governor's Rev ACIlA LTC Ll/ork Groun's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservatiron a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 3

nature and persistence of the violation, the extent of the harm caused by the violation, the

length of time over which the violation occurs, and any corrective action taken by the violator.

(2) The civil liability calculated pursuant to paragraph ( I ) for the first violation of

subdivision (b) bV a residential water user shall not exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000)

except in extraordinary situations where the court or public entity finds all of the following:

(A) The residential user had actualnotice of the requirement found to be violated.

(B) The conduct was intentional.

(C) The amount of water involved was substantial.

(g) Civil liability imposed pursuant to this section shall be paid to the public entity

and expended solely for the purposes ofthis chapter.

(h) An order setting administrative civil liability shall become effective and final upon

issuance of the order and payment shall be made. Judicial review of any final order

shall be pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

(i) In addition to the remedies prescribed in this section, a public entity may enforce

water use limitations established by an ordinance or resolution adopted pursuant to this

chapter, or as otherwise authorized by law, by a volumetric penalty in an amount

established by the public entity.

Í) No publíc entítv shøll be required to exercise íts suthoritv under lhis section.

SEC. 2. Section 1058.5 of the Water Code is amended to read:

1058.5. (a) This section applies to any emergency regulation adopted by the board for which the

board makes both of the following findings:

(1) The emergency regulation is adopted to prevent the waste, unreasonable use,

unreasonable method of use, or unreasonable method of diversion, of water, to promote

water recycling or water conservation, to require curtailment of diversions when water is not

available under the diverter's priority of right, or in furtherance of any of the foregoing, to

require reporting of diversion or use or the preparation of monitoring reports.

(2) The emergency regulation is adopted in response to conditions which exist, or are

threatened, in a critically dry year immediately preceded by two or more consecutive below

normal, dry, or critically dry years or during a period for which the Governor has issued a

proclamation of a state of emergency under the Califomia Emergency Services Act (Chapter

OriginalBTB Governoros ACIAA LTC ll/ork Groun's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservati,on à California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 4

7 (commencing with Section 3550) of Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code) based

on drought conditions.

(b) Notwithstanding Sections l1346.l and 11349.6 of the Govemment Code, any

findings of emergency adopted by the board, in connection with the adoption of an

emergency regulation under this section, are not subject to review by the Office of

Administrative Law.

(c) An emergency regulation adopted by the board under this section may remain in

effect for up to 2#Sdafs,æ:eaf, as determined by the board, and is deemed repealed

immediately upon a finding by the board that due to changed conditions it is no longer

necessary for the regulation to remain in effect. An emergency regulation adopted by the board

under this section may be renewed if the board determines that

the conditions specified in paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) are still in effect.

(d) In addition to any other applicable civil or criminal penalties, any person or entity

who violates a regulation adopted by the board pursuant to this section is guilty of an infraction

punishable by a fine of up to fîve hundred dollars ($500) for each day in which the violation

occurs.

(e) (1)Notwithstandingsubdivision(b)of Section 1551 orsubdivision(e)of Section

1848, a civil liability imposed under Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 1825) of Part2 of

Division 2by the board or a court for a violation of an emergency conservation regulation

adopted pursuant to this section shall be deposited, and separately accounted for, in the Water

Rights Fund. Funds deposited in accordance with this subdivision shall be available, upon

appropriation, for water conservation activities and programs.

(2) For purposes of this subdivision, an "emergency conservation regulation" means an

emergency regulation that requires an end user of water, a water retailer, or a water wholesaler

to conserve water or report to the board on water conservation.

Water conservation includes restrictions or limitations on particular uses of water or a

reduction in the amount of water used or served, but does not include curtailment of

diversions when water is not available under the diverter's priority of right or reporting

requirements related to curtailments.

OriginalBTB Governor's ACWA LTC llork Groun's Edits

SEC.3. Section 1120 of the Water Code is amended to read:



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 5

1 120. This chapter applies to any decision or order issued under this part or Section

275,Part2 (commencing with Section 1200),Part2 (commencing with Section

10500) of Division 6-?ørt 2.55 (commencíne h,íth Sectíon 10608t of Divísion 6, or Chapter 1 I

(commencing with Section 10735) of Part 2.74 of Division 6, Article 7 (commencing with

Section 13550) of Chapter 7 of Division 7 , or the public trust doctrine.

SEC. 4. Section 1831 of the Water Code is amended to read:

1 831 . (a) When the board determines fhat any person is violating, or threatening to violate,

any requirement described in subdivision (d), the board may issue an order to that person to cease

and desist from that violation.

(b) The cease and desist order shall require that person to comply forthwith or in

accordance with a time schedule set by the board.

(c) The board may issue a cease and desist order only after notice and an opportunity

for hearing pursuant to Section 1834.

(d) The board may issue a cease and desist order in response to a violation or

threatened violation of any of the following:

(1) The prohibition set forth in Section 1052 against the unauthorized diversion or

use of water subject to this division.

(2) Any term or condition of a permit, license, certifìcation, or registration

issued under this division.

(3) Any decision or order of the board issued under this part, Section 275, ekaBler4

kenunene¡new Chapter II (commencingwith

Section 10735) of Part 2.74 of Dlvision 6, or Article 7 (commencing with Section 13550) of

Chapter 7 of Division 7,in which decision or order the person to whom the cease and desist

order will be issued, or a predecessor in interest to that person, was named as a party directly

affected by the decision or order.

@ A regulation adopted under Section 1058,5 Mby the board

M
(5) Any extraction restriction, limitation, order, or regulation adopted or issued

OriginalBTB Governor's ACIAA LTC Lltork Group's EdÍts



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservatñn ã California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 6

under Chapter I I (cornmencing with Section 10735) of Part 2.74 of Division 6.

(6) Any diversion or use of water for cannabis cultivation if any of the

following applies:

(A) A license is required, but has not been obtained, under Article 6 (commencing

with Section 19331) of Chapter 3.5 of Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code.

(B) The diversion is not in compliance with an applicable limitation or requirement

established by the board or the Department of Fish and Wildlife under Section 13149.

(C) The diversion or use is not in compliance with a requirement imposed under

subdivision (d) or (e) of Section 19332.2 of the Business and Professions Code.

(e) This article does not alter the regulatory authority of the board under other

provisions of law.

184:,5, The hcerd

SEC. 5. Section 10608.12 of the Water Code is amended to read:

10608.12

Unless the context otherwise requires, the following defrnitions govern the construction of this

part:

(ø) "Asrículturøl use" for the ournoses of 9. the øoolícstíon of water to

lantls whích høve been deliberstelv modified throush cultívatíon of plû.nts or the reoríne of

ønÍmals to obtaín sustenønce or economíc gaín.

(b) *Agricultural water supplier" means a water supplier, either publicly or privately

owned, providing water to 10,000 or more irrigated acres, excluding recycled water. "Agricultural

water supplier" includes a supplier or contractor for water, regardless of the basis of right, that

distributes or sells water for ultimate resale to customers. "Agricultural water supplier" does not

include the department.

OriginalBTB Governor's ACWA LTC lVork Grouo's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life

@-lÐ "Base daily per capita water use," means any of the following

RN 00926 PAGE 7

(l) The urban retail water supplier's estimate of its average gross water use, reported in

gallons per capita per day and calculated over a continuous 1O-year period ending no earlier than

December 31,2004, and no later than December 31,2010.

(2) For an urban retail water supplier that meets at least l0 percent of its 2008 measured

retail water demand through recycled water that is delivered within the service area of an urban

retail water supplier or its urban wholesale water supplier, the urban retail water supplier may

extend the calculation described in paragraph (l) up to an additional five years to a maximum of a

continuous l5-year period ending no earlier than December 31, 2004, and no later than December

3 l, 2010.

(3) For the purposes of Section 10608.22, the urban retail water supplier's estimate of its

average gross water use, reported in gallons per capita per day and calculated over a continuous

five-year period ending no earlier than December 31, 2007, and no later than December 3l ,2010.

(dI (eI "Baseline commercial, industrial, and institutional water use" means an urban retail

water supplier's base daily per capita water use for commercial, industrial, and institutional users.

(eI (ClooCommercial water user" means a water user that provides or distributes a product

or service.

(f) (e)' 'Compliance daily per capita water use" means the gross water use during the final

year of the reporting period, reported in gallons per capita per day

kI (l\ "Disadvantaged community" means a community with an annual median household

income that is less than 80 percent of the statewide annual median household income.

ft) kI "Gross water use" means the total volume of water, whether treated or untreated,

entering the distribution system of an urban retail water supplier, excluding all of the following:

(1) Recycled water that is delivered within the service area of an urban retail water supplier

or its urban wholesale water supplier.

OriginalBTB Governor's ACll/A LTC ll/ork Group's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 8

(2) The net volume of water that the urban retail water supplier places into long-term

storage.

(3) The volume of water the urban retail water supplier conveys for use by another urban

water supplier.

(4) The volume of water delivered for agricultural use, except as otherwise provided in

subdivision (f) of Section 10608.24.

(íl (hl "Industrial water user" means a water user that is primarily a manufacturer or

processor of materials as defined by the North American Industry Classification System code

sectors 3l to 33, inclusive, or an entity that is a water user primarily engaged in research and

development.

(fl!!)"lnstitutional water user" means a water user dedicated to public service. This type of

user includes, among other users, higher education institutions, schools, courts, churches, hospitals,

government facilities, and nonprofit research institutions.

ftl (¡loolnterim urban water use target" means the midpoint between the urban retail water

supplier's base daily per capita water use and the urban retail water supplier's urban water use

target for 2020.

0 flr) "Locally cost effective" means that the present value of the local benefits of

implementing an agricultural efficiency water management practice is greater than or equal to the

present value of the local cost of implementing that measure.

(mt "Performance measures" mesns best mønagement prsctíces thøt øre desígned to

nromote the efficÍent use of wster withín the commercíal, índustríø|, and ínstítutíonal sectors,

ìncludíng the use of netry technoloeíes and ímorovements ín wøter manøsement as ídentílied ín

the reoort nursuant to subdívísíon ff) ofSectìon 10609.2.

------fit (nI "Process water" means water used for producing a product or product content or

water used for research and development, including, but not limited to, continuous manufacturing

Original BTB Governor's Rev ACI(A LTC llork Groun's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life

processes, water used for testing and maintaining equipment used in producing a product or

product content, and water used in combined heat and power facilities used in producing a product

or product content. Process water does not mean incidental water uses not related to the production

of a product or product content, including, but not limited to, water used for restrooms,

landscaping, air conditioning, heating, kitchens, and laundry.

-----(nù(ol 
"Recycled water" means recycled water, as defined in subdivision (n) of Section

13050, that is used to offset potable demand, ineludin*íncludíne, but not límíted to, øll of the

followíne:

(1) Recycled water supplied for nonpotable reuse

(21 Recvcled water supplíed for the uses ídentífíed and defi.ned ín Section 13561

(3lRecvcled water supplied for direct and indirect potable reuse, including, but not limited to,

recycled water that meets the following requirements, where applicable*

(A) For reservoír auementation and groundwoter recharge, including rechqrge throueh

spresdíng basíns or íniectíons, water supplíes îhat meet all of the followíne elements: (A-

M

ØIÐAeere*
(ít (11 The use of the water supnlv is metered.

Ø1,

ftil er Developed through planned investment by the urban water suBBlíer-supplíer, u wster

renleníshment dístríct, or a wastewater treatment agency.

(iii) Treated to a minimum tertiary level.

(iv) Delivered within the service area of an urban retail water supplier or its urban wholesale

water supplier that helps an urban retail water supplier meet its urban water use target.

OriginalBTB Governoros ACll¡A LTC lüork Group's Edits

RN 00926 PAGE 9



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California V/ay of Life RN 00926 PAGE IO

-(pl 

"Regional water resources management" means sources of supply resulting from

watershed-based planning for sustainable local water reliability or any of the following alternative

sources of water:

(1) The capture and reuse of stormwater or rainwater.

(2) The use of recycled water.

(3) The desalination of brackish groundwater or seawater.

(a) The conjunctive use of surface water and groundwater in a manner that is consistent

with the safe yield of the groundwater basin.

-(ol 

(.Reporting period,, means the years for which an urban retail water supplier reports

compliance with the urban water use targets.-

(rl"Specíal landscspe ørea" meøns øn ares of the landscape dedicated solelv to edible

plants. recreatíonøl areas, øreas írrígated wíth recvcled water, or wøter features usíng recvcled

water desiened wíthín and høvíns the ssme evaootrønspíratíon adiustment factor as contøíned in

the model water effîcíent landscape ordinønce set forth ín Chøpter 2,7 (commencíns with

Sectíon 490 of 2 of Títle 23 of the Cølifornía Code of . adonted on

September 15,2015.

-----{B}ßl "Urban retail water supplier" means a water supplier, either publicly or privately

owned, that directly provides potable municipal water to more than 3,000 end users or that supplies

more than 3,000 acre-feet of potable water annually at retail for municipal purposes.

-----4ft)"Urban 
water use target" means the urban retail water supplier's targeted future

daily per capita water use.

--------1ùfu1'oUrban wholesale water supplier," means a water supplier, either publicly or

privately owned, that provides more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually at wholesale for potable

municipal purposes.

(vl "llater effícíencv target" meøns øn øggregate water efficíencv tareet for an urban
retaíl water supplíer calculøted pursuant to subsectíon (aI of SectÍon10609.2."

OriginalBTB Governor's ACIVA LTC ÍI/oú Group's Etlíts



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 11

(wt uwøter loss" means the dífference between the ootøble dístributìon sVstem inDut

volume snd authoríz.ed consumptíon as consístent wíth the Amerícan Wøter Works Associatìon's

th¡rd edítion of lFater Audíts and Loss Control Prosrams, Mønuøl M36 and subseouenl edítions

ín accordønce wíth Sectíon 10608.34.

SEæ. SEC. 6 Section 10608.20 of the Water Code is amended to read:

10608.20. (a) (l ) Each urban retail water supplier shall develop urban water use targets

and an interim urban water use target by July l,20l l . Urban retail water suppliers may elect

tg cletermine and report progress toward achieving these targets on an individual or regional

basis, as provided in subdivision (a) of Section 10608.28, and may determine the targets on a

fiscal year or calendar year basis.

(2) It is the intent of the Legislature that the urban water use targets described in paragraph

(l) cumulatively result in a 20-percent reduction from the baseline daily per capita water use by

December 31,2020.

(b) An urban retail water supplier shall adopt one of the following methods for

determining its urban water use target pursuant to subdivision (a):

(l) Eighty percent of the urban retail water supplier's baseline per capita daily water use.

(2) The per capita daily water use that is estimated using the sum of the following

performance standards :

(A) For indoor residential water use, 55 gallons per capita daily water use as a

provisional standard. Upon completion of the department's2016 report to the Legislature

pursuant to Section 10608. },this standard may be adjusted by the Legislature by statute.

(B) For landscape irrigated through dedicated or residential meters or connections, water

efficiency equivalent to the standards of the Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance set

forth in Chapter 23 (commencing with Section 490) of Division 2 of Title 23 of the California

Code of Regulations, as in effect the later of the year of the landscape's installation or 1992.

An urban retail water supplier using the approach specifìed in this subparagraph

shall use satellite imagery, site visits, or other best available technology to develop an accurate

estimate of landscaped areas.

(C) For commercial, industrial, and institutional uses, a lO-percent reduction in water

OriginalBTB Governoros ACú|¡A LTC lAork Groun's EdÍts



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservati,on ã California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 12

use from the baseline commercial, industrial, and institutional water use by 2020.

(3) Ninety-five percent of the applicable state hydrologic region target, as set forth in

the state's draft20x2020 Water Conservation Plan (dated April30, 2009).If the service area of

an urban water supplier includes more than one hydrologic region, the supplier shall apportion

its service area to each region based on population or area.

(4) A method that shall be identifîed and developed by the department, through a public

process, and reported to the Legislature no later than December 31 ,2010. The method

developed by the department shall identify per capita targets that cumulatively result in a

statewide 20-percent reduction in urban daily per capita water use by December 31 ,2020.ln

developing urban daily per capitawater use targets, the department shall do all of the

following:

(A) Consider climatic differences within the state.

(B) Consider population density differences within the state.

(C) Provide flexibility to communities and regions in meeting the targets.

(D) Consider different levels of per capita water use according to plant water needs in

different regions.

(E) Consider different levels of commercial, industrial, and institutional water use in

different regions of the state.

(F) Avoid placing an undue hardship on communities that have implemented

conservation measures or taken actions to keep per capita water use low.

(c) If the department adopts a regulation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision

(b) that results in a requirement that an urban retail water supplier achieve a reduction in daily

per capita water use that is greater than20 percent by December 31, 2020,an urban retail water

supplier that adopted the method described in paragraph (a) of subdivision (b) may limit its

urban water use target to a reduction of not more than 20 percent by December 31, 2020,by

adopting the method described in paragraph (1) of subdivision (b).

(d) The department shall update the method described in paragraph ( ) of subdivision

(b) and report to the Legislature by December 31, 2014. An urban retail water supplier that

adopted the method described in paragraph (a) of subdivision (b) may adopt a ne\ / urban daily

per capita water use target pursuant to this updated method'

(e) An urban retail water supplier shall include in its urban water management plan due

in 2010 pursuant to Part 2.6 (commencing with Section 10610) the baseline daily per capita

OriginalBTB Governor's ACIAA LTC ll¡ork Grouo's EtlÍts



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation ã California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 13

water use, urban water use target, interim urban water use target, and compliance daily per

capita water use, along with the bases for determining those estimates, including references to

supporting data.

(f¡ When calculating per capita values for the purposes of this chapter, an urban retail water

supplier shall determine population using federal, state, and local population reports and

projections.

(g) An urban retail water supplier may update its 2020 urban water use target in its 201 5

urban water management plan required pursuant to Part 2.6 (commencing with Section 10610).

(h) (l) The department, through a public process and in consultation with the

and criteria for the consistent implementation of this part, including, but not limited to, both

of the following:

(A) Methodologies for calculating base daily per capita water use, baseline commercial,

industrial, and institutional water use, compliance daily per capita water use, gross water use,

service area population, indoor residential water useo and landscaped area water use.

(B) Criteria for adjustments pursuant to subdivisions (d) and (e) of Section 10608.24.

(2) The department shall post the methodologies and criteria developed pursuant to this

subdivision on its Intemet Web site, and make written copies available, by October 1, 2010.

An urban retail water supplier shall use the methods developed by the department in

compliance with this part.

(Ð (l) The department shall adopt regulations for implementation of the provisions

relating to process water in accordance with subdivision (l) of Section 10608.12, subdivision

(e) of Section 10608.24, and subdivision (d) of Section 10608.26'

(2) The initial adoption of a regulation authorized by this subdivision is deemed to

address an emergency, for purposes of Sections 11346.I and 11349.6 of the Government

Code, and the department is hereby exempted for that purpose from the requirements of

subdivision (b) of Section 11346.l of the Government Code. After the initial adoption of an

emergency regulation pursuant to this subdivision, the department shall not request approval

from the Office of Administrative Law to readopt the regulation as an emergency regulation

pursuant to Section l1346.l of the Government Code.

0) (1) An urban retail water supplier is granted an extension to July 1,2011, for

adoption of an urban water management plan pursuant to Part 2.6 (commencing with Section

10610) due in 2010 to allow the use of technical methodologies developed by the department

OriginalBTB Governor's ACWA LTC þI/ork Group's Etlils



Administration Draft Language -
Making \ùy'ater conservatún ã California V/ay of Life RN 00926 PAGE 14

pursuant to paragraph (a) of subdivision (b) and subdivision (h). An urban retail water

supplier that adopts an urban water management plan due in 2010 that does not use the

methodologies developed by the department pursuant to subdivision

(h) shall amend the plan by July 1,2011, to comply with this part'

(2) Anurban wholesale water supplier whose urban water management plan prepared

pursuant to part 2.6 (commencing with Section 10610) was due and not submitted in 2010 is

granted an extension to July 1,2071 , to permit coordination between an urban wholesale

water supplier and urban retail water suppliers'

SEC. 7. Amend Section 10608.48 of the \ilater Code to read:

10608.48. (a) On or before July 31 ,2072, an agriculturalwater supplier shall

implement effrcient water management practices pursuant to subdivisions (b) and (c).

i. Agricultural water suppliers shall implement alt"þ¡![of the following critical

effi cient management Practices :

(l) Measure the volume of water delivered to customers with sufficient accuracy to

comply with subdivision (a) of Section 531.10 and to implement paragraph (2).

(2) Adopt a pricing structure for water customers based at least in part on quantity

delivered.

ii. Agricultural water suppliers shall implement additional efficient management

practices, including, but not limited to, practices to accomplish all of the following. if the

measures are locally cost effective and technically feasible:

(1) Facilitate alternative land use for lands with exceptionally high water duties or

whose irrigation contributes to significant problems, including drainage.

(2) Facilitate use of available recycled water that otherwise would not be used

beneficially, meets all health and safety criteria, and does not harm crops or soils.

(3) Facilitate the financing of capiøl improvements for on-farm irrigation systems.

(4) Implement an incentive pricing structure that promotes one or more of the following

goals:

(A) More efficient water use at the farm level'

(B) Conjunctive use of groundwater.

OriginalBTB Governor's ACWA tTC lYst! ßtpUP's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 15

(C) Appropriate increase of groundwater recharge.

(D) Reduction in problern drainage.

(E) Improved management of environmental resources.

(F) Effective management of all water sources throughout the year by

adjusting seasonal pricing structures based on current conditions.

(5) Expand line or pipe distribution systems, and construct regulatory reservoirs to

increase distribution system flexibility and capacity, decrease maintenance, and reduce

seepage.

(6) Increase flexibility in water ordering by, and delivery to, water customers

within operational limits.

(7) Construct and operate supplier spill and tailwater recovery systems.

(8) Increase planned conjunctive use of surface water and groundwater within the

supplier service area.

(9) Automate canal control structures.

(10) Facilitate or promote customer pump testing and evaluation.

(l l) Designate a water conservation coordinator who will develop and implement the

water management plan and prepare progress reports.

(12) Provide for the availability of water management services to water users. These

services may include, but are not limited to, all of the following:

(A) On-farm irrigation and drainage system evaluations.

(B) Normal year and real-time irrigation scheduling and crop evapotranspiration

inforrnation.

(C) Surface water, groundwater, and drainage water quantity and quality data.

(D) Agricultural water management educational programs and materials for farmers,

staff, and the public.

(13) Evaluate the policies of agencies that provide the supplier with water to

identify the potential for institutional changes to allow more flexible water deliveries and

storage.

(14) Evaluate and improve the efficiencies of the supplier's pumps.

iii. Agricultural water suppliers shall include in the agricultural water management

plans required pursuant to Part 2.8 (commencing with Section 10800) a report on which

efficient water management practices have been implemented and are planned to be

OriginalBTB Governoros ACIlA LTC l(oú Group's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservatiòn a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 16

implemented, an estimate of the water use efficiency irnprovements that have occurred since

the last report, and an estimate of the water use efficiency improvements estimated to occur

five and l0 years in the future. If an agricultural water supplier determines that an efficient

water management practice is not locally cost effective or technically feasible, the supplier

shall include in the report information documenting that determination.

iv. The ig¡L

of efficient water management practices to be reported using a standardized form developed

pursuant to Section I 0608.52.

v. An agricultural water supplier may meet the requirements of subdivisions (d) and

(e) by subrnitting to the department a water conservation plan submitted to the United States

Bureau of Reclamation that meets the requirements described in Section 10828.

vi. On or before December 3l,2013,December 31,2016, and December 31 ,2021,the

department, in consultation with the board, shall submit to the Legislature a report on the

agricultural efficient water management practices that have been implemented and are planned

to be implemented and an assessment of the manner in which the implementation of those

efficient water management practices has affected and will affect agricultural operations,

including estimated water use efficiency improvements, if any.

vii. The department may update the efficient water management practices required

pursuant to subdivision (c), in consultation with the Agricultural Water Management Council,

the United States Bureau of Reclamation, and the board. All efficient water management

practices for agricultural water use pursuant to this chapter shall be adopted or revised by the

department only after the departrnent conducts public hearings to allow participation of the

diverse geographical areas and interests of the state.

viii. (1) The department shall adopt regulations that provide for a range of options that

agricultural water suppliers may use or implement to comply with the measurement

requirement in paragraph (l) of subdivision (b).

( 1 ) The initial adoption of a regulation authorized by this subdivision is deemed to address

an emergency, for purposes of Sections 11346.1 and I 1 349.6 of the Government Code,

and the department is hereby exempted for that purpose from the requirements of

subdivision (b) of Section 11346.l of the Government Code. After the initial adoption

of an emergency regulation pursuant to this subdivision, the department shall not

request approval from the Office of Administrative Law to readopt the regulation as an

OriginalBTB Governor's ACI(A LTC Ll¡ork Group's Etlìts



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life

emergency regulation pursuant to Section 11346.1 of the Government Code.

SEC. 8. Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 10609) is added to Part 2.55 of Division

6 of the Water Code, to read:

CHAPTER 9. URBAN WATER CONSERVATION STANDARDS AND USE

REPORTING

10609. The Legislature finds and declares allof the followine:

lal California /r-øs suffered throush a se

and 2|l7frdLhíehlíehted the need for Cslifornía

fish, ether enímals

ftl eøUferníø's Bo

seil+end'tfiens.

kl Reeeeni?:írts the

ensure water is used more wisely and efficientll'.

------ldl /ál Executive Order B-37-16 outlined the objectives of using water more

wisely. ølone wíth the need to þcøl-drettsLtL

resilience. and improv¿årg asricultural use efficiency and drouqht nlannins.

-------fe) /cl Manapins California's water resources to combat climate change and

provide for growing demand will require collective and concerted efforts of state

and local governments. non-governmental organizations. business. and the nublic.

-lÊld¡ 

It is the intent of t

should Menhønce water resource pfanning-and meet lot+&-tewql

Mater effícíencv tarlsiløfter 2020 whích Ío-achievethe

followinp objectives after?020:

(!) LælsAchìeve effícient urban water use bv buíldíne on ofaaãter-

-7

12009):

RN 00926 PAGE 17

OriginalBTB Governor's ACIIA LTC llork Group's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservati,on ã California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 18

{à IJse e{vølidated døta of suitshle accuracv to calculate urban retøíl water

supplíer water effïcíencv tarsets M¡
01!!) Ã fair and equitable anoroach to calculatíne #M
ef#eíe*tw ater efficiencv tørgets ase-for eachMur ban

retaíl wøter sunolierz

{!) -Rerrl¿cls it p¿l Ilcrøf

urban water sunnliers. local governments. business and industry

associations. environmental and environmental justice orsanizations. and

academic exnerts.

le,) t'¿) It is the intent of the Lesislature that the followins nrincinles slrøl/-

annlv to the develonment and imnlementation of lonq-term ¿rrlici¿zcu-sta¡¡daldË. øzd

the reløted water efficiencv tqrgets, ffíciencvl

fl ì f ,onc¡-ferm effíaÍencu standards. whÍch arc lhp, faalors whích comnrise the

urban wøter effïcíencv targets, shallbe consistentw'tth obiectwes identl

in the California Water Action Plan. and shall advance the state's soals to

mitisate and adant to climate chanse:

12¡Lons-term efficiencvstanduÄË, and the related water use tarsets, shall

not determine or alter water rights. Section 1011 of the Water Code shall

apnll¡ to water conserved through implementation of these standards:

13¡The state must adootlong-term urbøn water-effícìencv standards {e*+çøtet'

*se#eíen+consístent wíth the eoals of the Miotr
framereerlÉ fer urben Lp¿rn-nUJsport

entitled "øsMakins Water Conserv

14¡ The state must develop the long-term ¿/rlici¿zcv standards through a

diverse and robust stakeholder process with reqional differentiation:

(5) Local urban reløil water sunpliers sho

for meetins Meflicíencv targets. and thev must

retain local-the flexibiliF and decísíon makíne authorítv to develop

their water supnly nortfolios. design and imnlement water

conservation and w ater us e efficiencv sl¡atepiø-and proerams -cdapatc-

their customers.M ønd desísn and ímplement

wster rate structures:

OriginalBTB Governor's ACl|tA LTC lVork Group's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation ã California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 19

(6) Because recycled water is a key part of the stateos larqer stratesv to develon

a more resilient water supnly and increase reqional self-reliance. recycled

water must continue to be incentivized within the lonq-term ¿ffci¿zcy-

standatds, ønd the reløted water effícíencv targets.-e* and throlu,s.h their

imnlementation:

fi\Lons term efficíencv standards. andtherelated M
¿flTci¿zcv tarqets. should ac

island reduction benefits provided to communities b:v trees øn d ¿låer

/øzdscøp¿s throush the supnor

keeo trees snd løndscapes heald}¿ry-

water saoBt¡ers ine

¡*+s_

(p) Urban r¿løil water suppliers s sftøll have the time and tools

necessary to meet MeffícÍencv l,gJg,els"Åtâte-

enforcement of the standards-based w ater-useeffîciencv igr:pets sl+e*ld-

sft ¿//ip-limitcd-:fquróaz r¿løil water supp|iers

or other wøter suppliers,awJ slrctl*shall not occur until an urban retaíl-

water sunnlier has been siven reasonable time. access to dalø øzd

technical assistance. and onportunities to meet the el7?c¡¿ncyslandald;-

and

{!þThe stste-department and the boørd skeul*shall identify opoortunities

for streamlined renortins of the ínformatíon and reports requìred bv thís

oørt and other statutorv and reguløtorv orovísíons. eliminate redundant

data submittals. and incentivize onen access to data collected by urban

and asricultural water suppliers.

mini

nrc Xate slnutegro

ies.-

OriginalBTB Governor's ACIIA LTC lüoú Group's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making \üater Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 20

10609.1.

¡o¡ Nothíns ín th¡s chapter slters or affects exístíns waÍer ríshts or the full exercise of those

ríshts.

¡6¡ Nothíns ín thís chspter modifies the authorítv of the department or board concernins

adiudlícatíng, alteríng. or mskins decísíons related to water ríghts. exceot thut the boørd

^o, 
not condít¡on anv changes to water ríghts or water-ríght permíts or lícenses on

complÍønce wíth this chøoter.

¡r¡ Nothíng ín th¡s chottter, or un urbsn wøter suoplíer's actìons in comþlíønce wíth ít. shall

be used bv the boørd deoartment or other agencv, or a court, to reduce an urban wøter

supplíer's díscretíon to determíne the tìming and use of íts avaíløble water suoolíes,

¡ncludíne drv vear suoplíes, or be used øs a basis for the reductíon of its ríehts or

contrøctual entitlements or os a basis for deniøl of nermíts or other apnrovals needed to

use suoplíes the sunnlíer has availøble-

(d) Nothins in th¡s chapter shsll affect or otherwíse l¡mít an urban wüter suPÛlíer's ríshts to

water conserved under arolicøble law, ìncludíne wíthout límítatíon, water conserved

cons¡stent wìth Sectíon 7011. or water søved throueh recvcled or reuse consístent wíth

Sectíon 1010

10609.2.

(at An urbøn retøìl wøter supolíer's water efficíencv tørget shall øpplv to ull water use

w¡thín the suoolíer,s servÍce urea other lhøn commercíal, índustríal ønd inslítulíonal uses not

,"rred throush a ded¡cated ìrrìestíon meter and shøll be the sum of the followìne lone'term

e\Oatdoer ttte&tí

eewnseísl¡çatcr-*s*

¡t¡ The resídentíøl population served bv the urban retail water suoolier multíDlíed bv 55

gallons ner nerson per dav ønd the number of davs ín the reoortíng Deríodi

OriginalBTB Governoros ACll/A LTC llork Gtouo's Edìts



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation ã California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 21

(2) The írrisable landscape areø served bv the urban retøíl ntater supplíer throush residentíal

or dedícated írrísatíon meters multiolíed bv the outdoor írríeøtíon efficíencv standard for

the rtropertv-tvpe and tvpe of woter served ønd the snnual evspotrønsníratíon rate for the

prooertíes served duríns the reportíne períod. The írrisatíon efficíencv standard shøll be

eíther:

(4 Ql An evapotranspírøtíon ødiustment føctor of 1.0 for oarcels

developed before 1992 ønd specíal landscape aress.

(21 An evspotranspíration adìustment fsctor of 0.8 for oarcels

develoned between Jønuørv l, 1992, and December 31, 2009.

(31 An evapotrsnspíratíon adiustment føctor of 0.7 for psrcels

developed between Januarv 1. 2010, ønd December 31,2015,

(4lAn evøpotranspiratíon adiustment fsctor of 0.45 for pørcels

develoned after Januarv 1,2016.

(B) A síngle evapotrønsníratìon adÍustment factor thøt would

represent an aggreeate fsclor for all narcels Ín sn urban retaíl

water .s s?,rvtce afeã.

(3) A volume of wster to account for varíances taken bv the urban retaíl water

supplier due to unÍque sítuøtions within the urbøn retaíl water supplíer's

servíce area duríng the reoortins period, includìng, but not límíted to, water

use sssocíated wíth:

(Al Lívestock.

(B) Swamp coolers.

(CI SÍenífi.cønt trans ìent oon ulatíon íncteases.

(Dl Constructíon water for soíl compaction and dust conlrol.

(EI Potable water use to suoplement ponds snd lskes to sustsín wíldlífe.

(Fl Vesetation Írrigsted for fire protectíon.

(Gl Commercísl snd non-commercìøl agricultural use,

(Hl Other uníque føctors wíthin the urban retaìl wøter sunnlíer's servíce area.

ftI In calculøtins íts water efficìencv tsrset under subdívision (ol. s.n urban

OriginalBTB Governoros ACIIIA LTC lAo¡k Grouo's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE22

retaíl water suonlíer aonsíder the accuracv of the data nursuonl io Scalíon

10609.4.

k) An urhan reÍaíl water wìfh unioue aondítíons that make

calculatíns a v,ster effrcíencv target based on the lons-term effi.cíencv støndards in

subsectíon (d technícallv. economìcallv or ødmínístrativelv ìnfeasíble mav calculate

its wster eflïcíencv tarset wíth the option for complíance developed under subsectíon

(hl(l)(Fl upon approval bv the department.

(n)

(b) The beard, in eensultatien rvith the departnrent; may adept interirn standards fer

urban rvater eenservatien and water use pending the adeptien ef leng term standards Pursuant

te subdivisie+(a), The beard, in eensultatien with the department; may update the interim

the beard ma,y net set nerv er revised standards under this subdivisien after the beard adepts

leng tcrm standard

(e) (1) teng terrn standards; and any amendments te these standards; adepted by the

beard pursuant te subdivisien (a) shall be adepted in aeeerdanee with the regular rulemaking

te this paragraph shall be deemed an emergeney and shall be eensidered by the Qffiee ef

ef Part tr ef Ðivisien

g ef Title 2 of the Go

te this paragræh shall remain in effeet until+evised by the beard,

Original BTB Governor's nev$ggxT ACIIA LTC llork G¡oup's EtlÍts



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life

ing,

(bI (cl The department beard, in consultationwith the boørd dæa#menL shallby Julv 1

Mæ1A" 2021 adoptperformance measures for commerciø\. índustríal snd instítutíonal ¡#Ml
eenMwater use which ís not served through s d.edícs.ted írrígation meter.

The adotìted Í,erformance meøsures shsll be desisned to romote

w øter us e efftcienc,¡ ímBro+vnentæ

ín those sectors, be cosf¿ctfrslus-and shall suoport the

economíc productìvítv of Calíforniø's commercísL índustríøL, snd ínstítutíonal sectors in

accordance with subsectíon (fl. Pefiormance measures shal+mav include. but arc not limited to"

water audits. convertins commercíø\. índustríal, or ìnstítutional írrígstíon uses mM4I+
¡*i*atlet to dedicate¡ wrtsation meters where ¡t ís

manasement olannins.

volume of wøter served. øs measured through resídential ønd dedícated ìtísution during the

reportíns períod. shall not exceed íts wøter efricíenc! target.for the renortíng neriod.

@ Ql On or bqfore October 1. 2022. and on or bqfore October I o.f each leør thereøÍter. each

urhøn retøìl water suoolier shøll cølculatu eakulãte awater u.se efficiency tarpet and fie-

súdi+¡s¡ene Pøeh urøen water supÐ

OriginalBTB Governor's ACIIA LTC lAork Grcun's Etlits

RN 00926 PAGEZ3



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California V/ay of Life RN 00926 PAGE24

l2t4r+¿+¿øJå¡submit a renort to the department. The report shall describe the sunplieros

calçalatedwater tsetarpet. actualwater uselor the uses íncluded ín the water qffi.cienc,v

tarset MM. documentation of eI+

in¿fl¿rz¿øl¿liaz 4Ênerformance measures in which the urban retail water supnlier

narticinates. and a narrative describins nrogress made towards meeting thetarset ./f llr¿

urbon retaíl water suoolíer's sole discretíon. the water elfícíenc! tarset and reoort shall cover

either the twelve-month neríod ol eíther the nrevìous cslendør vear or the nrevious.fiscøl J)ear.

(3) The denarfment shall nost e renorfs and information ifs infernef

wehsite.

ø) ¡leo¡llínc for an urhan wolpr sunnlìe,r to aomnlv with serlìon ønd

the 2024 and 2026 deødlínes in sectíon 10609.3 shall he extended if the defartment does not

releøse the vølídated.fînal databøse nursuønt to Section 10609.4 on or bqfore Jul! 1.2021 The

extension shall esual the lensth of time heth,een Jul! 1. 2020 and the date o.f the depørtment's

releas e of t h e fìn al ufud datah as e.

qI Each urbøn retaìl wster supplìer shall address water loss wíthin ìts servíce areø

nursuant to Section 10608.34.

(61 Wster use or loss caused h:,condítìons oÍdísaster or ertreme leríl to the sqfet! oÍ

persons and prooertv. including. but not limíted to. condítíons. whether nstural or humøn

caused. o.f.fìre..flood. storm. droupht. enídemìc. ríol. earthauake. or olher condítion. shall he

excludedÍrom the calculatìon of complíonce wíth the water efricíencJ) target snd Sectíon

10608.34.

@I(II (dtfiI The deøartmerc

Afrcr 2026. the department shall mav recommend to the Leeíslature, íf aporopriate, updates to

the efficíencv standards, stated ín subdívisíon hl, and performønce meøsures based on technícal

changes or scíentific bøsis that Íustífv s chanse ín lhe efficíencv støndards, iM¡frL

OriginalBTB Governoros ACIIA LTC llork Group's Etlits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservatún ã culifo.nia Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 25

reeemmendetien te lM in vears endins. in 2 and 7 to+llovqfor consideration bY the

beqrd Lesíslature after solicitineinputin accordancewith slubdivision (E\4ht. The deDørtment

ond bonrd mav conduct adldlítíonal studies, oilot ptroiects, and other necessarV actíons ín ofder to

determine whether to recommend undated støndards and performance meøsures.

p¡ fnedeoartme*'n coor¿ina wtntne

hoard. shall develon p,uidelines and methodologies as necessary for calculatino irrisahle

landscape area. @indoor water use. and the volume of water to

account for standardizerl and non-stanrlardized variance taken by an urhan retail water

sunplier ¡rursuant to subdivision laX3) of section10609.2. The denartment møtl d¿veloP

gu¡clelínes or reguløtíons, íf necessarv, to ímnlement the water effîcíenq tøreets consístent

wíth this chapter. fer the beardte eens

1e¡ lfl /1) Prior to ¿dopling settin€.performance measures for commercial. industrial.

and institutional(€trtrtwater use but no løter thøn December 31, 2019.thedeþa,rtment.in

"oordination 
with the board. shall convene a commercíø\. índustrial, ønd instílutíonal water

use effîcìencv tssk force to develop ø report to the denartment recommendína aD0ro0rìute

*fort¡tuæemeasures forvsrious segments ofthe commercíal, índustríal. ønd ínstitutíonal

water use sectors snd shsll solicitbroad nuhlic particination relaltin9 toi

¡A¡ Recommendations for g aqorowíate

commerc¡ø\, ìndustrÍal, ønd ínstítutíonal classífrcøtíons thøt øddress sisnilicant uses of h'üter

øndlare consístent wíth. or easilv cross-reference with, the classìfícatíons and standards

develooed bv the North Amerícan Industrv Classífrcatíon Svstem oublíshed bv the Uníted

States Offíce of Mønasement and Budeet.

19¡ Recommendations for settins minimum size thresholds ¿¿d olltef føclo/s iOL

eeûverr¡nq separatíng mixed eItr commercìal, índustríal, and ínstítulíonal meters to orovíde

dedicated irrigation meters where it ís feasíble snd cost-effective. and eva,luate and

recommend technologies that could be used in lieu of reouiring dedicated irrigation

meters. The recommendatíons should ínclude sn evaluation of feøsíbílítv critería and cost-

effectiveness of separøtíng míxed'use meters ønd esuìvølent technologies und

recommendalíons on when seoaratíng míxed-use meters should not bere|uìredz and

¡C¡ Recommendations for commercíaL industríal, ønd. ínstítutíons.l CII-bÊsL

OriginalBTB Governor's ACLItA LTC LItork Grouo's Etlits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life

manasement nractices. includinp.but notlimited to. sppronríatelhresholds bv whìch urban

retøíl wøter sunpliers could require commercíal, índustríal. ønd ínstítutíonal water users to

partícipate ín w ater audits and w ater manapement plans W
reeemmended sízc, v

(!)The commercial, índustrlal, and ìnstítutíonøl water use efficiencv task force In-

Æcløde representatives from throughout the state. including at

least one renresentative from each hydrolosic resion. renresentins Ml-the
following categories.'

Q!)lJrban retail water suppliers. includins. a m¡xture of urbøn retøíl water supplíers thøt

serve ø broød spectrum of commercísl, índustríal ønd ínstitutíonal customers ønd

íncludíng urban retaíl water supplíers that are combined retail water and wastewaler

agencies:

lÐ@
suppliers: l.C) Academic exnerts:

(!) Economic develonment interests:

@) Business communitv renresentatives:

(!) Environmental and environmental iustice organizations:

lG) Commercial water users:

(H) Industrial water users: and

(D Institutional water users.

1,3) Recommendations of appronriate performance measures for commercial. industrial. or

institutional water use shall consider the 2013 report to the Lesislature by the con m¿rcíøl.

índustríø\, ønd instítutíonal ellTaskForce entitled ooWater l)seB,estVla em

Practices." and shall sunnort the economic nroductivitv of California's commercial.

industrial. and institutional sectors.

(fr(sl The lons-term efficiencv standards, and ímplementatíon ønd meøsurement of comoliance

sgsinst s water effrcíencv tsrget shøll meet the followíng:

(!) For the eutdeor Ûff¡

OriginalBTB Governoros ACIAA LTC llork Grouo's Edils

RN 00926 PAGE 26



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservatún ã California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE27

e*dín$æeThe outdoor írrigatíon effíciencv standard for soeciøl landscape areøs shøll

be set no lower than øt an evapotrsnsoíratíon ødiustment factor of 1.0 x Eto.

(QlAn urban retaíl wøter suoolíer shsll receíve ø credít tottards meetins its oggresated

wøter effìcìencv tøreet under subdívísíon ful for the volume of íts recvcled water suooh

served for potable uses up to the volume needed, on an acre-foot basís,lo meet lts watêr

effîcíencv tørset.

¡!) The department shall use the process described in subsectíon (hl to establísh varíance

ptrocedures and críteria for speciøl landscape aress írrígated wíth recvcled water to

provide adìustments above 1.0 x Eto for addítìonal recvcled wøter use necessørv to

ttrotect and sustaín løndscuoins due to recvcled waler sualítv consíderatíons íncludìne

but not límíted to salínìtv levels and other constituents, ambient soíl condítíons

affectíng leøchíng requírements. odverse drøinaee, recvcled water strand.ed ussets,

apnlicøtíon of water lo asrículture, and other relevønt factors affectíng irrísstìon

applicatíon.

(1!) Príor to recommendíng øn indoor resídentíal wøter use effïcíencv standald of less thøn

55 søllons per cøpita dsilv, the department shall use the process described in subsection

(hI to evøluate and report to the lesíslature on the sntícípøted ìmpøcts tha.t the

combined reductíons ín indoor residentíøl ønd commercial, índustríal, ønd ínstitutíonal

water use would høve on existing wøstewøter ønd recvclíng/reuse supplv, ínfrastructure

snd operatíons.

tmler-usslørge*

kI (ht(It _shøll reconvene its Urban Staheholder Commìttee bv

Julv 1, 2018 to develop recommendations reløted to:

(A) Guídelines, methodolosies or resulatíons for implementatíon of the water effícíencv

targets,

(B) Chønses to the lons-term efficíencv standords snd performance messures after 2026,

(C) The defrnítìon of lsndscspe ares and suidelínes snd methodolosies for cølculatíne

írrígable landscape area and indoor wøtet use

OriginalBTB Governor's ACIIA LTC llork Grouo's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 28

(D) Guídelines, methodolosíes or resulatíons soverníng how øn urbøn retaíl water supplíer ís

to cølculate the volume of wøter íncluded ín íts water efficíencv tarset under subdívísìon

ful(31 of sectíon 10609.2 for a standørdiz.ed and non-standardízed varíonce, includíns

methodolosíes for calculstíns slandørdízed variances fot :

(il Livestock.

(íil Swsmo coolers.

( i i il S ís n i fic ant tr an s íent p op ulatío n íncreas es.

(ívI Constructíon wøter for soil compactíon ønd dust control.

(vI Potoble wøter use to supplement ponds and lakes to sustøín wild.lífe.

(vil Vesetalion íníssted for fi.re protectíon.

(vííl Commercíal and non-commercíal agrículturøl use.

(viil Other uniøue fsctors wíthín the urban retaíl water suoplìer's service øreø.

(E) Processes and standørds for vølídatíns landscape dats

(F) Options for complíance for urban reløíl water supplìers wíth unìque condítions that make

calculstins ø wøter efficíencv tarset based on the long-term effícìencv støndards ín sectíon

10609.2 not fessíble.

(Ð The department shall compíle the Urban Stakeholder Commíttee recommendøtíons ín ø

report snd shall make the report avaílsble on its website bv Julv 1, 2021.

(31 The depørtment ss nart of the Urban Stakeholder Commíttee consultstion nrocess shall

solicit br o ad nuhlic n articip ation

In the soticitati !S-

section. the denartment @c/zd¿ reoresentatives of small. medium.

and larqe urban retail water suonliers from throushout the state. includins at least one

representative from each hvdrologic resion: academic exnerts: urban water wholesale

water sunnliers: business orsanizations: environmental and environmental justice

orsanizations: and combined retail water and wastewater aqencies oz llre Uråørt

Stakeholder Commíttee.

sten¿ar¿s fer øeø ø

Original BTB Governor's nev$g2S ACIVA LTC ll/ork Group's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE2q

@ Ø We*UnsønA¡ne

+a6w10609.3

informational order o øn a

urbøn retail water suoolier requíríns the urban retail water sunnlier to renort on íts overøll

pruggåLin meettng tts wüter

retaíl water surylíer ís not making nrogress toward meeting íts target or if the urhan retaíl

water sunplier has.failed to meet íts wster q(ïcíenc,v tsrpet h! Jullt 1. 2026.lnformational

orders are intended to obtain information on supplier activities. water nroduction. and

eoressfiløt;ên pøl¿r zs¿ ¿ffci¿zc.u efforts in order to identify technical assistance needs and

assist sannliers in meetins their water use targets. The board mav íssue an Ínformatíonal

order to øn urhan retaíl water sunnlíer.for.failure to sul,mít the renort reouired under sectíon

10600.2.

(1) In determinins whether to issue an informational order. the Baørd áoørd shall

consider the desree to which the supplier is not meeting its water qff¿e¿g¿q!-rúre tarset"

under subdívísíon (a) seatíon 10609.2. information nrovided in renort recuired bv

subdivision (dX2) of section 10609.2. and actions the supplier has implemented or will

implementin order to make progress toward achíeving MÐ-rîre*thewater usetargetbv

202*Julv 1,2026.

(2) The board shall share information received under subdivision (a) with the

denartment.

{3lUrbøn retøíl wuter supplíers Sø¿BJieru-may request technical assistance from the

denartment. The technical assistance maìy. to the extent available. include suidance

documents. tools. and data.

(hl(llBeginningon or after October 1.2026 Jaþ4.-lAB.theboardmay issueawritten

notice qf noncomoliønce to any urban retal

q.fficìencl¡ use tarpet resúred by subdívisíon (øl of sectìon 10609.2 Íh'lß-elrspte# oLfhsÍlsilsJla

OriginalBTB Governor's ACIIA LTC Ll/ork Group's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservatún ã California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 30

timely respond to a board resulation or informøtíonal order issued pursuant to suhlívìsíon (.fiQt.

Prior to ¡ssuíng a notíce o.f non-comnlíønce under thís suhdívísion. the hoard shall take ínto

øccount the level qf ínøccuraclt ín the data used.for a períod oÍ not less than one lear. The

written notice ma]¡ warn the supplier that it is not meetins its water use tarset 4''#H+of

- an<l maY resuest that the supolier

address areas of concern in its next annual renort reouired under suhdivision lc)(2) of section

10609.1. In considerinq whether to issue a written notice ¿/rrazc¿Ørliøzc¿. the board maY

consider whether the supplier has received an informational order. the desree to which the

supnlier is not meetins its water use tarpet. information provided in the renort reouired hy

subdivision ld)12) of section 10609.2. and actions the suonlier has imnlemented or will

imolementin order to mske progress towsrd schievíng

(2) Withín o(l dals of receívíng a notice oÍnoncomplÍønce. an urhan retailwster sqYlíer shall

work wíth the boørd and deoartment to identitv sddítíonal øctíons that should be tuken to

encc, -age users to íncreøse water-use qtficiencJt. The urhqn relail vtater sunnlìer shall sul^nnit

to the board a comnrehensíve remedìal plan detaílíng the etddÍtíonal steps ít wíll tøke to make

orosress toward achíevíng íts overøll tsrsel. The board shull revíew the remedíøl plan. work

colløl,oratível! wìth the url,¡'q retail u,øter sunflíer to address an! dqf¡ciencìes ídenlifred ín the

ftan. ønd shall sffrove the ftan if ítÍinds that flan ímflementatíer, ís líkelJ, to enal^le the url"an

retsil wqter suoolíer to møke orosress toward schíevíng íts overøll tarset or if the pløn contaíns

the anoropríate ønd reasonal,te actíons the url,un retaíl wøter sugflíet should tøke next. l,r the

I,oard does not íssue a decísíon on a supflíer's plan withín 45 days o.f ìts suþmßsíon to the hosrd.

the board wíll he deemed to høve aporoved the plan.

(3) The board shall consider øn urban retøíl water supolíer's príor eÍfort to meet the wøter

qtfícíenclt targetunder suhdívísíon h\ of section lÎ600.2. charøcteristícs ol the url'on retaíl

wøter sufflíer's servÍce urea. and the cost-beneÍit and economíc Íessíhilít:ú when considering

what sdditíonal actìons should be tøken to encourase users to íncrease water-use qffr'cíenc! and

when consídering approval o.f an urban retail wøter sulflíer's fløn. The board ma! wøíve the

requìrement to develof a remedial nlun ÍÍ ít Íinds that øn urhqn retail tesler sqTlìer has taken

reasonable ønd sppropriate octíons in an øttempt to meet ìts wøter eficìenc! tarset under

subl¡vísíon hl ol section I (t60o.2 frior to havíng I'een íssued a notíce o.f ncncomrtíance. or if

OriginalBTB Governor's ACWA LTC llork Group's Edits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservatiãn ã california V/ay of Life RN 00926 PAGE 31

¡tfinds that addít¡onal actíons would place an undue burden on the urban retuíl w&ter suÛolier

or the communíþt it serves.

(4) poll"w¡na, remedíøl nlan aînrovøl h:, the hoard. the urhrn retoil water sufflier shall relrort

to thu boørd. on ø schedule to be determíned hJ'lhe board. resardíns Dlan ímnlementatíon. If

thn board determínes that the urhnn retaíl water sunflier has.faíled te imnlement the stelr

¡dnrt¿fred ín the remedíal flan. ít malt assess admínístratíve cívíl nensltÍes not te exceed fi5.000

per da! untíl the.faílure to ímnlement the nlan ís remedíed'

¡g In øddit¡on to or as nørt oÍanJt board actíon taken under this sectíon. the Tlæboard

mav reouest that the department nrovide sunpliers with technical assistance to

sunnort the supnlier's actions to remedy the deficiencies'

ul600,23, The h

(dt pecause an urhøn retail water sufnlier is not requíred to meet íts wøter eÍficíenc,v target until

,tulu I. 2î"a. nursuant to Sect¡en 1(60o 2. an urhan retaìl water sufflíer's.faílare to meet tha(

torset shøll not establísh a víoløtíon of law Íor purposes of ønv støte admínístratíve or ,ìudícíal

proceedíng hqfore ,ru\, 1. 2026 Nothíns ín thís farasrat'h límíts the use o.f data rerorted to the

denartment or the I'oard ín lítìgatíon at øn adminístratíve froceedíng.

OriginalBTB Governoros AClltA LTC ll/ork Grouo's Eclits



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California V/ay of Life RN 00926 PAGE 32

10609.4

(øt Bv Julv 1, 2020, the deoartment shall províde to urban retoìl wøter sunpliers, in electroníc

nrm. s datøbase of val

water effîcíencv tørset for comr)líance. Parcel bøsed døtu should be made øvaílable for all

residentíø\, commercial, industríal, snd ínstítutíonal sreas withín each urban retaìl water

sunolier's servíce ørea. The dstabase shøll correlste the relevant írrígable øreas wíth øssessor

parcels wíthín each urban retsíl water sunplíer's service ares and shall state the veør of oalcel

dlevelopment. The rlatøbase shall contain downloødable reference evapotransoíratíon dala wílh

reoresentatíve clímate zones for sll urbøn retaíl water supoliers thøt cøn be uodøted monthh,

The datøbase's aerìøl ímøserv data shøll be suitøble for determíníns the aoorootiøte amount of

¡rr¡sat¡on for o vørietv of vesetatíon, íncludíns, but not lìmíted to, løree lrees and írrí?able area

undler natíve tree cønopv. The depsrtment shall descríbe quantítøtívelv the distríbution of effor

¡n each datø element øt both the oørcel ønd urban retail wøter suoplíer servíce ørea scsle, To the

e:ctent thøt datø ¡s not avøiløble for a soecilÍed customer cløss, comolíflnce t&reets wíll be üDolíed

onlv to the customer class for whích døts ís øvaílable. The deoartment shall urrdate the database

bv December 31, 2025, and everv fi've veørs thereøfter.

(bt To the extent consistent wíth the Calíforníø Publíc Records Act (Chapter 3.5 kommencíns

with Sectìon 6250t of Dívision 7 of Títle I of the Government Codet, the deoøttment and all

urbøn retaíl wøter supplíers shall maintaín the confidenlíalítv of the ìnformøtíon ìn the

dep ørtment's døtøbas e.

(ct Before orovídìns the databsse to urban retøìl water suoolíers, the deqafiment shall conduct u

ststístícallv vølíd tteer revìew of the ínformstìon ín the døtabase øs defined bv the Urbøn

Stakeholder Commíttee ín subdívísion (ht of sectíon 10609.1, In conductine thís review, the

department shall consult wíth a representøtive sqmole of urbøn reto.íl water surrþlíers

renresentíng eøch ofthe state's hvdrologíc regíons.

¡g¿ An urban retaíl water supplier møv use íls own døtøbøse of valídated aerial ímsserv, meüsured

ìrrígøble ørea, and dste of oarcel develooment for orooertíes htíthin íts servíce areas for

nurnoses of cølculatíns its water efficíencv tarset, íf the urban retaíl wøter supplìer certílíes

that íts databsse ís of comntarøble or better auølitv than the relevant ínformøtíon included ín

OriginalBTB Governoros ACWA LTC Work Grouo's Edils



Administration Draft Language -
Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life RN 00926 PAGE 33

the depørtment's database.

fne ¿eBerunent

l eeisleture reeomm

wm¡ties ¿reasht Ðleft

¡nela¿e¿ in eeucn* l
wæ-i

h ferwutøtine theÞ

øeenelælt¡es¡ eeant¡

-0-

OriginalBTB Governor's ACIIA LTC lAork Gruup's Edits



EXHIBIT ''D''

ACWA JUNE ß8,2017 DRAFT ß14++"

SCA 4 (HERTZBERG) AMENDMENTS

SECTION I. TITLE

This measure shall be known as the Water Conservation, Efficiency and Affordability Act of
2017.

SECTION 2. FINDINGS

WI.IEREAS" Water is critical to the health and proslterit-v olcver')'Calil'olnian: arlcl

WIIEREAS" ifhe \.vate[s of the state are a limited and renewâble t'esoul'ce sub.iect to ever-

increasing demandsl and

WHEREAS" A long-telm, reliable water suppl.v is essential to protect the ¡:roductivitv of
Califor.nia's busineises and economic olimate and to increase the creation ofjobsl and

WHEREAS, The recent rnulti-year severe drought conditions in California resulted in some of
the driest years in modern higþry-meraery; and

ryHEREAS, California's water supplies dropped 4iJæe*to alarmingly low levels in 2013, and

even after more rain in20l6 and20l7, many wells statewide remain dry or in critical condition

and the communities affected thereby may face drinking water shortages; and

WHEREAS, Many scientists caution that the unpredictable and variable nature of hydrology in

Californi4 and in other regions upon which California water systems depend, coupled with

cycles of drought alìd water scarcity makes effective water management practices critical; and

\I\,,1IEREAS" Cunent legai restrictions limit the flexibilitv local ager.rcies need to design rates for

o,ropert-v-related r¡,ater service fees and charges that encourage u'aler conservation and water use

êfficiencv and reduce service fees and charges for low-income customers: and

WHEREAS, Califomia must provide local agencies with all the tools necessary to continue and

enhance their on-going water conservation and water use efficiency activities and programs,

while providing safe, clean and affordable water; and

WHEREAS, To effectively address these needs, local agencies should have greater flexibility to

design rates for their property-related water service fees and charges that continue and enhance

theiiability to encourage water conservation and water use efficiency;and

WI-lEIIEAS. Local aqencies also need llexibilitv to design these lates to reduce the impacts fe+

ãiiow-income households elfi.om the rising costs of providing water service; and

Commented [CT1]: Souræ- \Íaær Code Setion 10610.2(a)(')

Commented [CT2]: Souræ: water Code Se€tion I0ól0 2 (a)(3)

wilb "to ins6e tho cretion ofjobs" added.

D-1



WIIEREAS. When local aeencies lìave greater flexibility to desisn these rates. they have a
greater abilitv to continue to make iuvesttrenls in local rvater sur;plies ancl svstents. such as

leplacemerrt of olcl u'ater mains thal leak ol'l'uptule, u,hich also creates jobs ancl spurs economic
gro\\4h.

WHEREAS, Existing state laws governing the funding of water service in California w€re not
developed with California's current water realities in mind; and

WHEREAS, The authorities authorized by this measure are intended to be purely discretionary
for the purpose ofpermitting local public water providers to most effectively address local needs

and concems. Nothing in this measure is intended to permit the state or any agency thereof to
require the use ofthe authorities granted herein for any purpose; and

WHEREAS, This measure:
(l) Provides additional flexibility for local agencies to establish rates for property-related water

service fees and charges that continue and enhance water conservation and water use efficiency,
consistent with local needs; and

(2) Authorizes local agencies to use ratepayer revenues to reduce property-related water service
fees and charges for low-income customers; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Senate, the Assembly concurring, That the Legislature of the State of Califomia
at its 2017-18 Regular Session commencing on the fifth day of December2016, two-thirds of
the membership ofeach house concuring, hereby proposes to the people ofthe State of
California that the Constitution of the State be amended as follows:

SECTION 3. Article XVII of the California Constitution is hereby added to read as

follows:

SEC. I Local agencies shoulcl have the f'lexibilit-v to clesign lates for prooerty-r'elated service

fees ancl chalses that continue ar-ìd enhance their abilityto encourage rvater conservation and
.rvater use efficienc), ancl to recluce the impacts on lorv-inconle householcls fì'on-r the rising costs

of providing water service.

sEC. +¿
Defìnitions. As used in this article

(a) "Agency" means any county, city, cify and county, including a charter cíty or county, any

special district, or any other local or regional governmental entity.
(b) "special district" means an agency ofthe State, formed pursuant to general law or a special

act, for the local performance of govemmental or proprietary functions with limited geographic

boundaries including, but not limited to, school dishicts and redevelopment agencies.

2

D-2



(c) .,Fee" or ..charge,' means any levy for property-related water service, other than an ad

valorem tax, a special tax, or an assessment, imposed by an agency upon a parcel or upon a

person ¿ß an incident ofproperty ownership.
(d) "Property-related water service" means water service having a direct relationship to property

ownership.
(e) "Property ownership" shall be deemed to include tenancies ofreal property where tenants are

directly liable to pay the property-related water service fee or charge in question.

(f) "Water" means any system of public improvements intended to provide for the production,

storage, supply, treatment, or distribution ofwater from any source.

SEC. ?_iProperti' Relale€l Wat

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, an agency that imposes a ne4 or extends or

increases an existing property-related water service fee or charge may do either or both of the

following:

(l) Allocate the cost of water service by increasing or decreasing the amount of a property-

reiated water service fee or charge as part of a rate structure desigtred to do either or both of the

following:
(A) encourage water conservation;
(B) encourage water use efficiency.

(2) Increase the amount of a property-related water service fee or charge to derive revenues to be

used to reduce the fee or charge for low-income households.

(b) Local Control. The authority granted in subdivision (a) may be exercised voluntarily by, and

solely at the discretion of, an agency. The State is prohibited from:

(1) Reallocating, transfening, borrowing, appropriating, restricting the use of, or otherwise using

or directing thè revenues of any property related water service fee or charge imposed by an

agency;

(2) Requiring an agency to use a particular rate structure design for a property related water

service fee or charge or to use the authority granted in subdivision (a);

(3) Conditioning or impairing an agency's rights or access to privileges granted by the State,

including funding by the State, based on an agencyos choice of rate structure for a property

related water service fee or charge.

(c) @Any property-related water service fee or charge

imposed by an agency pursuant to the authority granted in subdivision (a) is not a special tax or a

tax.

SECTION4S. Severability

D-3



Ifthe provisions ofthis act, or part thereof, are for any reason held to be invalid or
unconstitutional, the remaining provisions shall not be affecte{ but shall remain in full force and

effect and to this end the provisions ofthis act are severable.

SECTIONSI. Conflicting Measures

It is the intent ofthe people that in the event that this measure and anolher measure relating to
the establishment of authority for imposing property related water service fees or charges appear
on the same statewide election ballot, the provisions of the other measure or measures shall be

deemed to be in conflict wíth this measure, and if approved by the voters, this measure shall take

effect notwithstanding.

4

D-4



EXHIBIT ''E''

State of California

LITTLE HOOVE,R COMMISSION

Witnesses at Little Hoover Commission's August and October 2OL6 public hearings and

part¡cipants at the November 2016 advisory committee proposed numerous recommendations

for consideration. At various business meetings in2OI7, the Commission discussed these and

other potential recommendations. A summary of potential recommendations currently under

consideration follows.

The June 22 roundtable discussion has been convened to consider if these recommendations

are helpful, can be implemented or might have unintended consequences. The Commission also

welcomes discussion on alternative suggestions. The primary focus of the roundtable meeting

discussion will be on the recommendations related to governance and transparency, although

potential recommendations focusing on climate change adaptation and healthcare districts also

are included in this summary.

GOVERNANCE . POTENTIAL RECOMMENDATIONS

a

a

The Legislature, in committee hearings and floor votes, as well as the Governor in bill

signings, should curtail a growing practice of introducing bills to override LAFCO deliberative

processes and decide local issues regarding special district boundaries and operations.

The Legislature should provide one-t¡me grant funding to pay for specified LAFCO activities,
particularly to fund certain critical Municipal Service Reviews (MSRs) and to incentivize

LAFCOs or smaller special districts to develop and implement dissolution or consolidation

plans with timelines for expected outcomes. This grant process potentially could be

overseen by the Governo/s Office of Planning and Research. Funding should be tied to
process completion and results, including enforcement authority for corrective action and

consolidation.
Alternatively or additionally, augment the existing LAFCO funding formula by allocating a

certain percentage of local property taxes to fund LAFCOs as suggested in testimony from

the California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions (CALAFCO).

After conducting a Municipal Service Review and finding dissolution or consolidation of
special districts is warranted, provide LAFCOs the authority to initiate dissolutions or

consolidations with a higher threshold for a public vote.

Require special districts to hold a public hearing on findings and recommendations after the

completion of a MunicipalService Review.

The Legislature should provide LAFCOs the statutory authority to do reviews of inactive

districts throughout California and dissolve them without the action being subject to protest

and a costly election process. SB 448 (Wiekowski) would implement this recommendation.

The bill was unanimously adopted by the Senate in May 20t7, and currently is under

consideration by the Assembly. As currently written, the bill also would require each county

tax bill to list special district taxes and would require the State Controller, by 201-9, to

annually publish a list of all special districts in California.

The Legislature should strengthen LAFCOs by easing a process to add special district

representatives to the 28 county LAFCOs where districts have no voice.

The Legislature should adopt legislation to give LAFCO members fixed terms, to ease

political pressures in controversial votes and enhance the independence of LAFCOs.

on Californi¿ State

a

a

a

a

a

925 L Street, Suite 805 o Sacramento, C¿\ 95814 ; fax 976-322-7709 c e-nail httlehoover@lhc.ca.gov



a

TRANSPARENCY - POTENTIAL RECOMMENDATIONS

Every LAFCO website should provide basic information and links to all of the special districts within
each county service area, including a standardized dashboard reflecting revenues from property

taxes and user fees, debt service and fund balance changes.

Every special district should have a published policy for reserve funds, including the size and purpose

of reserves and how they are invested.

Every special district should have a website that provides the following information in an easy-to-

understand format:

{ Name, location, contact data
./ Services provided
,/ Governing body, including election information and the process for constituents to run for

board positions
./ Compensation details - total staff compensation, including salary, pensions and benefits
./ Compensation details for the five staff with highest compensation (including salary,

benefits, pensions, loans, annual leave balances, annual travel expenses)
./ Budget (including revenues and expenditures, bond debt and the source of revenues,

including fees, property taxes and other assessments, as well as other revenue)
,/ Reserve fund policy
,/ An explanation of how the revenue sources are consistent with state law and do not

constitute a permissible tax
,/ Geographic area served and demographic data based on available census data
./ Average and median customer fees and other customer charges
,/ Description of relationship and coordination with other local government agencies

'/ Copy of most recent Municipal Service Review
./ Copy of most recent annual report provided to the State Controller's Office
./ State and local agencies providing oversight of operations, compliance with state laws and

financial reporting and audits and frequency of such reviews and links to the oversight

bodies websites

The California Special Districts Association, working with experts in public outreach and

engagement, should develop best practices for independent special district outreach to the public

on opportunities to serve on boards and specialdistrict elections including election results and voter
participation data.

The State Controlle/s Office should disaggregate information provided by independent special

districts from dependent districts, nonprofits and joint powers authorities on its By the Numbers

and Employee Compensation websites. (SB 448 would require the State Controller to list all special

districts on its website by 201-9.)

The State Controller's Office should standardize definitions of special district financial reserves for

state reporting pu rposes.

The Secretary of State, working with county, city and special district representatives and the State

Controller, should streamline or consolidate its public agency report¡ng requirements.

a

a

a

a

a

a

2

E-2



a

CLIMATE CHANGE ADAPTATION - POTENTIAL RECOMMENDATIONS

a

The Legislature should place a requirement in statute that spec¡al districts formally include climate

adaptation and climate mitigation as key operational considerations within their governing

documents and missions.

The California Special Districts Association (CSDA), in conjunction with its member districts, should

document and share climate adaptation experiences with the lntegrated Climate Adaptation and

Resilience Program's adaptation information clearinghouse being established within the Governor's

Office of Planning and Research (OPR). Similarly, CSDA and member districts should step up

engagement in the state's current Fourth Assessment of climate threats, a SS m¡ll¡on state research

project designed to support the implementation of local adaptation activities. The CSDA also should

promote climate adaptation information sharing among its members to help districts with fewer

resources plan for climate impacts and take actions.

The Legislature should replicate statew¡de a program established by Oakland-based East Bay

Municipal Utility District, in which real estate transactions trigger an inspection of sewer lines on the

property and require repairs if broken. Or, as an alternative, it should commission a study of costs

versus benefits - possibly by a university or the appropriate state department. Such a study would

build long-term support, if feasible, for legislation.

State regulatory agencies should explore the beginnings of a new regulatory framework and

adaptive approach that incorporates moveable baselines when defining a status quo as climate

impacts mount.

The California Special Districts Association, and special districts, as some of the closest-to-the-

ground local governments in California, should step up public engagement on climate adaptation,

and inform and support people and businesses to take actions that increase their individual and

com mu nity-wide defenses.

The California Special Districts Association and special districts should lead efforts to seek and form

regional partnerships to maximize climate adaptation resources and benefits.

H EALTHCARE DISTRICTS - POTENTIAL RECOMM EN DATIONS

The Legislature should work with the Assoc¡ation of California Healthcare Districts to enact

proposals the association developed in 2016 to accomplish these two objectives:

,/ Update the L945 legislative "practice acts" that enabled voters to create local hospital districts,

renamed healthcare districts in the early 1990s. Experts widely agree that statutory language in

the acts no longer reflects rapid changes in healthcare during the past half century, especially

regarding roles of healthcare districts without hospitals.

,/ Make healthcare districts directly respond to local healthcare needs by conducting needs

assessments every three years and demonstrate annually how they are addressing those needs.

This information will be shared with the local LAFCO that oversees the district.

a

a

a

a

a

3

E-3



a

a

The Legislature, which has been increasingly inclined to override local LAFCO processes to press

changes on healthcare districts, should defer these decisions to LAFCOs, which in statute already

have that responsibility.

The Association of California Healthcare Districts and its member districts should step up efforts to

define and share best practices among themselves.

4

E-4



July 10,2017
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton <",
Approved by: Paul A.'CookÈ/

CONSENT CALENDAR

ELECTION OF THE CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION SOUTHERN
NETWORK SEAT C BOARD MEMBER

SUMMARY:

An election has been called for the Southern Network Seat C representative on the California
Special Districts Association (CSDA) Board of Directors. Five candidates have been nominated

for the position, and ballots are due to CSDA by 5:00 p.m. on August 4,20T1. Sâff
recommends that the Board review the candidates for the Southern Network Seat C

representative, and authorize IRV/D to cast its ballot in favor of Costa Mesa Sanitary District
Director Arlene Schafer, the only candidate on the ballot from an Orange County special district,

before the August 4 deadline.

BACKGROUND:

The CSDA Board of Directors is comprised of representatives from its six networks. Each

network has three seats on the CSDA Board of Directors. IRWD is located within the Southern

Network. One of the three seats, Seat C, in the Southern Network is up for election, and CSDA

has accepted nominations for the seat.

CSDA received f,rve nominations for the Southem Network Seat C representative. The

candidates are Costa Mesa Sanitary District Director Arlene Schafer, Desert Vy'ater Agency

Director Kristin Bloomer, Chino Valley Independent Fire District Director John Demonaco,

Mojave'Water Agency Director Richard Hall and Rainbow Municipal Water District Director

Michel Mack. Director Schafer is currently serving as the Seat C representative on the CSDA

Board of Directors.

An election for the Seat C representative has been called, and ballots have been mailed. The

ballot and candidate information mailed by CSDA is attached as Exhibit "A". Additional
correspondences received from the candidates are attached as Exhibit "B".

Ballots for the Southern Network Seat C representative must be received at CSDA's offrce by

5:00 p.m. on August 4,2017,to be counted. Staff recommends that IRV/D proceed with
submitting its ballot by the August 4 deadline, and cast its ballot in favor of Costa Mesa Sanitary

District Director Arlene Schafer, the only candidate on the ballot from an Orange County special

district.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

6cc CSDA Election- 2017- WRP.docx



Consent Calendar: Election of the CSDA Southern Network Seat C Board Member
JuIy 10,2017
Page2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the'Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on July
6,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD REVIEV/ THE CANDIDATES FOR THE SOUTHERN NETV/ORK
SEAT C REPRESENTATIVE ON THE CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS
ASSOCIATION (CSDA) BOARD OF DIRECTORS, AND AUTHORIZETHE DISTRICT TO
CAST ITS BALLOT IN FAVOR OF COSTA MESA SANITARY DISTRICT DIRECTOR
ARLENE SCHAFER AND SUBMIT IT TO CSDA NO LATER THAN THE AUGUST 4,

2017, DEADLINE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(A)) - CSDA Mail Ballot and Candidate Information
Exhibit 6cB') - Additional Candidate Correspondences



EXHIBIT ''A''

CEIEIEI

Galifornia Special
Districts Association
D i stri cts Str o n g e r To g eth er

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRIGTS ASSOCIATION

2017 BOARD ELEGTIONS

MA¡L BALLOT INFORMATION

Dear Member:

A mail ballot has been enclosed for your district's use in voting to elect a representative
to the CSDA Board of Directors in your Network for Seat C.

Each of CSDA's six (6) networks has three seats on the Board. Each of the candidates
is either a board member or management-level employee of a member district located

in your network" Each Regular Member (district) in good standing shall be entitled to
vote for one (1) person to represent its network.

We have enclosed the candidate information for each candidate who submitted one.
Please vote for onlv one candidate to represent your network in Seat C, unless
otherwise noted on the actual ballot, and be sure to sign, date and fill in your

member district information. If any part of the ballot is not complete, the ballot will not

be valid and will not be counted.

Please utilize the enclosed return envelope to return the completed ballot. Ballots must
be received at the CSDA office at1112l Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814 by

5:00pm on Friday, August 4,2017.

lf you do not use the enclosed envelope, please mail in your ballot to
Galifornia Special Districts Association

Attn: 2017 Board Elections
11121Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, GA 95814

Please contact Beth Humm el at 877 .924.2732 or bethh@csda,nel with any questions.

A-1



SEIIÐEI

Galifornia Special
Districts Association
D istri cts Str o n g e r To g eth e r

2017 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET
The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name: Arlene Schafer

DistiicUCompany: Costa Mesa Sanitary District

Title:@[en¿

E lectedlAppo i nted/Staff : Elected

Length of Service with District: 20 Yeatg

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

B

SDLA certificate holder.

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

Member of CSAC and was a member of the Leaque when servino on the Citv Council.

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

LAFCO mernber renresenting speiial districts.'former Chair and Vice Chair of the ISDOC and
currentlv servinq as an Executive Committee Fember, OCCOG Foard nlember.

4. List civic ôrganization involvement:

President of Harbor-Mesq Lions (2 termsl. eosta Meea Republig?n Fêderation gf.Wpmen, OO

Federation of Women. 3d Vice President W¡ys & Means. Costa Mesa for Responsible

Government member.

A-2



-¡i+:sr;Ðrt¡îj:ilIl

PREVIoUS CSÞA EXPERIENGE

t Board President

i Boarcl Vice President

o Boarcl Secretary

t Finance Corporation

o Legislation Committee

t Fiscal Cornmittee

o CSDA Membership Committee

I Recruirment 6¡- Planning Committee

-; - A-3

RE.ETECT ANIENE SCTT¡,FER
CALIFORNIA SPECII\L DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION

SoUTHERN NErwoRK

Arlene Schafer-Secretary

Costa Mesa Sanitary District

As the former Mayor of the City of Costa Mesa, it has been an honor
to serve âs your representative on the California Special Districts Asso-
ciation (CSDA) for the past two years and now I humbly ask for your
support to reælect me to the Southern Ne¡vork for another term. I
believe my 28 years of experience as a local govelnment leader that
includes 20 years serving special districts in a variety of different capaci.
ties makes me the best candidate. In March, the Little Hoover Com-
mission will release its report on special districts and its very likely the
repoft will focus on the role Local Agency Formation Commissions
play in special district formation and reorganization. CSDA was an
active participant in the public hearings where commissioners learned
how special districts provide vital services in our communities and are

directþ accountable to our voters and ratepayers. During my term as a

member of the Board of Directors, CSDA successfuþ advocated for
special districts by using the latest technology for outreaching such as

CSDA's campaign website, "Districts Make the Difference" and the
new online video, "Districts Empower our Communities." I believe it
is extremely important for CSDA to keep its foot on the pedal on advo-
cacy by ietting legislators, media, business leaders, schools and the gen

eral public know how important we are in our communities.

Currentþ, I am serving on the Board of Directors for the Costa Mesa
Sanitary District (CMSD) where I have been a Board member for 2A

yeats. I am proud to be part of an organization that has been a District
of Distinction since 2009, earned the Transparency Certificate of
Excellence for four consecutive years and CMSD is one of few special

districts in California that received Gold Recognition in Special

Disttict Governance.

lf re.elected, I wiil continue to support CSDA's public outreach
campaign about the essential sewices we provide and I will work
collaboratively with CSDA Board of Directors and staff on providing
essential training and professional development to help your agency

succeed. Please vote for Arlene Schafer by August 4,2017 .



OENOE

Galifornia Special
Districts Association
Districts Stronge r To g ether

2O17"CSDA'BOARD'CAIìIDIDATE'INFQRMAflON SIJEET :'
The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name: Kristin Rloomer

DistricUGompany Desert Water CV

Title Secreta reesllrer

E lected/.Appoi nted/Staff : trleeted

Length of Service with District: 1214115 - Current

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

I recently attended the CSDA Leg islative Days event.

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide asiociations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

I am a member of ACWA ànd attend their conferences.

3. List local government ihvolvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

Citu of Palm Sori s Measure J Oversioht Committee. Dese¡t Water Aoencv Finance

and I eoislative iftees

4. List civic organization involvement:

Palm Sþrings SunUp Rotary Clu.b, Palm Springs Womanrs Club. St. Theresa

**Candidate Statement - Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a

candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after May 31,2017 will not be included with the ballot.

A-4



Kristin Bloomer's Candidate Statement

I was first elected to the Desert Water Agency Board in 20L5 and currently serve as Secretary-Treasurer
ontheBoardofDesertWaterAgency. However,servicetomycommunityhasalwaysplayedanimportant
role in my life. I am dedicated to improving the quality of life for my community, Throughout my life,
influence in community affairs and localgovernment has grown. I have focused on the priority of shaping
local government to strengthen the local and regional economies and create solutions to local and
regional challenges. Southern California is faced wíth many challenges and I believe that challenges
present opportunities, and that the Southern Network cannot afford to miss capitalizing upon those
opportunities.

I am a longtime Palm Springs resident. My community service started early, when as a teenager, I

volunteered with The Braille lnstitute and the National Charity League of palm Springs.

My dedication to community service includes:

r Palm Springs Measure J Oversight Commission Vice-Chair

' Palm Springs Sunup Rotary Club past-President and current Assistant D¡str¡ct Governor

. Founding President of the Desert Valley Women,s Club

. Member of the Palm Spríngs Woman's Club

¡ St Theresa School ParentTeacher Group Board president

. Volunteer Volleyball Coach at palm Springs High School

. Finance and Legislative Committee of Desert WaterAgency

A-5



OENOEI

Galifomia $pecial
D¡str¡cts AssoPiation
D istri cts Str o n g e r Togethe r

2017 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The fotlowing information MUST accompany your nomlnation form and Resolutlon/minute order:

Name: Tohn DeMonaco ' , ,

District/GomPanY:

Title:

Elected/Appo i nted/Staff : Elected

Length of Service with District: 11 vears

1. Do you have current involvementwith CSDA (such as committees, events'

wor'kshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc') :

I am on the and Fiscal Committees

I have also served on the Education and

2. Have you ever been assoc¡ated with any other state'wide associations (GSAG, AcwA'

League, etc.):

I am on the Board of Directors for the Fire Districts Association of California

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments'

etc.):

N A

4. List civic organization involvement:

I am a member and

of the Chino Rotary Foundation.

Chairman of the Club of Chino. I am also a

**Gandidate statement - Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a

candidate statement ãi no tor" tËan 300 wordi in length' Âny statements received in the

ðCóÀ or¡"e after May 31, 2017 will not be included with the ballot'

A-6



I am seeking election to a seat on the Board of Directors of the California Special Districts
Association.

I have served on the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District for 11

years, elected in 2006. I am very proud to state that our Fire District is the fîrst fire district to
receive the District of Distinction Accreditation from the Special Districts Leadership Foundation
(SDLF). We have been a Dishict of Distinction since 2008. Iüe also have obtained a District of
Transparency Certificate of Excellence. I have comFleted the SDLF Recognition of Special
District Governance.

I serve on the CSDA Iægislative and the Fiscal Committees. I have previously served on the
CSDA Education and Membership committees.

I am a retired Fire Chief with 33 years of Fire Service experience. I have been involved in city,
county, JPAs and special districts in various capacities. I am currentþ on the Board of Directors
of the Fire Districts Association of Califonria and also serve on their Conference Committee. I
am a Past President of the Chino Rotary Club and past Chairman of the Çhino Rotary Foundation.

I understand, and I am committed to legislative advocacy for special districts. Special Districts
provide one of the most effective, efficient, and accountable forrns of local service. It is vital that
we continue to work together to influence and monitor policy decisions affecting California
special districts.

My commitment, extensive experience, and education in public service and as a special district
board member and policy-maker, provides me with the ability to effectively sele as a CSDA
Board Member representing all California Special Districts. I look forward to your support!

Please contact me at (909) 816-8396 or email at idemonac.o@.chofirc,ors.

John DeMonaco

A-7



CgEIEI

California Special
Districts Association
Ð i stri cts Str o n g e r To g eth e r

ii i.,':*::,e$, öfüü$*rliliFöñii¡4trf-[H;$ß:l.iiËfr.|¡;i;*iLi :

The following information MUST accompany your nornination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name a ichnrÅ *all
uew k LDistricUCompanY:

Title: 0¡r tør , 0't u'tsì ¿rr 3

E lected/Ap poi nted/Staff : Øbrkcl
Length of Service with District: /

1. Do you have current involvementwith CSDA (such as committees, eventsn

workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc-):

nâ-l t
eo ûtr / +1e

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,

League, etc.):

is a luøbtr ô( ¿Ut4

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

No þsoctøh^on ö -fan 6r/ilt Ò

)c

4. List civic organization involvement:

lh¿rnbe r L r-he F.-l(s flssou¿ho,'t ki ,nani s m¡+Ud(<

*"Candidate Statement - Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a

candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
csDA office after May 31,2017 will not be included with the ballot.

A-8



CANDIDATE STATEMENT

My narne is Richard Hall and I am currently a Direotor fgtq Mljave lMater Agerc¿ and Ptïtdtot

of the,A.ssoeiation oith. San Bernardino'Coun-ty Special Disbicts and lrave servod as an electod

official for more trran gs years in two special piirri* organizations, I a¡n interested in the CSDA

Board of Directors positón for Southern District Seat C - here is a list of my qualifications:

. First-hand knowledge and experience to ensure that we have safe, quality dhnking water'

. Knowledge *a ""i.ti"rr". 
in Recreation and Parks through 20 years on the Hesperia

Recreation and parËs Speeial District board and served as president four_limes.

. Knowledge ana e*p"ri"ì"e in Property Owners Association in Summit Valley, California

where I h;lpgdto bring eiectricity andnatural gas to the owners and served as president'

. K'"owledge and 
"rprriãrrr. 

in Engineering and Management at General Dynamics Progtam

Offrce working with the Federal and State govemment'

. Reduced taxes"through leadership as we[ìs set policy to purchase gu-alitv water, build

water discharge facillties, and given tax money back to residents who helped reduce water

usage..
. Continue to fight to bri¡g 21't century technology to our Agency to study in order to better

ensure **ugãro"nt of oìr water ."rt*.", by advanced computer systems; deep monitor

wells, and other state of the art niethods'
. Vy'orked closely with community leaders and residents for best policies and strategies

inciuding g"tti"g State and Fedãrd funding for safe, drinkable water and other needed

projects and Programs.'
. '3upport n*dùg-colleges and students for research and development for continued new

t".o*"" solutions for present and future issues'

I know that more needs to be done and have plans to meet these challenges. Let us protect our

future and provide leadership with someone who knows how.

A-9



ffi talifornia $pecial
Districts Assosiation
D i stri cts Stron ger To g etha rEElElUl

zÙfl CSDA BOARD CANDIÞATE INFORMATION SHEET
The following lnformation MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name:

DistricUCompany:

Title:

Elected/Ap po i nted/Staff : 4¿c,kÁ
Length of Service with District: 5 rntllrr*lt3
1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,

workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.) :

*\r ¿StE
2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (GSAC, ACWA,

League, etc.):

(fr¡ú,
3. List local government involvement (such as LAFGo; Association of Governments,

etc.):

4. List civic organization involvement:

T.

)É æ tîflâcl/'(â '.1rrqr a4afl \¿
*Gandidate Statement - Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements recelved in the
CSDA office after May 31,2017 wlll not be included with the ballot,

A-10



ENDLESS POSS'BIITIES

My name is Michael Mack and I am honored to be seeking
electíon to be on the Board of Directors of California Special
Districts Association.

lwas elected to the Rainbow MunicipalWater District Board of
Directors in December 2016 and appointed to serve as the
DistrÍct's representative at both ACWA and CSDA. My
background includes a degree in hoÉiculture and worked for
the City of San Marcos for over thirty years. As the Parks
Department Superuisor, I had many responsibilities including
reviewing plans and inspection of new park and street median
installations. I was both a Certified Playground lnspector and
lrrigation Auditor. One of my main responsibilities was
ensuring efficient usage of water resources. I calculated,
determined, and programmed water requirements for the plant
material for all parks and street medians within the City.

I have learned the importance of CSDA is we are the support system to help ensure efficient and
produclive services to both small and large communities throughout California at the local level
of city governments. As ¡¡our CSDA Board Member, I see endless possibilities and promise to
tackle and meet the challenges our districts face. We all must work together for present and
future needs for our special districts and by doing sô we can and will achieve our goals. We must
be proactive with our legislators and with this energy and commitment we can make the different
between success and failure.

I am very honored to have this chance to serve all of you and given this opportunity. I feel
extensive service and experience in the public sector, I will work effortlessly to make those
endless possibilities become reality.

A-11



ENDIESS POSS'BL'T'ES

My name is Michael Mack and I am honored to be seeking
election to be on the Board of Directors of California Special
Districts Association.

lwas elected to the Rainbow MunicipalWater District Board of
Directors in December 2016 and appointed to serve as the
District's representative at both ACWA and CSDA. My
background includes a degree in horticulture and worked for
the City of San Marcos for over thirty years. As the Parks
Department Supervisor, I had many responsibilities including
reviewing plans and inspection of new park and street median
installations. I was both a Gertified Playground lnspector and
lrrigation Auditor. One of my main responsibilities was
ensuring efficient usage of water resources. I calculated,
determined, and programmed water requirements forthe plant
materialfor all parks and street medians within the City.

I have learned the importance of CSDA is we are the support system to help ensure efficient and
productive services to both small and large communities throughout California at the local level
of city governments. As your CSDA Board Member, I see endless possibilities and promise to
tackle and meet the challenges our districts face. We all must work together for present and
future needs for our special districls and by doing so we can and will achieve our goals. We must
be proactive with our legislators and with this energy and commitmentwe can make the different
between success and failure.

I am very honored to have this chance to serve all of you and given this opportunity. I feel
extensive service and experience in the public sector, I will work effortlessly to make those
endless possibilities become reality.

A-12



Page 1 of4

EXHIBIT ''B''

Christine Compton - CSDA 2OL7 Board of Directors Elections

From:
Subject:

Christine Compton

CSDA 2017 Board of Directors Elections

Click to add a signature

From: "Arlene Schafer" <aschafer@cmsdca.gov>

Date: June 14,2OL7 aT.12:18:24 PDT

To: "Paul Cook" <Cook@irwd.com>, "@"
<admin@29palmscemeter)¡.org>, "rbowe@29palmswater.org" <rbowe@29palmswater.org>,
"kchaney@altadenalibrary.org" <kchaney@altadenalibrary.org>, "blueskyhb@aol.com"

<blueskyhb@aol.com>, "bmkdig@aol.com" <bmkdig@aol.com>, "daggettcsd@aol.com"
< d a o g ettcsd @ a o L co m t,' j.e]elelçlyd@a o l. c o m " <jq|enelcwd-@,Aqltgm >,

"Zma n89l-0@aol.com" <Zman8910@aol.com >, "Igald@"
<rgarrison@applevalleyfd.com>,'jacumþAty3ler@att.ne!" <jgqu-!0þ3.!ryi.ter@gllng!>,

"cei@avmosquito.org" <cei@avmosguito.org >, "ìhell@þþccsd.orq" <jha!l_@þþgçsd._qg>,

"vickis@bbmwd.net" <vickis@bbmwd.net >, "d uane@bcvparks.com"
<duane@bcvparks.com>, "eric.fraser@bcvwd.org" <eric.fraser@bcvwd.org>,
"mwest@bdvwa.org" <mwest@bdvwa.org>, "luren.dickinson@beaumont.lib.ca.us"

<luren.dickinson@beaumont.lib.ca.us>, "diane.cartwright@bigbearcityairport.com"
< diane.cartwri g ht@bi g bearcityairport.com >, "bl u go@ blythel i bra ry.orq "

<blugo@blythelibraq¡.oro>, "geoff@borregowd.org" <geoff@borregowd.org>,
"marymac@buenapark.li b.ca.us" < marymac@buenapark.li b.ca.us >,

"dana.rapon i @ca. nacd net.net" < dana.raponi @ca.nacd net.n et >, "@"
<ddemoss@calruralwater.org>, "drussell@caoobay.org" <drussell@capobay.org>,
"eu lloa@cbwcd.org" < eul loa@cbwcd.org >, "maqgieg@centralbasin.org"
<magqieg@centralbasin.org>, "tshackelford@chofire.org" <tshackelford@chofire.org>,
"in¡I¡Oc¡tvotmiss " <jhill@cityofmiss >, "ajacobs@clwa.org"

<ajacobs@clwa.org >, "j@" <info@comptoncreekmad.oro >,

"rdever@crestlin " <rdever@crestlinesanitation.com>,
"eguevara@cswaterdistrict.org" <eguevara@cswaterdistrict.org>, "kbdrew@cvwater.com"

< k bd rew @ cvwate r.co m >, "iþa-rrelt.@çv!v.d.qrç[" <jþa[C!I-@ty!yd. org >,

"martinz@cvwdwater " <martinz@cvwdwater.com>, "cruzek@deluzcsd.org"

<cruzek@deluzcsd.org >, "hschu ltz@dhcd.org " < hschu ltz@dhcd.org >,

"kkalman@drd.us.com" < kkalman@drd.us.com >, "cduffy@dudek.com"
<cduff)¡@dudek.com>, "sbaca@dwa.org" <sbaca@dwa.org>, "cds1@earthlink.net"

< cd s L @ ea 11 h I i n k. n et >, "imua@elslvallcy. org" <j!!_ua-@caslvallgrerg >,

"mdunbar@ebservic " <mdunbar@ebservicedistrict.com>, "aocwd@eee.org"

<apcwd@eee.org>, "j-9ncsp-@mwd-.otg" <joneæ-@emwdorg>, "lohlund@eocwd.com"
<lohIu nd @eocwd.com >, "BhiII @etwd.com" < BhiII @etwd.com >,

"bpalmer@fallbrookhealth.org" <boalmer@fallbrookhealth.org>, "maryloub@fpud.com"
< marylou b@fpud.com >, "tdever@g lacvcd.org " < tdever@ g lacvcd.org >,

"BombayBeach2015@g mail.com" < BombayBeach20l5@gmail.com >,

about:blank

B-1

6t2312017



"citruspest@gmail.com" <citruspest@omail.com>, "jerryvilander@gm "

<jsrl4dlg!-ds@g-mai l. >, "I i ndapcd @g mai l.com" <Li!ç|3p5d@g-reiL@',
"LosAlsewerDistrict@gmail.com" < LosAlSewerDistrict@omai l.com >,

"newberrycsd @ g mai l.com " < newberrvcsd @q mai l.com >, "tenaiacsd @ g mail.com"

< ten aj a csd @ g ma i [.com >, "th o mas. h a rri n gton ]- 1 l- @ g ma i l.com "

<thomas.harringtonll-l-@gmail.com>, "tim.taschler@gmail.com" <tim.taschler@gmail.com>,

"usl r.rcd @ g mai l.com" < usl r.rcd @ g mai l.com >, "victor.fvwd @ g mai l.com"

<vi ctor.fvwd @ g mai l.com >, "@" < dean @ gorecreation.org >,

"bjantz@grossmonthealthcare.org" < bjantz@grossmonthealthcare.oro >, "edm@hdwd.com"

< ed m @ h dwd.com >, "1f,!.schel@hqberra.ggy" < I f i sc her@ h e be r.ca. g ov >,

"kcox@helendalecsd.org" <kcox@helendalecsd.org>, "1 woods@hesperiaparks.com"
< I woods@hesperiaoarks.com >, "shoughton@highvalleyswater.com"
< shou g hton@ hi ghval le)¡swater.com >, "ba rstowcemetery@hotmal l.com"

< barstowcemetery@hotmai l.com >, " barstowhei g htscsd @ hotma il.com"

< barstowhei g htscsd @hotma i l.com >, "@" < ch ief@idyl lwi ldfi re.com >,

"hosny@idyllwildwater.com" <hosn)¡@idyllwildwater.com>, "içaslill-q@iercclgg"

<j-cas!ll-g.@jclçd-.org>, "@d-[uff@i.qiLQlg" <awoodruff@ieua,org>, "&lþy@ii.d¡.Qm"
< kkel ley@i id.com >, "tcorbi n @j csd.u s" <tcorbi n @icsd.u s >,

"mel@kinneloairrigationdistrict.info" < >,

"ccerri@lakearrowheadcsd.com" <ccerri@lakearrowheadcsd.com>, "twagoner@lhmwd.org"

<twag oner@ l hmwd.oro >, "pþushee@L!ywç[p¡g" < obushee@ lwwd.org >,

"krobbins@mcsandst.com" <krobbins@mcsandst.com>, "ibracy@mdaqmd.ca "

<jbracy@mdaomd.ca >, "bseifert7l-@mindspring.com" <@>,
"iudy@!osslgrl|cd=9r9" .judy@ mi ssionrcd.org>, "@"
< kbriII@mojavewater.org >, "r.brazel I @morongovaIIeyfire.org"
<r.brazell@morongovalleyfire.org >, "gl¡.@!UcwçþIg" <gm@mrcwd.org >, "gm@mswd.org"

<gm@mswd.org >, "mkinsey@mvwd.orq" < mkinsey@mvwd.oro >, "charris@mwdoc.com"

< cha rris@ mwdoc.com >, "lsteohen @ncfi re.org" < lstephen @ncfi re.org >,

"rhowa rd @ocvcd.org " < rh owa rd @ocvcd.org >, "mmarkus@ocwd.com"

< mmarkus@ocwd.com >, "ecastaneda@odwd.org" <@>,
"kthorner@olivenhain.com" <kthorner@olivenhain.com>, "t.deutsch@orccd.com"

<t.deutsch@orccd.com>, "mwatton@otaywater.gov" <mwatton@otavwater.gov>,
"acaires@padre.orq" <acaires@oadre.org >, "dlamoreaux@palmdalewater.org"
< d la moreaux@ pal mdal ewater.org >, " becky@pcwd.org " < beckv@pcwd.org >,

'Tcontreras@olacentialibrary.org" <jcontreras@place >, "dbartz@pphcsd.org"

<dbarlz@ophcsd.org>, "kjuraskv@pscemeterv.com" <kiurask)¡@oscemetery.com>,

' kggdd@Byld.qrg" < ko ou l d @ pvld.oro >, "creed @qhwd.org " < creed @o hwd.org >,

"Tken nedy@ rai nbowmwd.com " <Tkennedy@ rai n bowmwd.com >,

"sheryl. I a nd ru m @ rcd sa n d i eq o. o rg " < sh eryl. I a n d ru m @ rcd sa nd i eg o.o rg >,

' jhe¡d&Orcdsmm.oq" <jhgLdfi_@-tcd5.!0.¡n.qIg>, "lamb@rcrcd.oro" < lamb@rcrcd.org >,

"dave@rcsd.org" <dave@rcsd.org>, "kreams@rim-rec.org" <kÍea-!05@Ii.!!:.fCca4>,

"tberge@rinconwater.org" <tberge@rinconwater.org >, "ldeering@rossmoor-csd.org"

< ldeering@rossmoor-csd.org >, "tcoleman@rowlandwater.com"
<tcoleman@rowlandwater.com>, "michel@rsf-fire.org" <michel@rsf-fire.oro>,
"rg ross@ ru n ni n gspri ngswd.com" < ro ross@ru nni n gspri n gswd.com >,

"coallegos@saltoncsd.ca.gov" <coallegos@saltoncsd.ca.gov>, "tmartin@sativawd.com"

<tmaftin@sativawd.com>, "debragillis@sbcglobal.net" <debragillis@sbcqlobal.net>,

"rivervi ewcemetery@sbcg loba l.net" < riverviewcemetery@sbcg I obal.net >,

"dou g lash@sbvmwd.com" < dou g lash @sbvmwd.com >, "dcozad @sbvwcd.org "

< dcozad @sbvwcd.org >, "abru n hart@scwd.org " < abru nhart@scwd.org >,

" li oh n so n @ sf i d wate r.o rg " < kj o h n so n @ sf i d wate r. o rg >, " i-d-a.vis@.s9.@"

Page 2 of 4

about:blank

B-2
6t23t20t7



<jd-ayis@gplya.cgm>, "kfujioka@sgvmosouito.org" <kfuiioka@Sgvmosquito.org>,

"phil mcwil I ia ms@smrod.org" < phi I mcwil I ia ms@smrpd.org >, "d9!þ@.ryç|.com"
<donb@smwd.com>, "csdboard@suddenlinkmail.com" <csdboard@suddenlinkmail.com>,
"mperea @tcwd.ca.gov" < moerea @tcwd.ca.g ov>, " rose.corona @teamrcd.org "

<rose.corona@teamrcd.org>, "jeffp@temescalvw " <jeffp@temescalvw >,

"rhansen@tvmwd.com" < rhansen@tvmwd.com >, "paul198@twc.com" < paul 198@twc.com >,

"shane@usgvmwd.org" <shane@usgvmwd.org>, "j9|owitz@vaIley "

<jglowitz@valley- >, "gm@valle)¡centerparks.com" <gm@valleycenterparks.com>,

"evcdistrict@verizon.net" <evcdistrict@verizon.net>, "lancastercem@verizon.net"

<lancastercem@verizon.net>, "rctpcd@verizon.net" <rctpcd@verizon.net>,
"sjvcd.cem@verizon.net" <sjvcd.cem@verizon.net>, "Wjlsl@-ve¡i¿gry]"
< su mmitss@verizon.net >, "wvcwd @verizon.net" < wvcwd @verizon.net >,

"vermocsdL@verizon.net" <@>, "eboone@vidwater.org"

< eboone@vidwater.orq >, "d posvar@vwd.org " < d posvar@vwd.org >,

"latonvad@westbasin.org" <latonyad@westbasin.orq>, "jrossi-@wmwd.C-Am"

<Íoss|@wmwd.com >, " mbrown @wvmvcd.org " < m b rown @wvmvcd.oro >,

"tcrowle)¡@wvwd.oro " < tcrowley@wvwd.org >, "avhcwd @yahoo.com"
<avhcwd@yahoo.com>, "jes5içe.eçSd-@yehoo.com" <j-essiçggçsd@yAhoo'co1¡>,

"northcountycemeterydistrict@yahoo.com" <northcountycemeterydistrict@yahoo.com>,
"mmarcantonio@ylwd.com" <mmarcantonio@ylwd.com>, "jzeþA-@yvwd.dS!.cê.uS"

< izoba @vvwd.dst.ca.us >

Subject CSDA 2017 Board of Directors Elections

Dear Executive Leaders,

Please forward this email to your Board of Directors. Thank you very much for your

cooperation and assistance regarding this matter.

Dear Southern Network Members

It has been an honor and a privilege to represent you on CSDA's Board of Directors for the
pastthreeyears,andmostrecentlyasSecretaryoftheExecutiveBoard. Asoneofyour
three Southern Network representatives, I believe we have achieved many

accomplishments to help Southern Network special districts succeed in good governance by

offering more training and professional development opportunities in Southern California,

as some of the training opportunities are described below.

. Supervisory Skills for the Public Sector in Vista
o Financial Management for Special Districts in Rancho Cucamonga
o Hammering Out a Legal Framework for Construction and Business Matters in

Fountain Valley
o Board Member Best Practices in Claremont

Page 3 of 4

about:blank

B-3

6t23t20t7



Page 4 of 4

As your representative I am very proud to work collaboratively with CSDA Board of
Directors and staff for creating "Districts Make the Difference" campaign that promote the
message about special districts and the difference we make in our communities. I am also

proud to serve on CSDA's Legislative and Membership Committees where we work together
advocating bills from the California Legislature that support special districts and we always

want to make sure your membership to CSDA is valued,

As you probably know by now, I am running for re-election to CSDA Board of Directors and I

hope I can count on your support because special districts are once again, under attack by

the media, legislators and oversight agencies. lf re-elected, I will continue to work hard as

your representative to ensure our voice is heard about the great programs and services we
provide in our communities and I will continue to serve on various CSDA committees to
make certain training opportunities and memberships do not diminish.

lf you have any suggestions on how I can better serve the Southern Network, please don't
hesitate to email me at aschafer@cmsd.ca.sov. Thank you for your consideration and
please don't forget to vote by August 4,20L7.

Sincerely,

fu,bru fu"*/--
Costa Mesa Sanitary District Board of Directors and Secretary to the Board

CSDA Board of Directors and Secretary to the Board

about:blank

B-4
612312017



July 10,2017 ¿/
Prepared by: Eileen Linf
Submitted ty: Cheryl Clary Ø .
Approved by: Paul"n. Coól/ ø

CONSENT CALENDAR

LUMP SUM PAYMENT OPTION FOR EMPLOYER
CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FY 2OI7-18 TO THE

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPL

SUMMARY:

Staff recommends that the Board approve a lump sum payment option for employer

contributions to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CaIPERS) by making a

one-time contribution of $3,844,1 1 I for the District's FY 2017 -I8 employer contributions to

CaIPERS. This recommendation is consistent with the "pre-funding approach" developed by the

Board during the operating budget process and with prior years.

BACKGROT]ND:

The total minimum required employer contribution is the sum of the CaIPERS Plan's Employer

Normal Cost Rate (expressed as a percentage of payroll) plus the Employer Unfunded Accrued

Liability (UAL) contribution amount (billed monthly in dollars). Beginning in FY 2009-10, the

District elected to utilize the lump sum payment option for the total minimum required employer

contribution as it benefits from not incurring interest expense at the assumed actuarial interest

rate, which is currently 7.50%.

Beginning with Fiscal Year 2017-18, only the UAL portion of the employer contribution can be

prepaid and is required to be paid in full no later than July 3I,2017. The Normal Cost

contributions estimated to be $2.2 million will be made as part of the payroll reporting process.

CaIPERS indicates that IRV/D's UAL lump sum payment will be $3,844,111 as provided in
Exhibit "A". The total cost for choosing the monthly payments option is approximately

$3,985,659, so the lump sum payment option save IR'WD approximately $141,548.

The approved operating budget for FY 2017-18 includes an additional contribution of
S1,871,600 in excess of its annual required CaIPERS contribution to the Irvine Ranch'Water

District Post-Employment Benefits Trust ("115 Trust") which will fuither reduce its pension

liability. Staff will continue to evaluate the potential for future additional contributions.

FISCAL

The District's approved operating budget for FY 2017-I8 includes an employer contribution of
$6.3 million for the CaIPERS requirement and a contribution of $ 1 ,871 ,600 to the 1 I 5 Trust.

The payments are consistent with the impacts identified in setting rates for FY 2017-18.

1
CaIPERS Lump Sum Payment Option for Employer Contribution.docx



Consent Calendar: Lump Sum Payment Option for Employer Contributions for FY 2017-18 to

the California Public Employees Retirement System
July 10,2017
Page2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on July 6, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE LUMP SUM PAYMENT FOR EMPLOYER
CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM
(CALPERS) BY MAKING A ONE-TIME CONTRIBUTION OF $3,844,111 FOR THE
DISTRICT'S FY 2OI7-18 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION.

F EXHIBITS

Exhibit r'A)' - Letter from CaIPERS regarding Lump Sum Prepayment Amount

CaIPERS Lump Sum Payment Option for Employer Contribution.docx



Exhibit "A"

CALPERS ACTUARIAL VALUAION - June 30, 2015

MISCELLANEOUS PI.AN OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

CaIPERS ID: 5161985321

Required Employer Contribution

Employer Normal Cost Rate
PIus Either
1) Monthly Employer Dollar UAL Payment
Or

2) Annual UAL Prepaymênt OPtlon

Required PEPRA Member Contribut¡on Rate

$

t

Fiscal Year

2017-r8

7,OBto/o

5.25o/o

332,13E

The totat m¡nimum required employer contribution is the çum of the Planb Employer Normal Cort Raþ
(expressed as a percentage of payrotl) ptus the Employer lJnfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) Contribution

Àmount (bilted monthty ln doliars). Only the tlAL pottion of the employer contribution can be prepaid

(which must be received in full no later than July 31). Plan Normal Cost contributions will be made as part
'of 

the payrotl repofting process. If there is contractual cost sharing or other change, this amount will

change. /ZOSZZ of the'pubt¡c Employees'Retirement Law assesses ¡nterest at an annual rate of 10

percent lf a contracting agency faits to remit the required contributions when due. For additional detail

regarding the determination of the required contribution for PEPRA members, see Appendix D, Required

member contributions for Classic members can be found in Appendix B.

Required Gontributions

Normal Cost Contr¡but¡on as a Percentage of Payroll

Total Normal Cost

Employee Contribution 1

Employer Normal Cost

Est¡mated Employer Contributions Based On

Projected Payroll

Total Normal Cost

Employee Contributionl
Employer Normal Cost

Unfunded Liability Contribution

Estimated Total Employer Contribution2

Fiscal Year

2016-L7

Fiscal Year

2017-t,a

L4,6t20/o

7,53lo/o
7.08lo/o

Projected Annual Payroll for Contribution Year i 29,276,537 $ 30,555,626

4,464,788
2,30L,L44
2,163,644
3,985,659

$ 5,650,815 $ 6,149,303

I For classic members, this is the percentage specified in the Public Employees Retirement Law, net of any reduct¡on from

the use of a modified formula or other factors, For PEPRA members, the member contribution rate is based on 50

percent of the normal cost. A development of PEPRA member contribution rates can be found in Appendix D. Employee

cost sharing ¡s not shown in this repoft.

2 As a percentage of projected payroll the UAL contribution for Fiscal Year 20U-18 is 13'044 percent for an estimated

total employer contribuiion rate of 20.125 percent. As determined in the June 30,20L4 valuation, the Fiscal Year 2016-

17 UAL contribution is 12.062 percent for a total employer contribution rate of 19.302 percent'

$

15.018o/o

7.778o/o

7.240o/o

4,396,75L $
2,277,129
2,t19,622
3,531,193

Page 4



July10,201? \/
Prepared by: Tony Mossbarger ffi
Submitted by: Cheryl ClaryQ,, '

Approved by: Paul A. Coor4(/.

ACTION CALENDAR

INFORMATION SERVICES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SUPPORT CT RENEWALS

SUMMARY:

IRWD requires additional resources to supplement existing staff to support and operate the

Oracle Financial and Customer Care and Billing (CC&B) systems. ln20l6,the Board

authorized various outside service providers to assist in providing information technology

services through June 2017 . The providers include Infosys, who was the CC&B systems

integrator, to provide managed support services and Outsource Technical to provide on-call

programming, analysis, project management, and networking services. Staff has added an

additional outside provider, Skoruz Technologies, experienced in providing on-call
programming, analysis and project management services. Staff has identified the need to

continue these support services through Fiscal Year 2018. In addition, staff has identified

specific one-time CC&B-related projects for completion by Infosys.

Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Professional Services

Agreements for the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 as follows:

o Infosys Ltd. for $300,000 for support services and one-time special projects;

Outsource Technical for $225,000 for on-call programming, analysis, project

management, and networking services; and

Skoruz Technologies for $225,000 for on-call programming, analysis, and project

management services.

BACKGROUND:

Infos)¡s Utilit)¡ Billing Support Services:

A utility billing software support services contract was awarded to Infosys in June 2016 for

$340,000. The contract provided managed support services for the period of July 2016 to June

2017 andone-time projects which staff did not have the existing resources to complete.

Infosys has provided IRV/D with managed support services for the Oracle CC&B system since

August 2014. It provides highty skilled, experienced, and reliable resources that are very

familiar with IRWD's systems, standards, and staff. Infosys has proven that it can provide

additional resources to handle urgent projects with tight deadlines, as was done with the rate

changes for FY 2015-16.

o

Itm Information Services Professional Services Support Contract Renewals.docx



Action Calendar: Information Services Professional Services
Support Contract Renewals
July 10,2017
Page2

Staff has identified the need to continue the software support services agreement for the period
July 1, 2017 through June 30,2018. Under the proposed scope, Infosys will provide support for
issues involving a high degree of complexity, while District staff will handle routine and less

complex requests. The proposed software support services contract will run from July 1,2017
through June 30,2018, and is needed due to internal staffrng and resource availability. The
proposed support request is $22,916 per month for 12 months totaling $275,000; this proposed
contract for services from Infosys is lower than last year's contract.

In addition to the software support services, staff has identified certain additional one-time
projects which staff does not have the existing resources to complete. These projects include

o Implementation of new bill formats for the revised customer bills;

o Modihcations in CC&B required to integrate with Maximo Enterprise Asset
Management; and

o Modifications in CC&B required for new functions in the GIS Field Mapplet application.

The cost of the additional one-time projects totals $25,000. The scope for the software managed

support services is included in Exhibit "A".

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional
Services Agreement with Infosys Ltd. for $300,000.

On-Call

Staff currently utilizes on-call programming and analysis resources to provide support to regular
positions. There is an ongoing need for programming, analysis, project management, and

network assistance related to the District's software systems and networks as a result of several

major capital projects the District has recently undertaken, including the Maximo Enterprise
Asset Management software implementation project, as well as smaller scale software and

networking projects. In addition, consultants with the required skills could be retained to back
fill staff vacancies where staff is working on special projects or for leaves of absence. Staff
proposes to retain programmers, analysts, project managers, and network consultants who would
provide services on an on-call basis.

Outsource Technical On-Call minq and Analvsis Services:

Outsource Technical has provided IRWD with on-call programming and analysis services for the

District's Oracle systems since November 2012. It provides highly-skilled, experienced, and

reliable resources that are very familiar with IRWD's systems, standards, and staff. Outsource
Technical has proven that it can provide quality resources to handle urgent projects, as has been

done with the Oracle Financial System Software Upgrade and Project Management
implementation project. The pricing for on-call programming and analysis services remains the

same for this year's proposed contract.

Outsource Technical's proposal with related fee schedule is attached as Exhibit "B"



Action Calendar: Information Services Professional Services
Support Contract Renewals
July 10,2017
Page 3

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional
Scrvices Agreement with Outsource'l'echnical for $225,000.

Skoruz Technologies On-Call Programming and Analysis Services:

Skoruz Technologies will provide IRWD with on-call programming and analysis services for the
District's Oracle systems. It provides highly-skilled, experienced, and reliable resources that are

very familiar with IR'WD's systems, standards, and staff. Skoruz Technologies will provide
IRV/D with an alternative source to Outsource Technical for quality resources to handle urgent
projects.

Skoruz Technologies' proposal with related fee schedule is attached as Exhibit "C"

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional
Services Agreement with Skoruz Technologies for $225,000.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

These amounts are budgeted in the current fiscal year's budget or in the current expense

authorizations of affected projects or will be utilized to offset regular labor until the vacant
position is filled. These professional services will be charged to the appropriate projects or
expense account.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on July 6,2017

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD JULY I,2OI7 TO JUNE
30,2018 WITH INFOSYS LTD. FOR $3OO,OOO FOR MANAGED SUPPORT SERVICES
AND ONE-TIME PROJECTS; OUTSOURCE TECHNICAL FOR 8225,000 FOR ON-CALL
PROGRAMMING, ANALYSIS, PROJECT MANAGEMENT, AND NETWORKING
SERVICES; AND SKORUZ TECHNOLOGIES FOR $225,000 FOR ON-CALL
PROGRAMMING, ANALYSIS, AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES.



Action Calendar: Information Services Professional Services
Support Contract Renewals
July 10,2017
Page 4

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 4A)) - Infosys Scope for Managed Support Services and Change Request
Exlribit 16B)) - Outsource Technical Proposal for On-Call Programing, Analysis, Project

Management, and Networking Services
Exhibit "C)' - Skoruz Technologies Proposal for On-Call Programing, Analysis, and Project

Management Services



Exhibit "A"

A-1



Table of Contents

tr Proposed Support Model

n ln-scope application portfolio

E ln Scope / Out of Scope

tr Solution Assumptions

tl Commercials

E Timelines and Milestones

tl Application Support & Maintenance Ticket Trend

tl Application Support & Maintenance Open Ticket Trend

A-2



Proposed Support Model

Extended Application Support ( l2 months )
f -iít,.: i 1 -ì;::,.'ìi fi

-. !;:i
l r- ì. 'r1...,!r. 31;:t.., *f i ."

til"i : ':: .. : ...

L2 & L3 Support
Oracle Support Co-ordination

a

o

Work with lnfosys resources in LZ & L3 Support, and to pickup fob Monitoring
Take Lead in resolving some of the support tickets

a

lnfosls t l;l!tLp"*,s Ënrerprise

A-3



ln-scope appl¡cation portfolio

Customer Services

Oracle CC&B

a!,
Ë3 ¡.¡ogfJo
ïã
EHtsodûüEã(J

rn
rüu
¡-ortt

otttt

tL̂
(u
î,l-o

I

è0 .-rce
=giñã
iËgägã

tlc
o
ih,
l.t
(¡,

o
E'
d
*,
Iö
o
¡r(,

g
.4,t¡- u!øs
Q0'<
¡iLîc¡oul{.,o
ã

CC&B inbound and outbound lnterfaces

lnfusls i.T;ilîlå*,, r ,Ìerri*,: 4

A-4



ln Scope I Out of Scope

l-evel 2 Support Activlties:
. lncident investigation, diagnosis and the delivery of

workarounds and resolutions without code changes.

" Escalation/closure of unresolved issues to Level 3 support.
. Providing quiek fixes for any data issues.
. Escalation of key product issues with Oracle and manage the

lifecycle of the particular Service Request for the same.
. lncident notification tsend mailto stakeholders, etc.),

" lncident Follow up,lncident Closure.

Level 3 Support Activitiesr
. Froblern analysis and provide resolution by way of code fixes.

" Root €ause analysis for recurring issues for preventive
maintenance.

. Configuration changes related to bug fixes.

. Support for application-specific data issues which impacts the
database.

. BIF support activitles for reporting requirements with minor
changes.

" Level l Support Activities:
o Batch Jobs monitoring and quick fixes for Batch job

failures
o Handling direct calls from custorners or Help desk

support activities
. lnfrastructure support and related testing activities
. Desktop and client connectivity support

' Major Enhancements and Product Upgrades
. Core DBA and App DBA support for CC&B, OBIU and BIP admin

activities.
. Accuzip support activities
. Weekend/ On-Call Support (Beeper supportl
. Minor Enhancements
. OUBI
. Bills, Letters (like lnvoice, Master agreernent, Mater Bond, Cross

connection letters etc.) and report formatting

ln Scope Out of Scope

lnffi" I lil'lll'n"-'s Enrerprise

A-5



Solution Assumpt¡ons

. Additional staffing required for sudden surge in number of tickets per month will be mutually agreed and staffed

. IRWD lS team to drive the business interactions to follow-up on the tickets which include incidents and service request for user

verification and closure.
. Support will be provided in the normal office hours for onsite and offshore locations

o Onsite Office hours : 9:00 AM PST/PDT - 5:30 PM PST/PDT

o Offshore Office hours : 8:30 PM PST/PDT * 5:00 AM PST/PDT

. Any request to provide production support out of the above office hours at onsite will be considered as additional scope as this

involves overtime cha rges.

A-6



Service Level Agreement
E Total fixed price far t2 months of L2lL3 support is 274,560 USD

I Ticket scope and resource loading details are provided below
I ln addition to tickets, 40 hours per month considered for adhoc requests

tr No Enhancements hours
tr Only CC&B Technical Resources are considered for the support. OUBI applications are not considered in the scope.

E Tickets per month count includes service requests, lncidents, adhoc requests and impact assessment for the change requests before

they convert to approved CR's.

lul'17 Aug'17 5ep'17 Oct'17 Nov'17 Dec'17 Jan'18 Feb'18 Mar'18 Apr'18 May'18 June'l8

A-7



Timelines and M¡lestones

' This New Support extension is for a period of L2 months starting 01July, 20L7 to 30 June, 2018 and below are the monthly milestones

during this support period.

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$22,880.00

$274,560.00

1-Aug-17

1-Sep-'!7

1-Oct-17

1-Nov-17

1-Dec-17

1-Jan-18

1-Feb-18

1-Mar-18

1-Apr-18

1-May-18

1-Jun-18

2B-Jun-1 I
TOTAL

July Milestone

August Milestone

September Milestone

October Milestone

November Milestone

December Milestone

January Milestone

February Milestone

March Milestone

April Milestone

May Milestone

June Milestone

M1

M2

M3

M4

M5

M6

M7

MB

M9

M10

M11

Ml2

Services AmountMilestone DateDescriptionM#

ll lil ni'"
- | 'fIi'11i!l ir'

A-8



Appl¡cation Support & Maintenance Ticket Trend

E Based on the inflow of tickets (tncident and Service requests), 1-3 tickets per month have been considered in scope for the
support extension.

O Average time spent by team is considered 23 Hours per ticket.
I ln addition, team has also worked on few adhoc requests 4- per month. An average effort of 40- Hrs. per month has been

considered in scope for such adhoc requests.
E Ticket volumes captured for April is as of WSR reporting week 15th April 2OL7 , more tickets to be added to the list by end of

June.

lir-!;üt ivpe hy lVlr¡ntfr Tirl<:*f Vnlt;n"il,','í: iR=ir ny ii,icnth

It iit l-ir,'". .r i|lif :,- ' l

A-9



Application Support & Maintenance Open Ticket Trend

fl Open ticket status is based on the WSR reporting week 15th Apr¡l 2017
ü We would have around 35- open tickets with following status (ln-Progress, Change Control Board, Clarification Pending, Oracle

SR Raised), which would be carry forward to the next support Jul'L7 to Jun'L8. Team would continue to support these tickets for
successful production deployment as per business priorities.

Status Type Status Description Requests lncidents

li lTr-,r.i,.' r ilii{ ìf I .!,

A-10



I

4



@dt
Exhibit "B"

OSTechnìcol

May 3rd, 20L7

lrvine Ranch Water Distríct
Attn: Tony Mossbarger, Director of lnformation Technology
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
lrvine, CA 92619-7000

Dear Mr. Mossbarger,

Proposalfor lnformation Technology (lT) Professional Services and Consulting

OS Technical (OST) is pleased to submit this proposal to provide lnformation Technology

Professional Services and Consulting in response to your request.

OST is an tT consulting firm providing professional services to both public and private sector

clientele. Our emphasis is províding experienced technical consultants on an on-demand
basis to support enterprise software projects. OST has been in business for over 19 years

and is headquartered in Newport Beach, CA. We have extensive experience providing lT

professional services and consultants to numerous clients who continue to do business with
us year over year. A few of our clients are Newport Corporation, County of Orange, lrvine

Company, PIMCO, Pacific Lífe and CareMore among many others.

OST has been providing lT professional servíces and consulting for lrvine Ranch Water
District {the Oistrict}since February 2Q13 with an emphasis on Oracle R-12 E-Business Suite.

During this time, we have provided subject matter expertise to support enterprise software
implementations, customizatíons a nd quality assurance' Services include :

. Attending project meetings as requested by the District

. Producing monthly billings in a form acceptable to the District

. Partícipating in weekly project status phone calls with Mohit Saini, the Project Lead

for the District
. Providing lT Professional Services and Consulting as requested by the District

Our staff executing the delivery of lT professional services and consulting will consist of:

Mr. Steven Shwam, Seníor Account Executive - Mr. Shwam has been with OST for 9 years.

He has provided lT professional services and consultants for enterpríse software projects for
clientele including CareMore, Molina Healthcare, Pacific Dental Services, Forever 2'1, and

ICU Medical among others. Steven will be the primary point of contact for the District,
providing delivery of lT professional seruices and consulting per the direction of the District.

Ms. Janet Chung, RecruitÍng Manager - Ms. Chung has been working with OST for 6 years.

Janet has over 15 years ofexperience sourcing and screening technical professionals for
deployment on enterprise software projects. Her competencies include Oracle EBS, .Net and

Java

B-1



@dt
OSTechnìcol

Work will be billed at the followíng rates

Hourly Rates

Project Management
Oracle DBA
Oracle Analyst
Oracle Developer
Software Q6
lT Network & Systems
Support

$128.00-$1,14,00
$120.00-$135.00
$115.00-$125.00
$105.00-$150,00
$90.00-$100.00
$65.00-$85.00

4

Our project delivery teams are paid current prevailing wage rates and we have

insurance coverage that meets or exceeds the minimum District requirements.

lf you have any questÌons, or I can be of further assistance, please call-

Sincerely

Ø,i€

Steven Shwam
Sr. Account Execut¡ve
OS Technical

B-2



hnterpr"ise,Applications Pl,actice

Ex-_-¿it "C"

Skoruz
lechrì(}trlûle$

Skoruz : Oracle Practice

Proposal for IRWD

l
Fì1 2017

c-1



I

About Skoruz

Skoruz Technologies lnc, is o globol lT solutions ond services provider ond o technology
portner with 450+ professionols ond I 0 delivery centers qcross 6 countries. We
emphosize on enobling our customers to ochieve competitive odvontoge through our
flexible globol delivery models ond fromeworks.

Our thought leodership envisions in providing Turn-key solutions by combining for-reoch ond locol
presence to deliver optimol volue for wide rqnge of businesses.

t\

{ g

c-2



Oracle Consulting Pricing

$el

$ço

$so
$as

$l 00

$qs

Functionol Consultont/ Business Anolyst

Techno-functionq I Consultont

Technicol Consultqnt

Proiect Mqnqger

$zz

$ço
8+

8+

4+

8+
4+DBA

$os4+

$zz
$zz

8+

4+

$75

$es

$es

$qo
$qq

$l 00

$uo

lmplementation/
Rollout

$los

$el
$sl

$at
$t 08$l 20

$l zo

$80

$qo

$qo

$qo

Functionol Consultqnt/ Business Anolyst

Techno-functionol Consultont

Proiect Monoqer

Technicol Consultont

Stoffing

$zz4+

8+

4+

8+

4+

8+

DBA 4+

8+
10+

$st$qo
$çq

$l 08
$uo
$t zo

\ Skoruz

c-3



July lO,2017
Prepared by: M. Tettemer /
Submitted by: P. Weghorst PFJ
Approved by: Paul X. CooV Çr/.

ACTION CALENDAR

RECYCLED WATER USE SITE INSPECTION
AND TESTING CONSULTANT SELECTIONS

S Y

IRWD is required by the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water
(DDW) to regularly inspect and test for cross connections at many recycled water use sites

throughout its service area. Inspections and tests are performed to assure compliance with
regulatory requirements and best management practices. Over the past two years, IRWD has

contracted with two consulting firms to augment staff s efforts to complete inspection and testing

work in a timely manner. Anticipating the need to continue using consulting services over the

next two years, staff solicited proposals from firms to conduct field inspections and cross-

connection testing on an on-call basis. Staff recommends the Board authorize the General

Manager to execute Professional Service Agreements with Real'Water Consultants and Aegis

Engineering Management, each in an amount not to exceed $350,000, to provide on-call recycled

water use site field inspection and testing services for a two-year period.

BACKGROUND:

IRV/D currently serves recycled water to approximately 5,700 sites that vary in size and

complexity. Some sites are smaller irrigation sites such as medians and parkways that use only
recycled water, while others are larger, more complex irrigation sites, such as golf courses and

homeowners associations that also use potable water. IRWD also serves approximately 645

single-family lots, several industrial customers and over 80 dual-plumbed commercial buildings

where recycled water is used for flushing toilets and urinals, as well as in cooling towers.

The type of recycled water use site determines the regulatory requirements for conducting visual

inspections and periodic cross-connection tests. For example, dual-plumbed commercial

buildings require visual inspections annually and a cross-connection test at least once every four
years, whereas annual one-way cross-connection tests and inspections are required for single-

family lots. The tests confirm that systems are properly identified and that recycled water

systems are not connected to a potable water system. Of the nearly 5,700 IRWD recycled water

use sites, approximately 720 sites are homeowners associations that are required to have

inspections and cross-connection tests conducted annually'

Consultant Retention:

Over the past two years, IRWD retained John Robinson Consulting and Real Water Inc. to

augment staff's efforts to perform recycled water use site inspections and tests. In FY 2016-

2017,these firms provided services at approximately 1,700 sites at an average cost of $236 per

site. To continue augmenting IRWD's efforts for the next two fiscal years, staff recommends

retaining the services of two qualified firms to conduct site inspection and testing.

9mt recycled water use site inspection and testing 07 lT.docx



Consent Calendar: Recycled Water Use Site Inspection and Testing Consultant Selections

July l0,2OI7
Page 2

Consultant Selection Process:

StafT issued a Request for Proposal to John Robinson Consulting, Irc., Real Water Consultants

and Aegis Engineering Management to perform recycled water site inspection and testing at 13

types of recycled water use sites in IRWD's service area. The scope of work includes contacting
each Site Supervisor to arrange for a field meeting, conducting the field work, completing
associated paperwork, and providing Site Supervisor training; the consultants are also required to

comply with prevailing wage requirements. Staff evaluated the three proposals received and

interviewed each firm. Attached as Exhibit "A" is the Consultant Selection Matrix prepared as a

result of these efforts.

Based on the anticipated workload and qualifications of the firms, staff recommends the

selection of Real 'Water Consultants and Aegis Engineering Management to assist with recycled

water use site inspections and tests. Equal costs were negotiated with both firms that are

presented in the Scope of Work and Cost Proposal, which is attached as Exhibit "8". Staff
recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Professional Services

Agreements with both firms for a combined total not to exceed $700,000 to provide on-call
recycled water inspection and testing services over the next two years.

Efforts to Streamline Inspection Requirements:

IRWD is leading efforts to develop new requirements to reduce the frequency of inspection and

testing of recycled water use sites by working with water recycling agencies in Orange County.
The recommended requirements will be submitted to DDW in late 2OIl. Should DDV/ approve

the new requirements, IR'WD will be able to reduce its dependence on consulting firms to
conduct recycled water use site inspections and tests.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The FY 2017 -I8 Operating Budget includes $350,000 to conduct recycled water site inspection

and testing work through the use of on-call consulting services. Staff expects that $350,000 will
also be included in the FY 2018-19 budget for performing the same services. Should DDW
approved reduced requirements for the inspection and testing work, IRWD can reduce its
dependence on the on-call consultant contracts.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the'Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on July
6,2017.



Consent Calendar: Recycled Water Use Site Inspection and Testing Consultant Selections
July 10,2017
Page 3

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORTZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS V/ITH REAL WATER CONSULTANTS AND
AEGIS ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT, EACH IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$35O,OOO, TO PROVIDE ON.CALL RECYCLED WATER USE SITE FIELD INSPECTION
AND TESTING SERVICES FOR A TWO-YEAR PERIOD.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Consultant Selection Matrix
Exhibit 6(B" - Scope of Work and Cost Proposal



E)GIIBIT ''A''

CONSULTANT SELECTI ON MATRIX
RECYCLED WATER INSPECTION AND TESTING PROGRAM - FY I7lI8

Real Water
Consultant

2

2

2

I
I

1

I

I

I

1.3

Aegis Engineering
Management

a
-t

I

2

-t

J

2

J

J

2

2.3

John Robinson Inc.

I

3

2

2

2

J

2

2

J

t<

Weishts

25o/o

600/o

40%

250/,

30%
30%
10%
3ÙYo

50o/"

l00o/o

QUALIFICATIONS

*Distribution, Inigation & Plan check basics

# of Field Personnel

Weiehted Score - Oualifications

E)(PERIENCE
Doing Inspections

Doine Testins
Administration
Customer Contact / Interface

Weiehted Score - Experience

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

Weiehted Score - Proiect Understanding

COMBINED WBIGHTED SCORE

*AWWA Cross Connection Control Specialist
*ABPA Cross Connection Control Specialist
*USC Cross Conn. Control (40 hrs course)

I23Rankins



EXHIBIT ''B''

ATTACH}/ßNT ''B

COSTPROPOSAI

The Consultant shali provicle an hourly and per rsefer cost proposal to complete the tasks

identified on Attachment "4" and as directed by the G.WD representative"

For Site T:W¡e ll, the Consulønts should consider the ability 1o conduct testing at many "test

only" sìtes at aåjacenthomes without homeowner contact prior to or durÍng the one u/ay test.

l[iscellaneous: Please ildicate t]e hourly rute the Consuitant would charge iRVtID to perfonrr

relateãtasks on ard "as-needed" basis. [-lOUfly Rate: $79"0û

Below are descriptions of each different type of recycled water meters tirat IRïifÐ currently

serves. Also indicated are the approximate number of active meters for each specific type.

Twe 1: Single-suppþt, agriculû¡ral sites ytith no potable wãter systems within the in"igated

aleQ.
. SampLe: AgrÌculture fi.eld lacated aÍ tlte corner of Alton Parhttay ønd ]+[uirlands (south

síde of Alton).Irvine, CA.

t Method øf tesüng: One'way sÍeut dov'n test.

t Quøntìtîes: þproxinzately 30 iwigatíon meters'

t Cost Ptopos¿l:
1. Inspection only costper meter $: 138.25 Assumed hours: 1.75

2. Testing oniy costper meter $'.-:¡s25--Assumed houlst- 1'75-
3. Inspection & Testing costper meter $:-158.CI0 .. Assumed hours:--å!-

$¡æg¿: Single- supply, me dians, i" eew ay lands c apíng, slope ar e as etc.

. Sanq¡le: Median strîp located ut the corner of Newport CoasÍ Drive and San Joaguin Hílls

Coyridor. ]{slatport Coast, CA.

. JþIúhod of Íe$ìng: One-way shut dovu+ test.

t Quønlities: Apltroximately 2600 hrigation weters.

¡ Cost hoposal:
1. Inspection only oost per meter Si 217.25 Assumed hours: 2.75

2. Testing only costpermeter $ 217.25 Assurned hours: 2.75

3. Inspection & Testing cost per meter $: 237.0 Assumed hows: s.o

3XgÉ: Ðual-supply, agriculfinal sites also served by potable wãtey tneiet s.

o SømpÍ.e: Agt iculnn e fi,eld located easÍ side of Portolo Parku,ry, corner af Jffiey Road.

fi"vine, CA.

. bføhad øfleslíng: One-wu"- skut dowru test.

: Qwørtlitíes: Appraxìmateþt 9 irri.gatian meters.

Fage n of4

B-1



a Cosl haposæl;
1. Inspection only cost per meter $ : 158.00 Assurled hours :2.0
2. Testing only essl per meter $: '158.00 Assumed hows 2.0

3. inspection & Testing cost per meter fi:177.75 Assumed hours: 3,0

TVpe 4: Ðual-supply, recycled and potable u;ater meters l¡tpically sewin.g park landscape

andyecreationalfacilities, guørd shacklandscape andînterior, club houses, etc'

ç Sørryüe: I[ason Regional Payk on {JnÌversity Drtue and Campus Drive. & Guard lzouses

Jocaled on both entrances to the Shadlt CanJ¡on conzmun'iït' Irvine' CA'

¡ fulahod of tesllng: One-way shuî down tesf.

a Qwanlìties: Approxintaîely 400 irrigation melers.

. CosÍ Proposal:
1. Inspection onJy cost Per meter $: 217.25 Assumed hours

2. Testing only cost per meter 217.25 Assumed hours: 2.75

3. Inspection & Testing cost per meter $: ZSZ.OO Assumed hours: a o

Aæg5: Dual-supply¡, mulÍi.-Íamiþ homeou,ners øssociation landscape where structures are

stn 
"a 

Uy møster weters þr domestic water and prate etedwith R??4 bacffiaw devices.

. Søtnpfc: Toscona Apartments" Muttifawþ units located at the cot"ner of Jamboree Road.

avzd Michelson Drh,e. It'vine, CA.

. Mahod af lesÍíng: ç¡x¿-vtay sltut downlest.
t Qwønlifìes: Approximately 254 in'igaTion meters.

¡ Cosl Proposal:
i. Inspection only cost per mete¡ S:-217.zl---Assumed hours: 2.75

2. Testing only costper metEr $ 217.25 Assumed hou¡s: 2-75

3. Inspection & Testing cost per meter $: 3s7'oo Assumed hours'.-*3.Q---

Iypg-6: Dual-suppl1t, honzeo'n,ners' associatíonÍandscapewhere sfi^uctures set'vedbypotable

waters do rnt lzmre WP'L. baclrflow protecliott
c So.tryl¿: Woodbridge Pìne Apartrnents Jacated at the conxer of ,4lton and Børanca

Parh,tay.Irvine, CA.

e Meth.od afustíng: One-way sh.ut dov'n Íest.

c Qwøniífíes: Approximately 800 irri.gølion nzetet"s.

, Cost fuaposa,l;

1. Inspection only cost per meter 217.25 Assumed hours: 2.75

2. Testing only cost per rneter S: 217.25 Asstm:ed hours: 2.75

3. trnspection & Testing cost per meter $: 237.00 Assumed hours: 3.0

Page 2 of 4

B'-2



Iypgl,: Dual-supp!¡t, golf cozu"ses y,l,pre str'uctuves and facilities are setn¡ed by potable wdter

nzeters.
t SampÍe.. Peli.can Hills Golf Course. Located ot the cornev of Pacific Coast Highla,qt and

l{swport Coast Drive. Newporl Coast, C-4.

c Method af testíng: One-u¡ay shut down test.

e Qwønfítíes: Appraximately 11 irri.gation. rnelers.

t Cost hoposø[:
meter $:217.25 Assumed hours 2.75

2. Testing ohly cost per metôr fi;UJ¿1-Assumed hows: l zs

3. lnspection & Testing cost per meter $: 237.00 Assumed hours:-!Q-

sæg.E: Dual-suppl¡¡, cemeteries where structtø'es andfacilities are sen ed by potable waTer

meters.
t Sawple: Ascens'ion. Cem.etery. Located on the carner of Trabuca Canyon Roa.d and Paseo

Tranquila. Lake Forest, CA.

: MeÍhod aftestíng: One-way shut dovm test.

o Quantl,tles: Approximøteljt 2 i.rrigøtion rneters.

¡ Cosl Froposal:
1. Inspection oniy cost per metor fi: 217.25 Assumed hours: 2'75

2. Testing only oost per meter $ 217.25

3. Inspection & Testing cost per meter $: 2-3-7.00

1. Inspectìon only costper

Assumed hours: 2.75

Assumed hours: 3.0

Iypgg: Dual-supply, industrial uses (e.g., cement batch rnixing, cooling tou,ers) whet'e notz-

duøl plumbed structures andþcilities are sen ed by potable watey wef.el"s.

t SampÍe: Robetston's Ready Concyete Mix. Construction Circle. Irvine, CA.

o Method afUsing: One-v,a)t shut davt¡a tesî oi,la¡o v¡ay shut-down of Pressure dffirential
gage íesl.

t Qwøwtití.as: Approxim,aleþ g h^rigaîíon nzetet"s.

: Cost Propøsal;
i. Inspectìon onl¡i cost per meter $: 217-25 Assumed hows: 2.75

2. Testing only cost per meter $r 2fr 25 
-Assmred 

hours: 2.75

3. Inspection & Testing oost per meter $: 237.00 Assumed hours: 3.0

}æú: Dual-supply, landscape araund conzmercial buildings and parkfuglot meas.

, San$e: firyi.ne RanchWater District Headquarters parkinglot iw:ígatian systetn. Located

aî the conter of Sand CatEtllr.avsnue & Watet^'t¡orks Wray. In'ine, CA

t Method aftestÊng: One-way shut downtusr.

o Qu*ntítÍes: Approxírnately 700 ùrigatiotz meters.

Page 3 of4

B-3



a Cosl FrøposøI:

1. Inspection oniy costper metôr $: 217.25 Assun:ed hours: 2.75

2. Testing oniy cost per meter $: 217.25 Assumed hours 2.75

3. Inspection & Testing cost per meter $: 237.00 Assumed hours:- J.09-

TVpe 11: Ðual-plumbed, front and backyqrd landscape øt single føntþ hom.es (e.g., "Full
Lot lrrigarion"), under tlæ control of the homeownen
t Satryle: Dual Plumbed Cusî.om Homes \ocated in Shady Canyon, Crystal Cove, Pelican

Crest , and Pelican Hills Comnmnities

ç Method aftestíng: One-wq¡ sh.ut down tesÍ.

o QuønlítÍes: Appt"oximately 635 irrígation meters.

. CostProposøJ: TEST ONLY (NO COI{TACT W/ HOfu/lE OwhIER) -$50.0CI

1. Inspection only cost per meter $: 138.25 Assumed hours 1.75

2- Testing only cost per meter 138,50 Assumed hours

3. Inspection & Testing cost per mefer $:- 158.00 Assumed hours

IIE9-X!: Dual-plumbed, non-residential ("comrnerciø1") stt'uclures u¡here Íoilets, fi"ap

primers, urinals, or cooling towers a¡e sewed,
. Sanptre: httine RanchWater District Headguarters Buildinglocated alîhe corner of Sartd

C anyan Avetcue and Waletn,orlcs Way. Iwine, CA.

t Jþlstbod af testing: Tu,o-wry shuî dou,n test or Pressure dffirential gage hest.

t QuanÍÍries:,Approximately 7 I Ìtrígmian meters.

e Casl Proposal:
1. Inspection oniy costper meter 217.25 Assumed hours: 2-75

2. Testing oniy costper meter $: 217.25

3. Inspection & Tesring côst pff meter $: 237-00

þ-J3: Ðuøl-plumbed, industt'íal stt'uctures (e-g., carpet dye applications, plating,
m.ørzufactur in g, etc. )
t SanWIe: Royalty Carpets. Irvùze, CA (Not active).

: Metltod oftestÊng: Tu¡o-wry shut down test or Pressure dffirentíal gage îest.

t Qwønlífier: I req¡cledwatel meter.

¡ Costbopasal:
i. lnspection only oost per meter $: 217 -25 Assumed hours: 2.75

2. Testing oniy cost per meter $ 217.25 Assumed hours:_ .!]9_
3. lnspection & Testing costper meter $: 237.00 ,A.ssumed hours: 3.00

Page 4 of4

4 7È

, 2-00

Assumed hours:_ ,1.71_
Assumed hours: 3.oo

B'-4



July T0,2017
Prepared by: A. McNulty M ftrSubmitted by: F. Sanchez/P. 

'Weghorst

Approved by: Paul n. Coo/ (,J,â

ACTION CALENDAR

VARIANCE NO. 4 TO SYNERGY COMPANIES AGREEMENT FOR

A TO S

In October 2015,IRV/D was awarded a Water-Energy Grant from the California Department of
Vy'ater Resources (DV/R). The grant provides funding for a program that offers customers the

opportunity to upgrade their homes with efficient energy and water fixtures. In2015,IRWD
eniered into an agreement with Synergy Companies to install indoor water efficient fixtures for

the program. Since January 20ll,over 1,000 IRWD customers have registered to participate in

the program. To continue providing funding for single-family customers and to extend the

p.ogr* to include multi-family customers, staff recommends the Board authorize the General

Murrug", to execute Variance No. 4 to the District's agreement with Synergy Companies in the

u11¡orrrt of $950,000. IRV/D expenditures through the Synergy Companies agreement will be

fully reimbursed to IRV/D by DWR from grant funds.

BACKGROUND:

In October 2015,DWR awarded a Water-Energy Grant to IRWD in the amount of $1,932,62I fot
the development and implementation of a water and energy efficiency device installation program.

Upon receiving the grant, IRV/D has worked in collaboration with Southern California Edison

tS^Cgl and SouthemCalifornia Gas Company (SoCalGas) to implement a program that provides

customers in single-family homes with the opportunity to upgrade their homes with effrcient energy

and water fixtures. This program is called the "One-Stop Shop for Vy'ater and Energy Efficiency

Program".

The DWR grant is used to reimburse IRWD for the cost of installing toilets, showerheads and

faucet aerators. Funding for the energy efficient devices is provided by SCE and SoCalGas. All
devices are installed under the District's agreement with Synergy Companies, a full-service energy

management organization that assists with controlling energy demands. IRV/D, SCE and SoCalGas

maintain ,"purui" contracts with Synergy Companies for the installation of utility-specific devices

under the program.

Agreement with Synergy ComPanies:

In August 20I5,IRV/D entered into an agreement with Synergy Companies to install water

efficient toilets, showerheads, and aerators as a pilot program for customers in a small mobile home

park in the District's service area. The pilot was successful and the participating customers were

iatisfied with Synergy's installation work. Customers also provided positive feedback on the

program partnership. In January 2017,the second phase of the program began and included

inráting *ater efficient fixtures in single-family residences. The Agreement for Non-Consultant

Services Between IRV/D and Synergy Companies is attached as Exhibit "A".

am Synergy Companies Variance No 4.docx

10



Action Calendar: Variance No. 4 To Synergy Companies Agreement for V/ater-Energy Grant-

related Customer Programs
July 10,2017
Page2

Variance Request:

Variance No. 1 to the agreement with Synergy Companies was executed in October 2016 to extend

the program to single-fámily customers and to accommodate requirements of the DWR grant

withouiincreasing-costs. Variance No. 2 was approved by the Board in January 2017, which

increased the program budget by $500,000 bringing the total program budget to $580,000.

Variance No. 3 was executãd inMarch 2017 to clarify fixture flow rates without modifying the

program budget.

Variance No. 4, which is attached as Exhibit "B", increases program funding by $950,000 to

continue providing funding for single-family customers and to extend the program to include multi-

family 
"1rrto-.rr. 

The One-Stop Shop program currently has commitments for approximately

$615þ00 to complete installations at registered single-family participant homes. These

installations will exhaust the remaining program budget and will require an additional5327,000.

The $950,000 increase in program funding will cover the $327,000 for previously committed

installations and will pro,rìd"ãn additional $623,000 for expansion of the program to multi-family

homes along with approximately 300 additional single-family customers. Program funding is fully

reimbursabt. t¡to"g¡ the DWRWater-Energy Grant. Staff recommends the Board authorize the

General Manager to execute Variance No. 4.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funding for the One-Stop Shop for'Water and Energy Efficiency Program is included in the FY

z0l7-lá Operating Budget. The District will be fully reimbursed for Synergy Companies' work

through the DWR'Water-Energy Grant.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This program is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act as

authoìizãd under the Caüfornia Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on July

6,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHOzuZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE

NO. 4 TO THE AGREEMENT FOR NON.CONSULTANT SERVICES BETWEEN IRWD

AND SYNERGY COMPANIES IN THE AMOTINT OF $95O,OOO TO CONTINUE

PROVIDING FUNDING FOR SINGLE-FAMILY CUSTOMERS AND TO EXTEND THE

PROGRAM TO INCLUDE MULTI-FAMILY CUSTOMERS, WHICH WILL BE FULLY

REIMBURSED THROUGH THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

V/ATER-ENERGY GRANT.



Action Calendar: Variance No. 4 To Synergy Companies Agreement for Water-Energy Grant-

related Customer Programs
July 10,2017
Page 3

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(A)' - Agreement for Non-Consultant Services Between IRV/D and Synergy Companies

Exhibit 6'8" - Non-Consultant Services Variance No. 4 to the IRWD Agreement with Synergy

Companies



EXHIBIT (A"

AGREEMENT FOR NON.CONSUTTANT SERVICES

BETWEEN IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICTAND

SYNERGY COMPANIES

This AGREEMENT FOR NON-çONSULTANT SERVICES ("Agreement") is made and entered

into this lÙ day of IIVqU'rl . zoJlbv and between the IRVINE RANcH

WATER DISTRICT, a California/ Water District formed and existing pursuant to the

California Water D¡str¡ct Law ("District"), and SYNERGY COMPANIES ("Contractor"), who

agree as follows:

1. Agreement. The following documents (if applicable) are incorporated into this

Agreement by this reference:

Certificate(s) of lnsurance, Endorsements and Payment Bond

ln the event of conflict between any of the terms and conditions contained in the above-

listed documents and any of the terms and conditions conta¡ned in this Agreement, the

parties agree that the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement will control.

2. Services. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Contractor

agrees to provide District the services described in the Scope of Services, attached hereto

as fXhibit 1 ("Seruices"). Contractor must, at its sole cost and expense, furnish all

equipment that may be required for furnishing the Services. Contractor will not be

compensated for services outside the scope of the Services as described in Exhibit 1, and

in the Contractor's proposal, unless prior to the commencement of such out of scope

services: (a) Contractor notifies D¡str¡ct and District agrees that such services are out of

scope services; (b) Contractor estimates the additional compensation required for such

out of scope services; and (c) District, after notice, approves in writing a variance in the

form attached hereto as Exhibit 6, specifying such out of scope services and amount of

compensation for performing those out of scope services. District does not have any

obligations whatsoever under this Agreement and/or any variance unless and until this

Agreement and/or any variance is approved by the District's General Manager or

authorized designee. Specific authorízation to proceed with the Services shall be granted

in writing by District. Contractor shall not proceed with the Services unless authorized. lf

it is specified in the Scope of Services as described in Exhibit 1 that the Services are to be

performed in phases as authorized, Contractor shall not proceed with any phase unless it

is separately author¡zed.

3. Exhibits. The following exhibits are attached to this Agreement and incorporated into

this Agreement by this reference:

I

A-1



_Exhibit 1 - Scope of Services

_Exhibit 2 - Fee schedule (including schedule of charges for services)

_Exhibit 3 - lnsurance Requirements

_Exhibit 4 - Public Works Requirements

_Exhibit 5 - Special Provisions

-Exhibit 
6 - Non-consultant Services Variance

4. Payment, District must pay Contractor for the Services in the manner specified in

E¡h¡b¡t 2. The payments specified in Exhibit 2 are the only payments to be made to

Contractor for the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement unless pursuant to

Section 1, above, District approves additional compensation for additional services.

Contractor must submit all billings for said services to District in the manner specified in

Exhibit 2.

5. No Guarantee of Compensation for On-Call Services. lf this Agreement ís an

agreement for "on-call" Services, D¡strict makes no guarantee to Contractor as to the

amount of Contractor-provided on-call Services will be requested by the District or the

amount of compensation that will be provided Contractor pursuant to this Agreement'

Under no circumstances, will Contractor or any of its subcontractors be entitled to or

compensated for any direct or indirect loss arising from or relating to District's failure to

authorize performance of services under this Agreement. Such dírect and indirect loss

includes, but is not limited to, loss of expected profits, business overhead, loss of

productivity, and loss of opportunity to work on other projects.

6. Standards of Performance. Contractor must perform all Services required pursuant to

this Agreement in the manner and according to the standards currently observed by a

competent practitioner of Contractol's industry in California. Contractor must prepare all

deliverables provided to District pursuant to this Agreement in a professional manner and

conform to the standards of quality normally observed by a person currently pract¡c¡ng ¡n

Contracto/s industry, and must be provided in accordance with any schedule of

performance specified in Bbiþ!!-!. Contractor must assign only competent personnel to

perform Services. Contractor must also devote such time and effort to the performance

of Services as is necessary for the satisfactory and timely performance of Contractor's

obligations under this Agreement. Neither party will be deemed in default of this

Agreement, to the extent that party's performance is prevented or delayed by any cause,

present or future, that is beyond the reasonable control of that party.

7. lndependent Contractor. lt is understood and agreed that Contractor (including

Contracto/s employees) is an independent contractor and that no relationship of

employer-employee exists between the parties hereto for any purpose whatsoever'

2

A-2



Neither Contractor nor Contracto/s assigned personnel shall be entitled to any benefits

payable to employees of District. District is not required to make any deductions or

withholdings frorn the compensation payable to Contractor under the provisions of this

Agreement. lt is further understood and agreed by the parties hereto that Contractor, in

the performance of its obligations hereunder, is subject to the control and direction of

District as to the designation of tasks to be performed and the results to be accomplished

under this Agreement, but not as to the means, methods, or sequence used by Contractor

for accomplishing such results. To the extent that Contractor obtains permission to, and

does, use D¡str¡ct facilities, space, equipment or support services in the performance of

this Agreement, this use is at the Contractol's sole discretion based on the Contractor's

determination that such use will promote Contracto/s efficiency and effectiveness.

Except as may be specifically provided elsewhere in this Agreement, the District does not

require that Contractor use District facilities, equipment or support services or work in

District locations in the performance of thís Agreement. lf, in the performance of this

Agreement, any third persons are employed by Contractor, then Contractor must ensure

that such persons are entirely and exclusively under Contractor's direction, supervision,

and control.

B. Contractor Not Agent of District. Except as District may specify in writing, Contractor

and Contractor's personnel do not have authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of

District in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. contractor and contractor's personnel do

not have the authority, express or implied, to bind District to any obligations whatsoever.

g. conflicts of lnterest. contractor covenants that neither it, nor any officer or principal

of its firm, has or will acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, that would conflict in any

manner with the ínterests of District or that would in any way hÍnder Contractor's

performance of the Services. Contractor further covenants that in the performance of this

Agreement, no person having any such interest will be employed by Contractor as an

officer, employee, agent or subcontractor, without the written consent of District.

Contractor agrees to avoid conflicts of interest or the appearance of any conflicts of

interest with the interests of District at all times during the performance of this

Agreement.

10. Licenses and Permits. Except for any licenses, permits, or approvals which are

expressly provided by the Scope of Services to be obtained by the District, Contractor

represents and warrants that Contractor has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and

approvals that are legally required for Contractor to provide the Services. ConÛactor

represents and warrants that Contractor will, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect

or obtain at all times during the term of this Agreement any licenses, permits, and

3

A-3



approvals that are legally required for Contractor to provide the Services. W¡thout limitíng

the generality of the foregoing, if Contractor is an out-of-state corporation, Contractor

warrants and represents that it possesses a valid certificate of qualification to transact

business in the State of California issued by the California Secretary of State pursuant to

Section 2105 of the California Corporations Code.

11. Indemnification. Contractor agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify District,

its officers and employees, and each and every one of them, from and against any and all

actions, damages, costs, liabílities, claims, demands, losses, judgments, penalt¡es, costs

and expenses of every type and description, including, but not limited to, any fees and/or

costs reasonably attorney fees and any fees and expenses incurred in enforcing this

provision (hereafter collectively referred to as "Liabilities"), including but not limited to

Liabilities arising from personal injury or death, damage to personal, real or intellectual

property or the envíronment, contractual or other economic damages, or regulatory

penalties, arising out of or in any way connected with performance of or failure to

perform this Agreement by Contractor, any subcontractor or agent, anyone directly or

indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable,

whether or not (i) such Liabilities are caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder or

(ii) such Liabilities are litigated, settled or reduced to judgment; provided that the

foregoing indemnity does not apply to liability for any damage or expense for death or

bodily injury to persons or damage to property to the extent arising from the negligence

or willful misconduct of District.

12. lnsurance Requirements. Dur¡ng the entire term of this Agreement, Contractor must

maintain the insurance coverage described in Exhibit 3.

13. Public Works Requirements. lf the Services include "public work" subject to the

requirements of the California Labor Code or other applicable statutes (generally, any of

the following paid for by the District, with a contract amount of 5L,000 or more:

construction work (including inspection and land surveying), alteration work, demolition

work, installation work, street or other improvement work, repair work, certain refuse

hauling for disposal, and maintenance work other than routine or recurring janitorial or

custodial work), Contractor shall comply with the requirements set forth in Exhibit 4. to

the extent applicable to any of the Services.

14. Non-Discrimination. Contractor represents and warrants that it has and adheres to a

policy of equal opportunity non-discrimination, and non-harassment of all persons

regardless of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, dísability, medical condition,

marital status, gender, age, veteran status, or sexual orientation. Such policy must be in

conformance with applícable State and Federal guidelines including the California

4

A-4



Government Code "Section12940(h), !2940(1ll," and the Federal EqualOpportunity Clause

"section 60-1.4 of Title 4!, Part6o of the Code of Federal Regulations" and must apply to

all employment practices including recruítment, candidate selection, training,

compensat¡on, promotion, demotion, and recreation. Contractor will designate a specific

person responsible for assuring nondiscrimination and non-harassment as provided in the

Agreement. That named individual will be responsible for investigating all complaints

directed to him/her by District. D¡strict will refer complaints in wríting, and investigations

will be deemed concluded only upon submission of a written investigation report from

the Contractor to the District. The scope of such investigations includes not only officers,

employees, and agents of the Contractor, but also all subcontractors, subcontractors,

material, men, and suppliers of the Contractor. ln cases where such investigation results

in a finding of discrimination, harassment, or hostile work environment, Contractor must

take prornpt, effective disciplinary action against the offender. Failure to take

appropriate action may be considered a mater¡al breach of the Agreement'

15. Compliance with Laws. ln the perforrnance of this Agreement, Contractor must at all

times comply with all applicable governmental laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, codes,

regulations, orders and other requirements. Upon the D¡str¡ct's request, Contractor must

provide the District with documentation demonstrating Contractor's compliance with

such governmental requirements. After reasonable notice and under reasonable

conditions, Contractor agrees that the District has the right to inspect and copy any

records of Contractor regarding such compliance. Contractor represents and warrants

that neither Contractor nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed

for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded frorn participatíon in this

transaction by any government department or agency.

16. Term; Suspension; Termination. This Agreement will become effective on the date

that it is approved by both parties, set forth on the first page of the Agreement, and

continues in effect until both parties have fully performed their respective obligations

under this Agreement, unless sooner terrninated as provided herein. District must have

the right at any time to temporarily suspend Contracto/s perforrnance hereunder, in

whole or in part, by giving a wr¡tten notice of suspension to Contractor. lf District gives

such notice of suspension, Contractor must immediately suspend its activities under this

Agreement, as specifíed in such notice. District may terminate this Agreement at any time

by giving at least lO-days prior written notice of termination to Contractor. lf District gives

such notice of termination, Contractor must immediately cease rendering Services

pursuant to this Agreement. lf District terminates this Agreement, Contractor must, no

later than five days after such notice of termination, deliver to Distr¡ct all Work Product

5

A-5



prepared pursuant to th¡s Agreement. District must pay Contractor the reasonable value

of Services rendered by Contractor prior to termination.

17. Confidentiality of District lnformation. During performance of this Agreement,

Contractor may gain access to and use District information regarding personnel, future

plans, business affairs, governmental affairs, processes, trade secrets, security of

facilities, customer account information, and other sensitive ínformation (hereafter

collectively referred to as "District lnformation"). Contractor agrees to protect all District

lnformatíon and treat ¡t as strictly confidential, and further agrees not at any time, either

directly or indirectly, to divulge, disclose or communicate in any manner any District

lnformation to any third party without the prior written consent of District. A violation by

Contractor of this Section ís a material violation of this Agreement and must justify legal

and/or equitable relief.

18. Ownership of Work Product. Contactor agrees that District has full ownershíp and

control, including ownership of any copyrights, of all information prepared, produced, or

provided by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement ("Work Product"). Contractor is not

responsible for any unauthorized modification or use of such Work Product for other than

its intended purpose by District. Contractor agrees to fully defend, indemnify and hold

harmless District, its officers and employees, and each and every one of them, from and

against any and all claims, actions, lawsuits or other proceedings alleging that all or any

part of the information prepared, produced, or provided by Contractor pursuant to this

Agreement infringes upon any third party's trademark, trade name, copyright, patent or

other intellectual property rights.

19. California Public Records Act. All proprietary and other information received from

Contractor by District, whether received in connection with Contractor's proposal to

District or in connection with any Services performed by Contractor, will be disclosed

upon receipt of a request for disclosure, pursuant to the California Public Records Act;

provided, however, that, if any information is set apart and clearly marked "trade secret"

when it is provided to District, District must give notice to Contractor of any request for

the disclosure of such information. The Contractor has five (5) days from the date it

receives such notice to enter into an agreement with the District, satisfactory to the

District Counsel, providing for the defense of, and complete indemnification and

reimbursement for all costs (including plaintiff's attorney fees) incurred by District in any

legal action to compe! the disclosure of such information under the California Public

Records Act. The Contractor has sole responsibility for defense of the actual "trade

secret" desígnation of such information. The failure of Contractor to respond to the notice

provided by District constitutes a complete waiver by Contractor of any rights regarding

6

A-6



the information designated "trade secret" by Contractor, and such information will be

disclosed by District pursuant to the California Public Records Act.

20. Severability. The part¡es agree that if any portion of this Agreement or the application

thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid or unenforceable, then the

remaínder of this Agreement will remain effective and is enforceable to the greatest

extent permitted by law.

21. Waiver. Neither District acceptance of, or payment for, any Service or Additional

Service performed by Contractor, nor any waiver by either party of any default, breach or

condition precedent, may be construed as a waiver of any provision of this Agreement,

nor as a waiver of any other default, breach or condition precedent or any other right

hereunder.

22. Choice of Law and Venue. The parties agree that this Agreement ¡s to be governed,

construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California. The parties

also agree that the venue of any litigation arising out of or connected with this Agreement

will lie exclusively in the state trialcourt or Federal District Court located in Orange County

ín the State of California, and the parties consent to jurisdiction over their persons and

over the subject matter of any such litigation in such courts, and consent to service of

process issued by such courts.

23. No Assignment. The expert¡se and experience of Contractor are material

considerations for this Agreement. District has a strong interest in the qualifications and

capability of the persons and entities who will fulfill the obligations imposed on

Contractor under this Agreement. ln recognition of this interest, Contractor must not

assign any right or obligation pursuant to this Agreement without the written consent of

the District. Any attempted or purported assignment without District's written consent is

void and of no effect.

24. Survival of Terms. The provisions of Section 5,7,8,9, t0, L1-, 15, and L7 through 26,

survive termination of this Agreement.

25. Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding on the heirs, executors, administrators,

successors and assigns ofthe parties.

26. Entire Agreement. This document, includíng all Exhibits, conta¡ns the entire

agreement between the parties and supersedes whatever oral or written understanding

they may have had prior to the execution of this Agreement. No alteration to the terms

of th¡s Agreement is valid unless approved in the form of a written variance signed by an

authorized representative of Contractor and District.

7

A-7



27. Authority. The person signing this Agreement for Contractor hereby represents and

warrants that he/she is fully authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of Contractor

and to bind Contractor to the performance of its obligations hereunder.

EXECUTED AS OF THE DATE FIRST STATED ABOVE.

IRVINE RANCH WATER D¡STRICT Approved âs to formt

Name: Paul Cook

Title:
Signature:

Contractor:
Name of Firm: Svnersv Comoanies
Federal l,D. No 87-038961 1

State f.D. No.: C2420016

Type of Business Entity (check one):
lndivid ual/Sole Proprietor
Partnershio

W"corporatlon (i.e. either corporate president must sign or two corporate officersI
Limited Liability Company

_Other (please specify: )
Name of Firm's Authorized Representative , Steve Shallenberger

Title
Signature:

(lÍ the Í¡rm is a corporotlon and lts presìdent dìd not s¡gn obove, then another
cotporote oflicer must slgn below)
Name of Firm's Authorized Repre SentAtivet David Shallenberger

Titler
Signa

Counsel

turet

8

A-8



EXHIBIT 1

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. Representatives.
a. The District Representative for this Agreement is:

Amy McNulty, Water Efficiency Manager
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue

lrvine, CA 92618
(949) 4s3-s634
mcnultv(ôirwd.com

All Contractor questions pertaining to this Agreement must be referred to the District

Representative or the District Representative's designee.

b. The Contractor Representative for this Agreement is

Matthew Clark, Project Director
90 Business Park Drive

Perris, CA92571,
(gsL) 23O-642s

matt.cla rk@synergycom pa n ies.o rg

All District questions pertaining to this Agreement must be referred to the Contractor

Representative. All correspondence to Contractor must be addressed to the address set

forth on page one of this Agreement. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, all

correspondence to the District must be addressed to the District Representative.

2. Scope of Services.
The scope of services for the Water-Energy Combined Manufactured Homes-Direct lnstall

Program and One-Stop Shop Program_will consist of the direct installation of high

efficiency toilets, low-flow showerheads, and kitchen and bathroom faucet aerators

within the manufactured homes and single-family homes of lrvine Ranch Water District

customers. The program will consist of multiple phases depending on customer
participation rates. Each phase will have a not-to-exceed amount of 580,000. Each phase

requires separate authorization by the District to proceed. Any additional phases will be

considered sequentially, when the prior phase is completed, and the determination to
authorize each such phase will be at the District's sole discretion. The District's

authorization to proceed with a subsequent phase will include a Notice to Proceed for
such phase.

Manufactured Homes Direct lnstall Program

The Contractor will engage in the following activities to acquire customer participation:

manufactured housing clubhouse presentations, direct outreach and customer

I

A-9



enrollment. Clubhouse presentations consist of collaboration with manufactured housing

community managers to promote the event through flyers, newsletters and

manufactured housing television channels. The presentation will be given by trained

presenters with audiovisual slide show and video to educate the attendees and answer

questions courteously and thoughtfully. Attendees are encouraged to enroll in the

program throughout the presentation.

After the presentation, marketing associates politely contact community residents

through door-to-door and phone outreach. lnterested residents are educated by the

marketing associate, enrolled electronically on the program and given an appointment

date and time with reminder card. Contractor will work with IRWD to develop a customer

participation form.

Contractor replaces the existing 1.6 gallon per flush (gpf) or greater toilet with a more

water efficient model. The existing toilet is also removed from the site and recycled' The

contractor installs a 0.8 gpf toilet including the toilet seat, wax ring, seal and hose. lf site

conditions prohibit the installation of the 0.8 gpf toilet model, IRWD staff will be

contacted to approve the installation of the 1.28 gpf model as an alternative.

Sinele-Familv One-Sto o Shoo Program

The Contractor will manage the customer intake process via the program web porta

developed by IRWD. The Contractor will be responsible for contacting customers who

register via the portal to schedule an on-site appointment to determine customer's

eligibility for the direct installation of high efficiency toilets, low-flow showerheads, and

kitchen and bathroom faucet aerators within the single-family homes. After performing

the installation for qualified customers, the Contractor will leave behind outreach

materials for rebates and other programs for additional outdoor direct installation

measures as determined by IRWD. The Contractor will provide the names and addresses

of customers interested in outdoor measures to IRWD.

The Contractor will replace existing 1.6 gpf or greater toilets with a more water efficient

model. The existing toilet is also removed from the site and recycled. The contractor

installs a 0.8 gpf toilet including the toilet seat, wax ring, seal and hose. lf site conditions

prohibit the installation of the 0.8 gpf toilet model, IRWD staff will be contacted to

approve the installation of the 1-.28 gpf model as an alternative. Showerheads and faucet

aerators that do not meet current plumbing code requirements will be replaces with low-

flow i-.8 gallon per minute (gpm) or higher efficiency model showerheads, kitchen faucet

aerators with 1.5 gpm or higher efficiency model, and bathroom faucet aerators with 0'5

gpm or higher efficiency models. The Contractor will remove the existing showerhead

and aerators from the site and recycle if able. The contractor performs post installation

tests to ensure the new water efficient toilets, kitchen and bath faucet aerators, and

showerheads are functioning properly.

10

A-10



M One-Stop Shop Prosram

The Contracto r will manase the customer intake þrocess via the m web oortal

develooed bv IRWD . The Contractor will be resnonsible for contacting rs who

reg¡ster v¡a the portal to schedule an on-site aPPo¡ntment to determine customer's

elig¡b¡lity for the direct installation of high efficiencv toilets, low-flow showerheads.

k¡tchen and bathroom faucet aerators. and at the Districts direction. high efficiencv

cloths washers within multi -familv þropert¡es. After oerformine the n for

oualified mers. the Contractor will behind outreach for rebates

and other programs for additional IRWD programs.

The Contractor will reolace existins 1.6 epf r sreater toilets with a more water efficient

model. The existing toilet is also removed from the site and recvcled. The contractor

installs a 0.8 eof toilet includins the toilet seat, wax rin seal and hose. lf site conditions

proh¡b¡t the installation of the 0.8 gpf toilet model, IRWD staff will be contacted to

approve the installation of the 1.28 gpf model as an alternative. Showerheads and

faucet aera tors that do not meet cu rrent plumbing reouirements will reolaces

with low-flow 1.8 pallon oer minute fspm ì or hisher efficiencv model showerheads,

k¡tchen faucet aerators with 1.5 gpm or higher efficiencv model, and bathroom faucet

aerators with 0.5 sþm or hisher efficiencv models. The Cont ractor will the

existine rhead and aerators from site and recvcle if able. The contractor
performs post installation tests to ensure the new water efficient toilets. kitchen and

bath faucet aerators, and showerheads are functioni orooerlv. Hieh efficiencv clothes

washers will be i at oualifvins sites as determined bv IRWD.

Pavment
lnvoices will be submitted routinely and include information on the customer name,

address, old toilet gpf, new toilet gpf, old bath and kitchen faucet aerator gpm, new bath

and kitchen faucet aerator gpm, old showerhead gpm, new showerhead gpm, old clothes

washer water factor, new clothes washer water factor. quantity of toilets installed,

quantity of bath and kitchen faucet aerators installed, quantity of showerheads installed,

quantitv of clothes washers installed, installation date, customer water account number,

and the signed customer participation agreement.

3. Time of Performance.
The time from the onset of program marketing to complete installation varies depending

on customer participation. Payments are made for completed installations only.

4. Additional Services. lf the District requests Contractor to provide services in addition

to those specified above, Contractor shall develop a scope of work detailing the specific

tasks to be completed and the estimated costs to complete those tasks. Contractor shall

not perform any additional services unless authorized to provide those additional services

are specified in a variance to this Agreement signed by both parties.

11

A-11



EXHIBIT 2

FEE SCHEDULE

1. Contractor's Compensation. The parties agree that the total of all fees paid to

the Contractor for the performance of all services set forth in Exhibit 1, including normal

revisions (hereafter the "services"), and for all authorized reimbursable expenses, must

not exceed the total sum of $5ser0ees959p00.

2. Billable Rates. Contractor must be paid for the performance of Services on an

hourly rate, daily rate, flat fee, lump sum or other basis, as set forth in the Schedule of

Charges for Services, attached hereto and incorporated by this reference.

3. Contractor's Reimbursable Expenses. Reimbursable expenses are limited to

actual expenditures of Contractor for expenses that are necessary for the proper

completion of the Services and are only be payable if specifically authorized in writing in

advance by District.

4. Payments to Contractor.

a. Undisputed invoices must be paid by the District within 30 days after

receipt of such invoices. Contractor must be responsible for the cost of supplying all

documentation necessary to verify the invoiced amounts to the satisfaction of District.

b. All invoices submitted by Contractor must contain the following

information:

i. Date of lnvoice lssuance

ii. Sequential lnvoice Number

¡ii. Purchase Order Number

iv. Total Agreement Not-to-Exceed Amount

V Amount of this lnvoice (ltemize all reimbursable expenses, if
any)

vi. Database with customer address, name, water account

number, model and gallons per flush of toilet installed, model

and gallons per minute of showerhead installed model and

gallons per minute of faucet aerator installed. and the

installation date.

't2

A-12



c. Billings that do not conform to the format outlined above must be

returned to Contractor for correction. District must not be responsible for delays in

payment to Contractor resulting from Contractor's failure to comply with the invoice

format described below.

d. Requests for payment must be sent to the District Representative.

5. Contractor's Accounting Records. During performance of this Agreement and for

a period of three (3) years after completing all Services and Additional Services

hereunder, Contractor must maintain all accounting and financial records related to this

Agreement, including, but not limited to, records of Contractor's costs for all Services

and Additional Services performed under this Agreement and records of Contractor's

Reimbursable Expenses, in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices,

and must keep and make such records available for inspection and audit by

representatives of the District upon reasonable written notice.

l3

A-13



SCHEDULE OF CHARGES FOR SERVICES FOR IRVINE RANCH WATER D¡STRICT

PRICE PER INSTALLATION

(tNCLUDES EQUTPMENT, tNSTALLATION, TOILET RECYCLING, TAXES AND ANY

ADDTTTONAL FEES)

Tank-Style High Efficiency Toilet
Make and Model: Niagara Stealth .8 GPF

Tank-Style High Efficiency Toilet

Make and Model: Western Pottery 1.28 GPF

COST EACH

S 487,92

S 437s2

MaP
SCORE

Water
Factor

<3.7

600

900

Handheld Low-Flow Showerhead
Make and Models: Earth N2945CH or N2945 1.5 GPM

Evolve EV3030-CP150-5B or 8V3040-CP150-5B L.5 GPM

Evolve EV3030-CP175-SB or EV3040-CP175-5B 1.75 GPM

Standard Low-Flow Showerhead

Make and Models: Evolve EV3010-CP150-SB or EV3020-CP150-SB L.5 GPM

Evolve EV3010-CP175-5B or EV3020-CP175-SB 1.75 GPM

Swivel Kitchen Faucet Aerator

Make and Model: Niagara Conservation N31l-5-P 1.5 GPM

Standard Kitchen Faucet Aerator

Make and Models: AM Conservation FA014CPB1 1.0 GPM

AM Conservation FAOI"2CPB1 1.5 GPM

Bathroom Faucet Aerator
Make and Model: Niagara Conservation N3205N-PC 0.5 GPM

Hish Efficiencv Clothes Washer

Elisible models (listed below)

s

s 1s.es

S 13.9s

s s.ss

s s.ss

Cost

Not to exceed

S85o each

34.95

14

A-14



EBAND MADEL EtsAND MODEL

Amana NFW5800D*+ Croslev cFWH4084G*.
Electrolux EFLSs17**** Electrolux EFLS6I 7****

Electrolux EFLW317**** Electrolux EFLW417****

Electrolux EIFLSSSIIW Friqidaire FFFS51 I 5***

Frioidaire FFFW5OOOQW Friqidaire FFFWSIOO**

Ge GFW400S*K*** Ge GFW450S*K***

Ge GFW49OR*K*** Ge GFWH1200H***

Ge GFWNIIOOH*** Ge GFWNl3OOJ***

Ge GFWNl60OJ*** Ge GFWR2700H***
Ge GFWR2705H*** Ge GFWR4SOOF***

Ge GFWR4805F*** Ge GFWSl600H***
Ge GFWS16O5H*** Ge GFWSlTOOH***

Ge GFWSITOSH*** Ge GFWS2600F***

Ge GTWgloS*J*** Ge GTW860S*J***

Huebsch YFNESBJPl I3+ Huebsch YFNESRSPIl3+
Huebsch YTEEsASPl73+ Huebsch YTEEsASP283+

Huebsch YTGESASPO93+ Huebsch YTGESASPIl3+
Huebsch ZFNEgBSPIl3+ lpso BFNE6BJPI 1 3+

lpso BTEE6ASPl73+ lpso BTEE6A5P283+

lpso BTGE6ASPO93+ lpso BTGE6ASPIl3+
Kenmore 3142# Kenmore 3142M1#
Kenmore 3146# Kenmore 3146M1#
Kenmore 3155# Kenmore 4100#

Kenmore 4107# Kenmore 4107#di##

Kenmore 4116# Kenmore 4116##.##

Kenmore 4126# Kenmore 4'|'30#

Kenmore 4138# Kenmore 4138##;#
Kenmore 4139# Kenmore 4148#

Kenmore 4148#### Kenmore 4158#

Kenmore 4158f#i## Kenmore 4168#

Kenmore 417.4112 Kenmore 4196#

Kenmore 4198# Kenmore 4198f#'##

Lq wM3050c* Lq wM3075C*
Lq wM3085C. Lq wM3l70c*
Lq wM3l75C* Lq wM3l80c.
Ls wM3270C* Lo WM3270H*A

Lq wM3275C* Lq WM3370H-A

Lo WM3475H*A Lq WM357OH*A

Lq wM3575C* Lq wM3650H**

Lq wM3670H.A Lq WM3770H*A

Lq wM3997H** Lq WM427OH-A

Lq WM437OH*A Lq wM5000H.A
Lq WMSOOSH-A Lg wM8000H**
Lq WMSIOOH-A Lq wM8500H**
Lq WMgOOOH*A Lq WMgSOOH-A

Lq wT1150C" Lq wTl30tc*
Lq wT1501C* Lq wT170lc*

High Efficiency Clothes Washers Qualified Products List

15

A-15



EBAND MADEL EEAND MgDEL

Lq wTt801H.A Lq wT190lc*
Lo wT5270C* Lq wr5275C*

Lq wT5480C* Ls WT568OH-A

Lq wT7200c* Lq wT7500c*

Lq WTT6OOH*A Lq WTTTOOH*A

Lq WT771OH*A Lq wr9000H.A
Lq Electronics wMl832C* Maytas MHW3IOOD-+

Mavtaq MHW35OOF-* Mavtaq MHW3505F**

Mavtaq MHW4100D*+ Mavtaq MHW43OOD*+

Maytag MHWsl00D*+ Mavtaq MHW5400D*+

Mavtaq MHWSSOOF** Maytag MHW7100D*+

Mavtaq MHW8100D*+ Mavtaq MHW8l50E**

Mavtaq MHW8200F** Mavtaq MVWB955F*-

Primus PFNE3BJPll3+ Primus PFNE3RSPl I3+

Primus PTEE3FSP173+ Primus PTGE3FSPIl3+

Samsunq wA50K86**A* Samsunq wA52J806*A*

Samsunq wF42H50**A* Samsunq wF42H5l**A*

Samsunq wF42H52**A* Samsunq wF42H54**A*

Samsunq wF42H55**A* Samsung wF42H56**A*

Samsunq wF42H57**A* Samsunq WF457A*GS**

Samsung wF45H6l**A* Samsunq wF45H63**A*

Samsung wF45K62**A* Samsung wF45K65**A*

Samsunq wF45M51**A* Samsung wF45M55**A*

Samsunq wF50K75**A* Samsunq wF56H91**A*

Samsung wF56H9l**C* Samsunq wv55M96**A*-L

Samsunq wv60M99**A*-L Speed Queen AFN50RSPl I3+

Speed Queen AFNESRSPfI3+ Speed Queen AFNE9BSPIl3+

Speed Queen AFNE9RSPII3+ Speed Queen ATEE9AGPIT3+

Speed Queen ATEE9ASP283+ Soeed Queen ATGEgAGPIl3+

Speed Queen ATGE9ASPO93+ Speed Queen LFNSORSPlI3+

Speed Queen LFNESBJPl I 3+ Speed Queen LFNE5BSPIl3+

Soeed Queen LFNE5RSPI 1 3+ Speed Queen LTE50FSPl73+

Speed Queen LTEASFSPIS3**04 Soeed Queen LTEAsFSPl53+

Speed Queen LTEAsFSP173**04 Speed Queen LTEASFSPIT3+

Speed Queen LTEESASPI53+ Speed Queen LTEE5ASPl73+

Soeed Queen LTEE5ASP283+ Speed Queen LTGAsFSPIl3+

Speed Queen LTGESASPO93+ Speed Queen LTGESASPII3+

Unimac UFNESBJPl 1 3+ Unimac UTEE5ASPl73+

Unimac UTEE5ASP283+ Unimac UTGEsASPIl3+

Whirlpool WFW759OFW Whirlpool WFLgSHEB**

Whirlpool wFw3090G** Whirlpool WFWSO9OG**

Whirlpool WFW6IHEB** Whirlpool WFWT2HED*+

Whirlpool wFw7540F** Whirlpool wFw7590F**

Whirlpool WFWTSHEF** Whirloool WFWSIHED*+

Whirlpool wFw8540F** Whirlpool WFWSSHEF**

Whirlpool WFW8740D*+ Whirlpool WFWSTHED*+

Whirlpool WFWgOHEF** Whirlpool wFWg290F**

BRAND MODEL BRAND MODEL

Whirlpool WFWg2HEF** Whirlpool WFWgSHED*+

Whirlpool WFWgTHED*+ Whirlpool wTWg500E**

16

A-16



EXHIBIT 3

I NSURANCE REQUI REMENTS

L. General. CONTRACTOR shall not commence or continue to perform any Services

unless they, at their own expense, have in full force and effect all required insurance.

CONTRACTOR shall not permit any Subcontractor to perform Services on this project

until the same insurance requirements have been complied with by such Subcontractor.

2. Types of lnsurance. CONTRACTOR shall obtain and maintain for the full period

of the Agreement are Worker's compensation insurance, commercial general liability

insurance, and business automobile liability insurance.

3. Insurer Rating. lnsurers shall have financial and size ratings of at least an "4",
Vlll in accordance with the most current Best's Key Rating Guide, Property Casualty.

4. Evidence of Insurance. As evidence that specified insurance coverage has been

obtained for the period of the Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall provide, on forms

satisfactory to District, including endorsements providing that policies cannot be

canceled or reduced except on thirty (30) calendar days written notice by the insurance

carrier of cancellation or non-renewal (ten (10) calendar days notice for non-payment of
premium). lndustry standard forms for "certificate on insurance" from ACORD are

accepted, provided that appropriate language regarding notice of non-renewal or

cancellation is provided on the form. Contractor shall provide proof that policies of

insurance required herein expiring or terminated during the term of this Agreement

have been renewed or replaced with other policies providing coverage meeting the
requirements hereof. Such proof will be furnished at least fourteen (L4) calendar days

prior to the expiration of termination of the coverages. No alteration or substitution of

said forms will be allowed. Certified copies of insurance policies from the insurance

company affording coverage shall be provided by CONTRACTOR upon request.

5. Noncompliance. DISTRICT reserves the right to withhold payments to
CONTRACTOR in the event of material noncompliance with insurance requirements.

6. Limitation of Contractor liability. The requirements set forth herein as to the

types and limits of insurance coverage to be maintained by the CONTRACTOR and any

approval of said insurance by the DISTRICT or its insurance consultant(s) is not intended

to and shall not in any manner limit or qualify the liabilities and obligations otherwise

assumed by the CONTRACTOR pursuant to the Agreement, including but not limited to
the provisions concerning indemnification.

7. Worker's Compensation lnsurance. CONTRACTOR shall provide worker's

compensation insurance coverage for no less than the statutory limits and employer's

liability insurance coverage, with limits not less than those listed in 7.A,for all persons

17

A-17



whom CONTRACTOR employs or may employ in carrying out the Services. This

insurance shall be in strict accordance with the requirements of the most current and

applicable state worker's compensation insurance laws.

A. Employer's Liability lnsurance shall be for not less than:

S 1-,000,000 Each Accident

S1,000,000 Each Disease - Policy Limit

S1,000,000 Each Disease - Each Employee

B. Notwithstanding the requirements of Section 3, above, DISTRICT will accept

Workers Compensation tnsurance from the State Compensation Fund (State Fund) that

is not rated and that is evidenced on the State Fund's certificate form. Except as

provided above with respect to State Fund, all other insurance shall comply with all

requirements of this Exhibit.

8. Waiver of right of subrogation. The worker's compensation insurance shall

include a waiver of right of subrogation against the DISTRICT, the District Board of
Directors, DISTRICT's Representative, the Engineer/Architect, owners of record of all

private properties on which entry will be made, and their consultants, and each of their

officers, agents, and employees but only while acting in their capacity as such and only

in respect to operations of the original named insured, their Subcontractors, agents,

officers, and employees in the performance of the Services.

9. CommercialGeneral Liability lnsurance. CONTRACTOR shall provide commercial

general liability insurance coverage equivalent to lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00

01, with limits not less than those specified in 9.4.

A. Commercial General Liability lnsurance shall be for not less than:

Bodily lnjury
Property Damage

Personal lnjury
(Occur/Agsr)

S1M/S2M

Products/Completed
Completed
Operations
(Occur/Aeer)

s1M/s2M

B. lncluded in such insurance shall be blanket contractual liability coverage and

severability of interests (no cross suits exclusion).

C. The commercial general liability insurance shall be primary and non-

contributory and include as additional insureds: DISTRICT, the District Board of
Directors, DISTRICT's Representative, the State of California, its officers , agents, and

employees.the Engineer/Architect, owners of record of all private properties on which

entry will be made, and their consultants, and each of their officers, agents, and

employees but only while acting in their capacity as such and only in respect to

1B

A-18



operations of the original named insured, their Subcontractors, agents, officers, and

employees in the performance of the Services and shall be evidenced by ISO CG 20 33

07 04 endorsement form or equivalent.

D. Such insurance shall have a deductible or self insured retention not to exceed

s25,ooo.

10. Automobile Liability lnsurance. CONTRACTOR shall provide business

automobile liability insurance coverage equivalent to lnsurance Services Office Form CA

0O 01, with limits not less than those specified in 10 A. Business automobile liability

insurance coverage shall be provided for all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles.

A. Automobile liability insurance shall be for not less than:

S2,0OO,O0O Bodily injury and property damage each occurrence

B. The same requirements stated in 9.C shall apply to the automobile liability

rnsurance.

LL. CONTRACTOR's Responsibility Not limited by Insurance. Nothing conta¡ned in

these insurance requirements is to be construed as limiting the extent of the liability of

CONTRACTOR or CONTRACTOR's sureties.

L2. Maintaining lnsurance. The maintenance of proper insurance in conformity

with the Contract Documents is a material element of this Agreement. lf at any time

during the life of the Agreement, including the guarantee period, or any extension,

CONTRACTOR fails to maintain the required insurance in full force and effect, the

Services shall be discontinued immediately and all payments due or that become due to

CONTRACTOR shall be withheld until notice is received by D|STR|CTthat the required

insurance has been restored to full force and effect and that the premiums have been

paid for a period satisfactory to DISTRICT. Failure to maintain or renew coverage or to
provide evidence of renewal upon request of DISTRICT may be treated by DISTRICT as a

material breach of contract.

19

A-19



EXHIBIT 4

SUPPTEMENTARY CATIFORN¡A PUBLIC WORKS REqUI REMENTS

lf the Scope of Work includes construction work to be performed during the

construction phase or design and preconstruction phases of construction, including, but

not limited to, inspection and land surveying work, or work to be performed during the
post-construction phases of construction, including, but not limited to, all cleanup work
at the jobsite, or any other work that has been determined by the California Director of
lndustrial Relations to constitute "public work," that portion of the Scope of Work is

subject to the following provisions which amend and supplement the contract, or to the

extent of any inconsistency supersede and take precedence over the contract.

SECTION 1. Biddins Reouirements. The requirements of this Section apply to the
public work portion of the Scope of Work if the contract is to be obtained by

competitive bidding.

1.01 Additive and Deductive Bid ltems. (applicable if a bid contains additive or
deductive items - Public Contract Code 20L03.8)

lf a schedule of work items includes bid items or schedule(s) of bid items that may be

added to ("Additive ltems") or deducted from ("Deductive ltems")the bids, the lowest

responsible bidder will be determined by adding all Additive ltems to, and deducting all

Deductive ltems from, the total of the base bid, unless another method is provided in

the bid documents. IRWD reserves the right to award the Work to the lowest

responsible bidder based on any single schedule or combination of schedules of bid

items deemed by IRWD, in its sole discretion, to be in IRWD's best interest.

L.OZ Listing of Subcontroctors. (applicable if bids are taken - Public Contract Code

4to4)

The name, State of California license number, and location of place of business of each

subcontractor who will perform work or labor or iender service to the bidder in or
about the construction of the Work, or improvements, in an amount in excess of I/2 of
1- percent (O.5%) of the bidder's total B¡d, and the portion of the Work which will be

done by each subcontractor shall be set forth in the b¡d. CONTRACTOR agrees that
except to the extent that subcontractors were set forth in its bid, that all work in excess

of one-half of one percent shall be performed by CONTRACTOR. lt is agreed and

acknowledged that should CONTRACTOR fail to conform hereto or with any of the
requirements of Section 4100 through and inclusive of Section 4LL4 of the Public

Contract Code, Contractor shall be subject to the requirements and penalties of Section

4L06 of the Public Contract Code.

L.03 Registrotion (applicable if bids are taken - Labor Code 1725.5)

20

A-20



Qualification to bid on this project or to be listed as a subcontractor (if required by

Section L.O2), or to engage in the performance of any of the work requires proof of the

contractor's or subcontractor's current registration and qualification to perform public

work pursuant to Labor Code Section L725.5. A bid shall not be accepted nor any

contract or subcontract entered into without proof of the contractor's or
su bcontractor's cu rrent registration.

L.O4 Non-Collusion Affidavit. (applicable if bids are taken - Public Contract Code

4ro4l

SECTION 2. Bondins. This Section applies to the direct contractor awarded a public

works contract exceeding 525,000. This requirement does not apply to a design

professional.

2.OL Payment ond Performonce Bond. Before commencing performance of the work,

CONTRACTOR shall furnish a payment bond and a faithful performance bond approved

by IRWD, each in an amount not less than one hundred (LOO%) percent of the Contract

Price, from a surety company satisfactory to IRWD and who is authorized to transact

business in California. CONTRACTOR shall use the bond forms provided by IRWD. A

certified copy of power of attorney must be attached to each bond.

SECTION 3. Labor. The requirements of this Section apply to the public work portion of

the Scope of Work, if more than 5L,000 (Labor Code L77Ll.

3.01 Compliance Monitoring; Registration; Notices. The project is subject to

compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of lndustrial Relations

Qualification to engage in the performance of any of the work requires that
CONTRACTOR and subcontractors maintain their current registration to perform public

work pursuant to Labor Code Section L725.5.

CONTRACTOR shall post on the jobsite all notices as prescribed by law or regulation

3.O2 Prevoiling Wage Requirements. Under the provisions of the California Labor

Code, the Director of the Department of lndustrial Relations has determined the
prevailing rate of wages for the locality in which the Work is to be performed and IRWD

has adopted said prevailing rate of wages. A copy of these prevailing rates is on file at

the office of IRWD and shall be made available to any interested party on request. A

copy of such prevailing wage rates shall be posted on the jobsite by CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR shall comply with Labor Code Section 1775. ln accordance with said

Section 1-775, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit as a penalty to IRWD, up to two hundred

dollars (5200), as determined by the Labor Commissioner, for each calendar day or

21

A-21



portion of a day for each worker paid less than the stipulated prevailing rates for such

work or craft in which such worker is employed for any work done under the contract by

them or, except as provided by the Labor Code, by any Subcontractor under them in

violation of the provisions of the Labor Code, and in particular, Labor Code Sections

L77O to 1780, inclusive. ln addition to said penalty and pursuant to Section 1775, the

difference between the stipulated prevailing wage rates and the amount paid to each

worker for each calendar day or portion of a day for which each worker was paid less

than the stipulated prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker by CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR shall forfeit as a penalty to IRWD S25 for each worker employed in the

execution of the Work by CONTRACTOR or any Subcontractor under them for each

calendar day during which such worker is required or permitted to work more than

eight (S) hours in any one (L) calendar day and forty (40) hours in any one calendar

week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code, in particular, Section 181-0 to

Section L815 thereof, inclusive, except that work performed by employees of

CONTRACTOR in excess of eight (8) hours per day and forty (40) hours during any one

(1) week shall be permitted upon compensation for all hours worked in excess of eight

(8) hours per day at not less than one and one half (IL/2) times the basic rate of pay as

provided in said Section 181-5'

3.03 poyrott Records. CONTRACTOR and each of their Subcontractors shall keep an

accurate payroll record, showing the name, address, social security number, Work

classification, straight time and overtime hours worked each day and week, and the

actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker, or other employee

employed by them in connection with the Work. The records shall be in a format

prescribed by the Labor Commissioner. The records may consist of printouts of payroll

data maintained as computer records, if the printouts are in a format prescribed bythe

Labor Commissioner and are verified as required under this paragraph' Each payroll

record shall contain or be verified by a written declaration that it is made under penalty

of perjury, stating that (L) the information contained in the payroll record is true and

correct, and (2) CONTRACTOR (or the Subcontractor, as the case may be) has complied

with the requirements of Sectio ns L77!,1811 and L81-5 of the Labor Code for any of the

work performed by their employees. The payroll records shall be submitted monthly to

IRWD and directly to the Labor Commissioner and shall be available for inspection at all

reasonable hours at the principal office of CONTRACTOR (or the Subcontractor, as the

case may be) to the employee or their authorized representative on request, to the

Division of Labor Standards Enforcement on request, and the public, provided that

requests by the public must be made through IRWD or the Division of Labor Standards

Enforcement in accordance with the requirements of Labor Code Section L776' Copies

shall be provided to the requesting entity within ten (L0) days after receipt of a written

request. Any copy of a payroll record made available to the public or any public agency

by IRWD shall be marked or obliterated to prevent disclosure of individual workers'

names, addresses and social security numbers. CONTRACTOR shall inform IRWD of the

location address of payroll records of CONTRACTOR and each Subcontractor and notify

22

A-22



IRWD of a change in any such location within five (5) working days' ln the event

CONTRACTOR or a subcontractor fails to comply with the above-specified 1-0-day period,

CONTRACTOR or the subcontractor shall forfeit as a penalty to IRWD one hundred

dollars (S1.00) for each calendar day or portion of a day for each worker until strict

compliance is effectuated. CONTRACTOR is not subject to a penalty under this

paragraph due to the failure of a subcontractor to comply with this paragraph.

3.04 Apprentices. (applicable if contract is 530,000 or more) CONTRACTOR and any

Subcontractor under them shall comply with the requirements of Sections L777.5 and

L777.6 of the Labor Code in the employment of apprentices. lnformation relative to

apprenticeship standards, wage schedules, and other requirements may be obtained

from the Department of lndustrial Relations. Willful violations of Section 1777.5 will

result in forfeiture of one hundred dollars (S|OO¡ for each calendar day of

noncompliance, or up to three hundred dollars (SSOO¡ for each calendar day of

noncompliance for second and subsequent violations within a three-year period that

result in apprenticeship training not being provided as required by the Labor Code, and

may also result in debarment sanctions in the case of violations, as determined by the

Labor Commissioner pursuant to Section L777.7. Section !777.7 also imposes

requirements that, if not observed by CONTRACTOR, will result in CONTRACTOR's

liability for Subcontractor violations of Section L777 '5.

3.05 Subcontrocfrng. CONTRACTOR is prohibited from performing any of the work

with a subcontractor who is ineligible to perform such Work pursuant to Section 1777 'L

or L777.7 of the Labor Code. CONTRACTOR agrees that in accordance with Public

Contract Code Section 6109, a subcontract with an ineligible subcontractor is void as a

matter of law, amounts paid to the subcontractor shall be returned to IRWD, and

CONTRACTOR is responsible for paying wages of the subcontractor's employees if the

subcontractor is allowed to perform any part of the work.

3.06 CONTRACTOR'S Certificote Regarding Workers' Compensation (Labor Code

Section 186i.): I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code

which require every employer to be insured against liability for workers' compensation

or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and I will

comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this

Contract.

SECTTON 4. Site Conditions. The requirements of this Section apply to the public work

portion of the Scope of Work, subject to the applicability further specified below.

4.OL lJtitities (applicable if the contract with IRWD is made pursuant to an invitation

for bids and includes removal, relocation or protection of main or trunkline utility

facilities - Government Code Section 42L5)

23

A-23



CONTRACTOR shall be compensated by IRWD for the costs of locating, repairing damage

not due to the failure of CONTRACTOR to exercise reasonable care, and removing,

relocating, protecting, or temporarily maintaining main or trunk line utility facilities not

indicated with reasonable accuracy in the plans and specifications, and for equipment in

the project necessarily idled during such work. Alternatively IRWD may change the

project grade or alignment to avoid such removal, relocation or protection or make

arrangements with the owner of the utility for such work to be done at no cost to

CONTRACTOR. No forfeiture due to delay shall be made because of any delays in the

completion of the Work due to the failure of IRWD or the owner of a utility to provide

for removal or relocation of main or trunk line facilities not indicated in the plans or

specifications with reasonable accuracy'

IRWD is not responsible for removal, relocation or temporary maintenance of (i) main or

trunk line utilities or other structures which are in the position shown on the plans, or

(ii) service connections, and CONTRACTOR shall bear all expenses incidental thereto.

Such work shall be done in a manner satisfactory to the owner of the utility or service

connection, it being understood that the owner has the option of doing such work with

their own forces or permitting the work to be done by CONTRACTOR. lt shall be the

responsibility of CONTRACTOR to investigate to find out whether or not this cost is

required to be borne by the owner of the utility.

4.02 Excavation Plans for Worker Protection (applicable if the public work portion is

over 525,000, and involves excavation of any trench five (5) feet or more in depth -
Labor Code Section 6705)

CONTRACTOR shall submit to IRWD for acceptance, in advance of excavation, a detailed

plan showing the design of shoring, bracing, sloping, or other provisions to be made for

worker protection from the hazard of caving ground during the excavation of any trench

or trenches five (5) feet or more in depth. The plan shall be prepared specifically for the

work by a registered civil or structural engineer who is licensed by the State of

California. The plan shall be in an originalformat, not a reproduced copy, and shall

include the engineer's original signature and seal. As a part of the plan, a note shall be

included stating that the registered civil or structural engineer certifies that the plan

complies with the CAL OSHA Construction Safety Orders, or stating that the registered

civil or structural engineer certifies that the plan is not less effective than the shoring,

bracing, sloping, or other provisions of the safety orders.

All shoring submittals shall include surcharge loads from adjacent embankments,

construction loads and spoil bank. The submittal shall indicate the minimum horizontal

distance from the top of trench to the edge of all surcharge loads for all cases of shoring

and side slopes.

The detailed plan showing the design of shoring, etc., which CONTRACTOR is required to

submit to IRWD for acceptance in advance of excavation, will not be accepted if the plan

24

A-24



is based on subsurface conditions which are more favorable than those revealed by the

investigations made by IRWD or the Engineer/Architect or their consultants; nor will the

plan be accepted if it is based on soils related design criteria that are less restrictive than

the criteria set forth in the report on the investigations of subsurface conditions.

Nothing contained in this paragraph shall be construed as relieving CONTRACTOR of the

full responsibility for providing shoring, bracing, sloping, or other provisions which are

adequate for worker protection.

4.03 Differing Physicat Conditions. (applicable if the public work portion involves

excavation more than four (4)feet in depth - Public Contract Code SectionTLO4)

CONTRACTOR shall promptly notify IRWD of the following work site conditions

(hereinafter called differing physical conditions), in writing, upon their discovery and

before they are disturbed: (1) any material that CONTRACTOR believes may be material

that is a hazardous waste, as defined in Section 25LL7 of the Health and Safety Code,

that is required to be removed to a Class l, Class ll, or Class lll disposalsite in accordance

with provisions of existing law; (2) subsurface or latent physical conditions differing

from those indicated by information about the site made available to bidders prior to

the deadline for submitting bids; (3) unknown physical conditions of any unusual nature,

differing materially from those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as

inherent in work of the character being performed.

IRWD will promptly investigate the conditions, and if it finds that the conditions do

materially so differ, or do involve hazardous waste, and cause a decrease or increase in

CONTRACTOR's cost of, or the time required for, performance of any part of the work,

shall issue a change order under the procedures described in the Contract'

ln the event that a dispute arises between IRWD and CONTRACTOR whether the

conditions materially differ, or involve hazardous waste, or cause a decrease or increase

in CONTRACTOR's cost of, or time required for, performance of any part of the work,

CONTRACTOR shall not be excused from any scheduled completion date provided for by

the Contract, but shall proceed with all work to be performed under the Contract.

CONTRACTOR shall retain any and all rights provided either by the Contract or by law

which pertain to the resolution of disputes and protests between the contracting

parties.

CONTRACTOR shall not be required to resume work in connection with a condition

involving hazardous waste until after IRWD has obtained any required permits related

thereto and delivered to CONTRACTOR written notice specifying any special conditions

under which such work may be resumed safely.

SECTION 5. Materials. The requirements of this Section apply to the public work
portion of the Contract, pursuant to Public Contract Code 53400.

25

A-25



5.0i. Substitutions. Whenever materials or equipment are specified or described in

the Plans or specifications by using the name of a proprietary item or the name of a

particular supplier, the naming of the item is intended to establish the type, function

and quality required. Unless the name is followed by words indicating that no

substitution is permitted, the name shall be deemed to be followed by the words "or

approved equivalent" and materials or equipment of other suppliers may be accepted

by tRWD if sufficient information is submitted by CONTRACTOR to allow IRWD to
determine that the material or equipment proposed is equivalent to that named.

Approval of proposed equivalent materials or equipment is at the sole discretion of

IRWD. No substitute shall be ordered or installed without IRWD's prior written

acceptance.

CONTRACTOR assumes sole responsibility for verifying the proposed substitute items

are in accordance with the requirements of the contract documents, and that the

dimensions, arrangement, design and construction details and all other features of

substitute items are suitable for their intended purpose'

ln the event that a substitute item, and said difference was not expressly identified in

CONTRACTOR's request for the substitution, or the incorporation of the substitute into

the work results in a change(s)to the work or in the function or general design of the

project, which was not expressly identified in CONTRACTOR's request for the

substitution, IRWD may require the removal and replacement of the substitute at

CONTRACTOR's sole expense.

CONTRACTOR may submit data substantiating requests for substitutions of equivalent

items at any time after notice of award. Under no circumstances shall CONTRACTOR be

entitled to an increase in Contract Time as a result of the submission or review of a

substitution request.

SECTION 5. Claims. The requirements of this Section apply to the public work portion

of the Contract, pursuant to Public Contract Code 520104.

6.01- Resolution of Construction Claims. (applicable to a claim meeting the below-

described criteria - Public Contract Code Section 20104)

This Section is intended as a summary of the provisions of Article 1..5 (commencing with

Section 2OLO4) of Chapter L of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code ("Claims

Resolution Statute") and is subject to the actual provisions of the Claims Resolution

Statute. This Section shall govern the resolution of any claim of $375,000 or less which

may be made by CONTRACTOR.

26

A-26



"Claim" is defined as CONTRACTOR's demand for (i) a time extension, (ii) money or

damages arising from the work, payment for which is not otherwise expressly provided

for or CONTRACTOR is not otherwise entitled to, or (iii) an amount disputed by IRWD.

CONTRACTOR shall make all claims in writing and include the necessary substantiating

documents. Any claim which is intended to invoke the procedures under the Claims

Resolution Statute shall specify that the claim is being made pursuant to the Claims

Resolution Statute. All claims by CONTRACTOR must be filed on or before the date of
final payment.

IRWD shall respond in writing, within forty-five (45) days of receipt of a claim less than

S5O,OO0 and within sixty (60) days of receipt of a claim over 550,000 and less than

S375,OOO, or IRWD may request, in writing, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the

claim, any additional documentation supporting the claim or relating to defenses or
claims IRWD may have against CONTRACTOR. lf additional information is thereafter
required, it shall be requested and provided upon mutual agreement of IRWD and

CONTRACTOR. lf IRWD requests additional documentation, IRWD's written response to
the claim shall be submitted to CONTRACTOR, (i) within fifteen (15) days after receipt of
the additional documentation for a claim less than 550,000 and within thirty (30) days

after receipt of the additional documentation for a claim over 550,000 and less than

S375,OOO, or (ii) within the same time period as used by CONTRACTOR in producing the

additional documentation, whichever is greater.

lf CONTRACTOR disputes IRWD's written response, or IRWD fails to respond within the

time prescribed, CONTRACTOR may, by giving written notice to IRWD within fifteen (1-5)

days of receipt of IRWD's response (or within fifteen (L5) days of IRWD's failure to
respond), demand an informal conference to meet and confer for settlement of the
issues in dispute. Upon such demand, IRWD shall schedule a "meet and confer"

conference within thirty (30) days.

lf after the "meet and confer" conference, any portion of the claim remains in dispute,

CONTRACTOR may file a claim pursuant to Government Code Section 900 et seq. lf a
court action is thereafter filed to resolve the claim, the court must, within the time
specified by law, submit the matter to nonbinding mediation unless waived by mutual

stipulation of IRWD and CONTRACTOR. lf after the mediation process, the matter
remains in dispute, the case must then be submitted to judicial arbitration pursuant to
the applicable law.

6.02 Third Party Claims. ln accordance with Public Contract Code Section 9201, IRWD

shall timely notify CONTRACTOR if IRWD receives any third-party claim relating to the

Work. IRWD shall be entitled to recover from CONTRACTOR the reasonable costs

incurred by IRWD in providing such notification.

27

A-27



SECTION 7. Pavment and Retent¡on. The requirements of this Section apply to
construction contracts.

7.At ProgressPoyments.

The following is a summary of the provisions of Article t.7 of Chapter L of Part 3 of
Division 2 (commencing with Section 20L04.50) of the Public Contract Code, regarding

progress payments, and is subject to the actual provisions of that statute. For purposes

of this Section, a "progress payment" includes all payments due CONTRACTOR, except

that portion of the final payment designated under this Agreement as retention.

lf IRWD fails to make any progress payment within thirty (30) days after receipt of an

undisputed and properly submitted progress payment request from CONTRACTOR,

IRWD shall pay interest to CONTRACTOR equivalent to the legal rate set forth in

subdivision (a) of Section 685.01-0 of the Civil Code of Procedure.

Upon receipt of a progress payment request, IRWD shall (i) review each payment

request as soon as practicable after receipt for the purpose of determining that the
payment request is a proper payment request, and (ii) return to CONTRACTOR, as soon

as practicable but not later than seven (7) days after receipt, any payment request

determined not to be a proper payment request suitable for payment. A request

returned pursuant to this paragraph shall be accompanied by a document setting forth
in writing why the payment request is not proper. The number of days available to
IRWD to make a payment without incurring interest shall be reduced by the number of
days by which IRWD exceeds the seven (7) day return requirement.

7.O2 Progress Poyment Retention. (Applies if performance retention will apply.)

IRWD shall retain five (5) percent of such estimated value as part security for fulfillment
of the Contract by CONTRACTOR and shall pay to CONTRACTOR the balance of such

estimated value after deducting all previous payments and all sums to be kept or
retained under the terms of the Contract. Nothing herein shall require payment of a

disputed amount or limit IRWD's ability to withhold an amount in respect of a disputed

amount as provided for in SectionTL}T of the Public Contract Code. The retention
payment shall not be due and payable untilthe expiration of thirty-five (35) days from

the date of IRWD's recording of a notice of completion of the work in the office of the

County Recorder.

7.03 Substitution of Securities for Amounts Withheld. Pursuant to Section 22300 of
the Public Contract Code, CONTRACTOR may substitute securities for any monies

withheld by IRWD to ensure performance of the Work. At the request and expense of
CONTRACTOR, securities equivalent to the amount withheld shall be deposited with
IRWD or with a state or federally chartered bank in California as the escrow agent. Such

securities shall be released to CONTRACTOR at the same time as amounts retained

would be released upon satisfactory completion of the work, to the extent such

28

A-28



securities have not previously been utilized or are not then being held by IRWD or the

escrow agent for purposes as provided in this Contract. Alternately, CONTRACTOR may

request, and IRWD shall make, payment of retention earned directly to the escrow

agent at the expense of CONTRACTOR.

lf the securities are deposited with IRWD, IRWD shall determine their value. IRWD shall

also be entitled in their discretion to sell, redeem, or otherwise convert them or
portions thereof to cash in order to apply them to any of the purposes set forth in the

Contract for which amounts may be withheld from CONTRACTOR and used.

CONTRACTOR shall furnish such documents as are deemed necessary by IRWD to enable

IRWD to make such sales, redemptions, or conversions. lf the securities are deposited

with an escrow agent, CONTRACTOR, escrow agent and IRWD shall execute IRWD's form
entitled "Escrow Agreement for Security Deposits in Lieu of Retention."

SECTION 8. Miscellaneous. The requirements of this Section apply as specified.

8.01 Audit. (applicable if the contract exceeds 510,000 - Government Code 8546.7)

Pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, this contract, and CONTRACTOR and

IRWD as the contracting parties, are subject to the examination and audit of the

California State Auditor, at the request of IRWD or as part of any audit of IRWD, for a

period of three years after the final payment under the contract.

8.02 Notice of Taxable Possessory lnterest.

The terms of this contract may result in the creation of a possessory interest. lf such a

possessory interest is vested in CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR may be subjected to the
payment of property taxes levied on such interest.

8.03 Antitrust Claims Assignment. (applicable if contract is awarded by competitive

bidding)

ln entering into a public works contract or subcontract to supply goods, services, or

materials pursuant to a public works contract, CONTRACTOR or subcontractor offers and

agrees to assign to the awarding body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of
action it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (L5 U.S.C. Section 15) or under the

Cartwright Act (Chapter 2, commencing with Section 'J.67OO, of Part 2 of Division 7 of the

Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, services, or materials

pursuant to the public works contract or the subcontract. This assignment shall be

made and become effective at the time the awarding body tenders final payment to
CONTRACTOR, without further acknowledgment by the parties.

29

A-29

8.04 License.



CONTRACTOR shall possess a State of California license for the contracting class(es)

applicable to the work.

g.O5 Delays. (Applies if contract documents specify damages for failure to complete

work by applicable contract times')

No forfeiture due to delay shall be made because of any delays in the completion of the

work due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or

negligence of CONTRACTOR (including but not restricted to acts of God or of the public

enemy, acts of the government, acts of IRWD, or acts of another contractor in the

performance of a contract with IRWD, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions,

strikes, freight embargoes, and unusually severe weather or delays caused by the failure

of IRWD, or the owner of a utility to provide for removal or relocation of main or trunk

line facilities not indicated in the plans or specifications with reasonable accuracy). Any

such delays shall not entitle CONTRACTOR to any additional compensation, and the sole

remedy of CONTRACTOR shall be an extension of time obtained in accordance with the

contract; the only exception shall be if the delay has been caused solely by acts for

which IRWD is responsible and which delay is unreasonable under the circumstances

involved, is not within the contemplation of the parties, and continues after

CONTRACTOR's notice to IRWD of such acts.

8.06 DRUG-FREEWORKPLACECERTIFICATION

Certification of Compliance: By signing the Agreement For Non-Consultant Services

Between lrvine Ranch Water District and Synergy Companies, dated August L0,2OL5

("Agreement"), Contractor, its contractors or subcontractors hereby certify, under

penalty of perjury under the laws of State of California, compliance with the

requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of L990 (Government Code 8350 et seq.)

and have or will provide a drug-free workplace by taking the following actions:

a) publish a statement notifying employees, contractors, and subcontractors that

unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a

controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against

employees, contractors, or subcontractors for violations, as required by

Government Code Section 8355(aX1).

b) Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program, as required by Government Code

Section S355(aX2) to inform employees, contractors, or subcontractors about all

of the following:
i) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace,

¡¡) Contractor's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace,

iii) Any available counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance

programs, and

iv) Penalties that may be imposed upon employees, contractors, and

subcontractors for drug abuse violations.

c) Provide, as required by Government Code Sections 8355(aX3), that every

30

A-30



employee, contractor, and/or subcontractor who works under this Grant

Agreement:
¡) W¡ll receive a copy of Contractor's drug-free policy statement, and

¡i) Will agree to abide by terms of Contractor's condition of employment,

contract or su bcontract.

8.07 Right to lnspection

The State of California shall have the right to inspect the work being performed under

this Agreement and any subcontracts at any and all reasonable times during the term of

the District's agreement with the State to obtain grant funding for the Services. This

right shall extend to any subcontracts entered into pursuant to this Agreement.

31

A-31



EXHIBIT 5

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

(e.g., project schedule, form of customer participation releases and other items not
covered elsewhere)

32

A-32



EXHIBIT 6

NON.CONSULTANT SERVICES VAR¡ANCE

Purpose. This procedure shall be used to identify, estimate, and report variances to the scope of work
ìñ¡ãIionsultånt services agreements between IRWD and a contracting engineer or other type of
contractor. A variance may be initiated by either IRWD's Project Manager or by the
Engi neer/Contractor.

Variance. The Variance shall be used to identify all changes to the original scope of work, budget, and
schedule for any study, design, or construction phases services'

Engineer/Contractor lnitiates Variance. lf a Variance is initiated by the Engineer/Contractor, the
theVarianceincludingtheDescriptionofVariance,theEngineering

& Management Cost lmpact, the Schedule lmpact, and the Required Approval Determination sections'
The Engineer/Contractor shall then sign the Variance and submit it to the IRWD Project Manager for
action.

IRWD lnitiates Variance. lf a Variance is initiated by IRWD's Project Manager, the_IRWD Project

@theDescriptionofVarianceandfill-intheTotaloriginalContractamountand
Previous Variances amount (if any). The Variance shall then be given to the Engineer/Contractor to
complete the Cost lmpact, the Schedule lmpact, and the Required Approval Determination sections.
The Êngineer/Contractor shall then sign the Variance and submit it to the IRWD Project Manager for
action.

Variance Processing. Once a Variance is signed and submitted by the Engineer/Contractor, the IRWD

Project Manager shall:

L. Enter the Variance's details onto a Variance Register for the project,
2. Review, sign, and date the Variance, and
3. Obtain appropriate aPProvals.

Notice t! Jrcceed. Work covered by a Variance may proceed upon signing by the department
by the Director, shall be the Engineer's/Contractor's Notice toDirector. A copy of the Variance, signed

Proceed with the required work.

ContractualAuthorlZatjp¡. Work covered by a Variance which has been signed by the Director may
require finalapprovalfrom the General Manage r, Committee, or Board based upon the requirements
of the Procurement Policy. These approvals may be obtained after the Engineer/Contractor has been
given a copy of the Variance sig
The IRWD Project Manager shal

ned by the Directo r (the Engineer's/Contractor's Notice to Proceed)
lp romptly thereafter prepare a memo to the General Manager,

Committee and/or Board agenda items(s)for approvals as required. On the Variance is properly
approved, it modifies the existing Engineer's/Contractor's agreement.

Financial Authorization. An approved Variance may require any of the following

1,. A Capital Budget increase,
2. A new Expenditure Authorization,
3. An extension to an existing Purchase Order, and/or
4. A new Purchase Order.

It is the IRWD Project Manager's responsibility to process the necessary paperwork to grant the
required financial authorization

33

A-33



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

NON.CONSULANT SERVICES VARIANCE

Project Title File No
Date:
Variance No

Project No.: Project No
Purchase Order No.:

Originator: []IRWD []ENGINEER/CONTRACTOR

Description of Variance (attoch ony bock-up moterial):

I I Other (Explain

Engineering & Management Cost lmpact:

Schedule lmpact:

Required Approval Determination:

ENGINEER/CONTRACTO
Company Name

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Classification Manhours
Billing
Rate

Labor
s

Direct
Costs

Subcon
s

Total
s

Total $ =

Task
No.

Task
Description

Original
Schedule

Schedule
Variance

New
Schedule

Total Original Contract S

Previous Variances S
This Variance

Total Sum of Variances
New Contract Amount

s
s

Percentage of Total Variances
to Original Contract %

[ ] General Manager: Single Variance less than or equal to

s30,000.

[ ] Committee: Single Variance greaterthan 530,000, and

less than or equal to $60,000.

[ ] Board: Single Variance greater than $60,000.

[ ] Board: Cumulative total of Variances greaterthan $60,000,
or 30% of the original contract, whichever is higher.

Project Engineer/Manager Date Department Director Date

Engineer's/Contractor's Management Date General Manager/Comm./Board Date

34

A-34



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

NON.CONSULTANT SERVICES VARIANCE REGISTER

Project Title

Project No.: Project Manager

Variance
No. Description

Dates Variance
Amountlnitiated Approved

35

A-35



EXHIBIT "B''

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

NON.CONSU LANT SERVICES VARIANCE

Project Title DWR Water-FnerBv Grant 460001 ile No.:
Water-Enerev Combined Customer Prosrams Date: Julv 6.2017

Variance No.: 4
Project No.: 6703 (DWR Grant)

F

Purchase Order No.:
Originator: [x]IRWD []ENGINEER/CONTRACTOR

Project No.

[ ] Other (Expl ain)

Description of Variance (ottach any bock-up moteriall:

include multi-famil

Resources {DWR)

Engineering & Management Cost lmpact

amount of
am to additi m

to Exhibit L a
rovidedtsF ndin

Classification Manhours
Billing
Rate

Labor
s

Direct
Costs

Subcon
s

Total
s

Agreement lncrease Amount for
Program Expansion

s950,000 s95o,ooo

Total $ =
s950,000

Schedule lmpact:

Task
No.

Task
Description

Original
Schedule

Schèdule
Variance

New
Schedule

Required Approval Determination

Total Original Contract

Previous Variances S SOO,OOO

This Variance s sso.ooo

Total Sum of Variances
New Contract Amount

Percentage of Total Variances
to Original Contract

1,4s0.000
s 1.s30.000

s80,000

1_813 %

[ ] Board: Single Variance greater than 560,000.

[ ] eeneral Manager: Single Variance less than or equal to
SEo,ooo.

[ ] Committee: Single Variance greaterthan 530,000, and

less than or equal to $60,000.

[X] Board: Cumulative total of Variances greater than 560,000,
or 30% of the original contract, whichever is higher.

ENGrN EER/CONTRACTOR: Svnersv Comoanies
Company Name

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Project Engineer/Manager Date Department Director Date

Engineer's/Contractor's Management Date

B-1

General Manager/Comm./Board Date



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

NON-CONSULTANT SERVICES VARIANCE REGISTER

Project Title: DWR Water-Enerev Grant 460001 1091 Water-Enersv Combined Cu mer P rosrems

Project No.: 6703 Project Manager Amv McNultv

Variance
No. Description

Dates Variance
Amountlnitiated Aoproved

T

Changes to Exhib¡t 1- ro/20/16 to/2s/16 50; extend eligibility to single-family
homes

T

Changes to Exhibit 2 LO/20/1,6 t0/2sl16 S0; include pricing for installation
and materials of showerheads and
aerators

t
Changes to Exhibit
3, Section 9.C and
10.8

ro/20/16 LO/2s/1.6 S0; extend liability insurance
coverage to State and make
conforming change to auto liability
coverage requirements

T

Changes to Exhibit
4, Section 8.06

to/20/t6 ro/25/t6 S0; add drug-free workplace
certification

t
Changes to Exhibit
4, Section 8.07

10/20/16 to/2s/16 S0; add State right of inspection

2
Program Expansion
to approximately
350 single-family
homes

1./L2/t7 0r/23/L6 $soo,ooo

3
Changes to Exhibit 1 03/08/L7 03/o8/L7 $0; extend eligibility to l-.6 or greater

gpf toilets

4
Program Expansion
to include
additional single-
family customers
and expand to
include multi-family
customers.

07 /06/t7 s95o,ooo;

4
Changes to Exhibit 1 07 /06/17 S0; extend eligibility to multi-family

homes

4

Changes to Exhibit 2 07/06/t7 S0; addition of high efficiency clothes
washers

B-2



July 10,2017
Prepared by: H. Cho/M. Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burton Plfl )
Approved by: Paul Cooy' 4

ACTION CALENDAR

NEWPORT COAST LIFT STATION REHABILITATION
CTRU

SUMMARY:

The Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation project will recoat the lift station wet well,

construct a building to house electrical cabinets and an odor control system, construct a stairway

into the lift station dry well and rehabilitate the original ductile iron force main. Staff
reconìmends that the Board:

Authorize a budget increase for Project 05470 in the amount of $703,300, from

51,432,200 to $2,135,500, and a budget increase for Project 06400 in the amount of
$595,400, from $2,059,200 to 52,654,600;
Authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Pacific Hydrotech

Corporation in the amount of $3,239,300; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with GHD

for construction phase services in the amount of $199,642 for the Newport Coast Lift
Station Rehabilitation.

BACKGROI.IND:

The Newport Coast Lift Station was constructed in 1990 to pump sewage through al2-ínch
ductile iron (DI) force main in Newport Coast Drive that subsequently connects to an Orange

County Sanitation District trunk sewer in Pacific Coast Highway. A location map is shown in
Exhibit "A". In 2005, a redundant l2-inch PVC force main was constructed to be used as the

primary force main, and the original l2-inch DI force main would be used as the secondary force

main.

This lift station has operated nearly 30 years, and requires substantial rehabilitation. The

Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation project will provide the following improvements:

o Recoating of the wet well and access shafts: The lift station wet well was originally
coated with an epoxy liner that has degraded;

o New flow meter and pressure transmitter: The discharge piping pump header does not

include a flow meter which is needed for remote monitoring;

o A new buitding to house the lift station's electrical cabinets including the motor control

cabinets and Programmable Logic Controller (PLC): The new building will also house a

tank and pump for odor control chemicals;

o Relining the entire 3,000-foot length of the l2-inch DIþrce main: Portions of the

existing lining have detached from the pipe, preventing its use as a secondary force main.

The liner installation will require two new manholes spaced at intermediate intervals; and

hc NCLS Rehab Budget, Construction Award Consultant Selection.docx

a

a

a

11



Action Calendar: Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation Budget Increase, Construction
Award and Consultant Selection
July 10,2017
Page2

New stairwoy to provide a safer primary access into the dry well: The dry well is 25 feet
below grade and is currently accessible via a vault hatch, ladder and Safe-T Climb.

Construction Award:

The District's consultant, GHD, completed the design in April 2017, and the project was advertised

for construction bidding to a select bidders list of 15 contractors. The bid opening was held
June 20,2017, with bids received from five contractors. Bids ranged from $3,239,300 to

54,991,920, and the engineer's estimate of probable construction cost was $3,524,000. Pacific
Hydrotech Corporation (PHC) is the apparent low bidder with a bid amount of $3,239,300. Staff
reviewed PHC's bid and determined that it is responsive. Staff recommends awarding a

construction contract to PHC in the amount of 53,239,300. The Bid Summary is attached as

Exhibit "B."

Consultant Selection for Construction Phase Servrccs:

Staff solicited a proposal from GHD for construction phase engineering services and negotiated a

fee in the amount of $199,642, as shown in Exhibit ooC". The proposed fee is about 6Yo of the
construction contract amount. Staff finds the amount reasonable due to the complexities of the
project, which include a sewer bypass system and extensive electrical and instrumentation
improvements. Staff recommends executing a Professional Services Agreement with GHD for
construction phase services.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The cost for the project is split between Projects 05470 and 06400. The coating of the sewage

lift station and the sewer force main rehabilitation will be funded by Project 05470, and the work
on the sewage lift station improvements will be funded by Project 06400. Projects 05470 and

06400 are included in the FY 2017-18 Capital Budget. Budget increases are required to fund the
project's construction as shown in the table below.

a

Project Current Budget
No.

Addition
<Reduction>

Total
Budget

05470
06400

sL,432,200
$2,059,200

$703,300
$595,400

$2,135,500
$2,654,600

Total $3,491,400 $1,298,700 $4,790,100

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized

under the Califomia Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 which provides
exemption for minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical

equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that

existing at the time of the lead agency's determination; Section 15303 which provides an

exemption for construction of location of new small facilities; and Section 15282 provides an



Action Calendar: Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation Budget Increase, Construction
Award and Consultant Selection
July 10,2017
Page 3

exemption for the installation of new pipeline or maintenance, repair restoration, removal, or
demolition of an existing pipeline as set forth in Section 21080.21of the Public Resources Code,
as long as the project does not exceed one mile in length. A Notice of Exemption for the project
was filed with the County of Orange on October 19,2015.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Construction awards are not routinely taken to Committee prior to submittal to the Board. The
selection of GHD to provide construction phase services was reviewed by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on May 16,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE A BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOTJNT OF $703,300,
FROM 81,432,200 TO $2,135,500, FOR PROJECT 05470, AND A BUDGET INCREASE IN
THE AMOUNT OF $595,400 FROM S2,O59,2OOTO 52,654,600 FOR PROJECT 06400;
AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,239,300 V/ITH PACIFIC HYDROTECH
CORPORATION; AND AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH GHD FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE
SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT OF $199,642 FOR THE NEWPORT COAST LIFT STATION
REHABILITATION, PROJECTS 05470 AND 06400.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Site Location Map
Exhibit 6(8" - Bid Summary
Exhibit "C)' - GHD Proposal



EXHIBIT,,A"
Newport Coast Lift Station and Force Main

Ridge Park

Newport Coast

Lift Station

Newport Coast

Force Main

Gravity Sewer

San Joaquin Hills Rd



Bid Opening: Tuesday, June 20, 2Al7 @2:00 p.m lruine Ranch Waler Distrtct uid Summary For

Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation

PR 05470 and 0ó400, Code 6732

BTüITBIT..B''

Entered ËÌy: L, Gates

3
RC Foster Con¡o¡etion

Corom, C.d

Tot¿l

Amoutrt

$t25,000.00

s90.000"00

$2s,000,00

$375.000.00

$150.000.00

s250.000.00

s283.000 00

s t00,000.û0

s20,000"00

sl

$125,000.00

s330_000.00

L nit

Priæ

5.000 00

$25,000.00

$375.000 00

s250,000 00

$283.000.00

$200,000"00

00

s r 10,000 00

$r2J,000_00

$330.000.00

1

Schuler Coosaructoß' lnc'
Corona, CA

Total

Amourt
sló0,000.00

s17,000.00

$285,000"00

$39û,000.00

s84,000.00

s280.000.00

$23(',000.00

$75.000.00

$14(r.000.00

$22,000.00

$94.000.00

LJnit

Priø
s160,000.00

s27,000.00

$285.000.00

s390,000.00

s84,000.00

s280,000.00

$230,000.00

$75.000.00

$ I 40,000,00

s22.000.00

s49,000,00

s94,000.00

s260.000,00

I
Pacific Hyd rotcch Corporation

Perris, CA
Totâ¡

Amount
s22?,200.00

s27,400.00

$39,300.00

$250.200.00

$88,700.00

s240,400.00

$243.900_00

$91.100.00

$87,700.00

sr7,500"00

$88,800.00

st03, I 00.00

$276,400.00

Unit

hice
$227,200.00

s27,400.00

$39.300"00

s2s0,200,00

s88,700.00

s240-400.00

s243.900.00

s9 t,100.00

$87,700.00

$17,500,00

$88,800.00

$ t03,100.00

s276,400.00$ r 79,000.00

Ens¡nc€r's EsJimste

Total

A¡nount

$39,000.00

s24,000.00

$ I 36,000.0c

$344,000"00

$245,000.00

s3 r0,000.00

$28 1.000"00

$ I 34,000.00

s16,000,00

s225,000.00

$ I 50,000.0c

Uoit
P¡iæ

s39,000.00

$24.000.00

$ l 3ó,000,00

$344,000.00

s245,000.00

s3 r0,000.00

$281,000"00

$ 134,000"00

$3ó,000.00

s225.000-00

s150"000.00

$43,000"00

s I 79,000.00

Unil
LS

LS

LS

T,S

LS

t.s

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

Ow

I

I

I

I

I

ì

I

I

Description

æd

including, but not li¡nited to: ofhædscape,

cløing and grubbing, piping, dry wcll wall for doovay,
sysfcm, clectrìcal conduit, dry well surnp pumps rystan, dd

offrnaterials md debriq spoi¡s disposal"

Eathwort inside lRwD Newporl Coa$ Life Station including but not

toi backfill, md

Pqfonn wet wcll scwer bypassing, including bùt not limited to: bypass

bypas piping ud hoscs, bc¡ds, rcducem, valves, cottrol pmel'

purnps. backup generator, inflatable plug, fabricated bulkhcad. ad
sõwer malefials-

wet well coat¡ng rehabiìitation, incl but roL li¡nited to:

smffolding inspection, rernoval md disposl of existing

conrrcte surfac€ prËpaation, abrasive bl¿slillg, tesulface colqele
a ¡norlar, pri¡ner ard coating, inspection Ðd tesling ofcoating,

dld appuftenant work as identified in the mnstruction plms æd

building irtcluding, but notçoncrete rnasnry
li¡nited to: the CMU building, structural concr€te, stnrctural steel,

prefabricated rnetal tru$ ræf, intçrior walls, cxtcrior doots, tile ræfing.

all appunenant building iterns as identiñed it lh€ construction plús

Consfiuct underground stairuell including, but nol limited lo: thc structura

¡onçrcte, shlclural steel, aluminur mctal grating søir, handrails, md all

appurt€nðces as idcntified in thc constructioo p¡ts, comPlctc in placc-

dry well rnæhæicaì piping, ard apprrtflmces,
bur not lirnited to ¡he ÞtP pipirg, Dl P fittings, plug valves.

metã, resûainedjoints, pipe hagers, piP€ supports, eye boh,

pa¡nting md coating ofall nw æd existing piping æ identified in
!n

æd Conhll Centq including, bu¡ not to:

ad õ idcntilìed io the construction Pl¿ns, æmplete in place.

Furnish æd instatl outdrcr main swilchboad including, but trot limitcd to:

rtan up æd t€sling, as identificd in tbe construction plas, complelË itr

Fu¡¡ish æd install main cootrol pancl including, but not limitcd tor start ul

ud lesting, æ identified in the consfruction plæs, complete in place

instrumenration includinS, but not 1o: level

instmmentaion, pressure inslrumintatiôn, md gæ detectioo equipment

includitrg confìguratiü, câlibration, stûr uP ad testi¡g, as identified in

tn

md ConFols including, but not limired to: supply

insta!latioD ofthe lights, recaPtacles and grounding syslo¡n' sqpply

of all field wiring, temination of field wiring at fìeld

æd at rhe conÌol pmel, MCC ad switchboud, supply æd

ofgeneral electrical equipment such æ telay ad contractor

HVAC and lighting côntrols, pull boxð, Bdio ttennq conduìts

appurteneces, renching, staf up and lestitg, æ ¡dentifìed in the

Item

No.

I
)

4

5

6

'l

8

9

l0

n

l2

t3

B-1



Bid Opening: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 @ 2:00 p.m lrvine Ranch Wâter Dis1fi0l Bid Summary For

Newport Coæt Liff Stalion Rehabiliration

PR 054?0 and 0ó400, Code 6732

Entered By; L. Cates

3

CA
Total

Anount

sr 5,000,00

$5,000.00

só75 000.00

$50.000"00

00

s300.000.00

s20.000.00

$20.000.00

$40,000.00

$15.080.00

Pri ce

s50,000.00

ss0,000.00

s15.000.00

ss.000.00

$50,cì00.00

$120,000.00

$230.000.00

s5,80

Schule¡ lnc.

CoroDs, CA
Total

A¡nount

,000.00

s12,000.00

$687.000.00

$r 94,000.00

$t r,000 00

s87,000"00

s18.000.00

s52,000,00

s64.000-00

$i7.700,00

Llnit

Price

$46,000.00

s50,000.@

s33,000.00

sr

$88,000.00

s194.000.00

$i 1,000.00

Pacifrc

Perr¡s, CA
Total

Arnoùnt

s50,200,00

s50.700.00

s26_900.00

s4,300"00

$623.200.00

$58,s00,00

sr55.400.00

$l 34.700.00

s123.600"00

s9,600.00

s23,000.00

s54,500.00

s2,600.00

Urir
Price

s50.200.00

$50.700.00

$26.900.00

$4,300.00

só2i,200.00

$s8.500.00

$ I 55,400.00

st 34,?00.00

s 123,600,00

s23,000"00

$r.00

Estim¡t€

Toral

Amount

$59,000"00

xi92,000.00

$10,000.00

s5,000,00

s580,000,00

$38,000.00

$94,000 00

$59,000.00

$l 84,000.00

I

s9.000.00

$8,000.0c

Unit

Pdce

s59,000.00

s92,000.00

$ r 0,000,00

$5,000.00

$580,000.00

$38,000-00

$94,000.00

$59,000,0c)

$ l 84,000.00

s3 r,000.00

$9,000.00

só5,000.00

ùJ

Uni
I,S

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

L}

LS

LS

LS

LS

SF

Otv
I

I

I

I

t

I

I

I

t

2,600

Description

¡mislr aø insiatt 
"¿or 

conrrol c{rmixl fcsd system including, but not

l¡m¡¡cd to: bulk storâgs odor control FRP tmk, cornPlete perist¿ltic pump

Ð8lcnr comp¡et€ purnp skid assernbly, anergency eyewash, dueting,

lubir$; wiring, conduits, all appurtmæceq system stütup Ðd testing'

c.dnôl€Þ in dß

ild ventilation including, but not limited to: Ihe duct

fans, supply fans, air conditioner, support brackets. straps, md

and wiring, as identiñed in the mrslruclion plans complete

sewu overllow pipelinç, including, but not l¡niled to;and

I 5 lineù fæt of t2" sewer PVC, one 12" gate valve, concrete wall

ed testiog. as id€nlified in the cotstrúction plâns, completc

erosion conÌrol msasues but not limited to:Fu¡nish æd
sandbags ard appropliate devices, cornplete ¡n plaæ'

sewer tirrce main rehabilitation, including but not

to: pre-cleæing md CCTV inspectioß, demolition ofone existing

force rnain inspection lnanhole, C1PP ìiling material, ild smls in

cnds. testing, md pct CCTV inspeclion, as identified in the

pl¿¡s, complete in place.

Furnish æd sercr DIP & Bends, but nol to:81

lireü foet of 12" *wer DlP, two 12" 45-degree sewcr DIP bends, fittings'

pìug valves, concrete wall penet¡ation, tesling, pâvem€nt

æd bækfill within ths trench li¡nit as identif¡ed in thc

plans, complere in

ficur sewcr force ¡nain rnæholes, including,

trot limiled to: sewø mhole, DIP tæ and blind flange, fittings,

a¡l appurteôant work, ¡esting, pave¡nenl rernoval, æd backfill

the trflch limit as ideotified in the construçtion plms, ærnplete in

t¡ cxcsvation safoty mæu¡es. but nor limi¡cd

sheeting, shoring md bracitrg for the udergrouîd staiûell
the CIPP linirrg rehabilitâtion excavations, æd for the sewcr DIP

md safcry measures to protcct excavati on s.

but noa liniled to:Perfonn
sìgns, portable chagæble mmsage signs, banicades,

waming lighrs, stripeE markings, lqlcnds, od all otber

ad methods in accordânce to the MUTCD (latesr Êdilion) dd the

ATCH Maual
ty prior to my ercavations as to cornplete

work as identified in the construçtior

improvements, including, but not lo: corcrcte

concrete sidewalk repair, relæatg lhe backflow preventer l 'l12"
wâter swico ãd connections, as idendfied in the cotìstrucrion

tn

Rep¡aGmcnt Newpo¡t Coæt Drive including, not

to: æphal¡ pavement 4d concrctÊ pavcment, æ identiñed in the

lo

tn
26 Coast Drive as required by the

Ite¡n

No.

t4

l5

tó

l7

r8

l9

20

2l

22

23

24

2S

B-2



Bid Opening: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 (@ 2:00 p.m. lrvine Ranch Waler Dislrict Bid Summary For

Newport Coasr Lift Statron Rehabilitation

PR 05470 and 06400, Code ó732

Ëntered By: L. Cates

3
RC Fosaer Corpor¡tion

Total

Ar¡ount
s15,000"00

5;r 0,000.00

$73.000,00

$25,000.00

$s.000.00

s1,500.00

$2,500.00

s 1,000.00

$0.00

!ì3.906.080"00

!!44úrcrursls.
Allen Bradley

Eaton

Modirun

SJÊ Rhombus

ABB

Énd¡es & Hause¡

Diarnond Fiberclass

Blue White

D&HWalerSystcrrs
Subcona[¡!!ofsi

Elecnìcal: CSI Elæ¡ic
PãntinE: M(- Painti¡s

Anderson Air

Vâcônrur Winecdd¡)er MasonN

:lPP Lirin{: l¡siilfq¡ Tæh¡olocics. l-LC

lhodnÊ: Aupust Co¡struction Shorinc

Bvpus Pumo; Xylern

Pavint: Recu Paving

Wet well Coatinr¡: Sancon Engineeri¡g
'lraffrc Con¡rol: A Cone Zonc

Unit
Prics

$15,000-00

$ r0,000.00

$73,000.00

s25.(X)0 00

s2,500.00

s 1,000.00

1

Schulcr Consaructoß' lnc.

Corom, CA
Total

Amount

$ r8.000 00

$8,500"00

s t25.000.00

s25.000.00

$5.000.00

s500 00

$ì,000.00

$500.00

s3-659.200.00
$0_00

$3.659.200.00

!4¡!cfaeluleEs:
Alleß Bmdley

Sqwe D
Modicon

Soffa

ABB

Veea

Dianond

tslue White / D & tl Waær Syst€¡ns

Subcontdct!!!l
Elæt¡ical: Læd Electric

Pâinriùs & Coa¡ins: MC Paintine

HVAC: MVAC

Reba: ASP

Mrsnñ" Wineuedner Masnry
CIPP & Sewq Bypassing: Butch King Compa

)emo: ConcreteConng

Roofinc: Fairwmther Ræfing

Pavinc: Regæ Paving

W€t Wcll LininJ¿: Smcon Enginæring

U nit

Price

$ 18,000.00

s8.500.00

$t 25,000.00

s25.000,00

s5,000.00

$500.00

sr.000.00

l
Pacifi c Hydroteh Cor!þrâtion

Perris, CA
Total

Arnount

$r r,800.00

s r3.000"00

$63.900.00

$38.800.00

s5,900.00

$2, I 00.00

$i,239,300.00
s0-00

s3.239.300.00

Msn ufsc tu r€ rs:

Allen B¡adlev

Eatou

Modi@n

CP Haul

ABB

E¡d¡Èss & Hauser

Diamond

Blue White

D&HWarqSystcms
Subconarrcûtrs:

Êlectrical/lnstrunmtation: CSI Elælnc

loatinos: MC Paintinc

HVAC: AMS

Rebã: Hanis Rebæ

Pioe Clænins: PiÞe - Tech

CIPP Lini¡c: lnsitufom Technologieq LLC

Eoth Shcins; McBramey Conpay
Ròof ChaomanCust
OffSite Pavins: Whceler Pavi¡¡g

Well Rehab: Sücon

Unit

sr t,800"00

s13"000-00

s63.900.00

$i8.800.00

s5,900.00

52,t00"00

$2.300.00

$2.600 00

Enginær's Estim¿te

To¡al

A¡nount

$r 0,000.0c

$30,000.00

s3 r,000"00

$14.000"00

$39.000"00
s2.000.00

sll

s3 524 000.0c

$3.524.000"00

It€m
Mobr Control Centef Panels

Sw¡rchbo¿rds

Conlrclleß

Sump Pùmp Control Pânel

Vagner¡c Meter

ladar Lc\rl Traßmiitcrs

Fibcrglôss Reinlor@d Þlastic T¡nk

MorCortrol Chcmical Punrp

Odor Cortrol Chcmicål Pump Slid

Unìr

P¡ice

sr0,000.00

s30,000"00

$3 I,000.00

$ I 4,000.00

$39.000.00

$2.000.00

s7

U

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

t-s

LS

I

I

Description

IRWD Nowpon CoastPavement

but ro( limited to: asphalt pavement, slury seal, concrete

ðd concr€te entry pad in front ofCMU building as ideotified

n lhe @nslruction

Replace dry wcll sunp pumps ild cofltrol pmel including, bul not limited

¡o: tr€w surnp pumps, new control pmel, piping, new steel plate covering,

renoval ofvent piping, systern starup and lcsting, as identified in the

ænstrrction plans, çornplete in place.

temporary electrical dd cabling

but ûot limited to: condui¡s, connætíms, wall penetralions, dry

hatch penebations, appurte¡ances, md testi¡rg as identified in lhe

ln

Furnish and install new dìd acæss hatches, bul

limìted 1o: ahminurn sfety Ìâiling alurninutn toc guads, tbree double-

access hatches, brackets, md fittings, æ identified in thc

to

Power-

& Maintcnæce Mâìuals.

Ræo¡d

+

OF

Item

No.

27

28

29

30

3t

32

34

B-3



Bid Open¡ng: Tuesday,.June 20, 2017 @ 2:00 p.m. lrvine Ranch Water Dislrict Bid Summary For

Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation

PR 05470 and 06400, Code ó732

Entered By: [-. Cates

)
Sh¡mEick Cotrstructiotr Comp¡ny, ln..

Iryinq CA
-fotal

Arnount

s700,000.00

$95.000-00

$97,000.00

$660,000.00

s285,000"00

$250,000"00

$ t39.000.00

s¡55,000"00

$20.000.00

$55,000 00

$9 I,000.00

$354.000.00

Unn
Price

$?00,

t;97.000.00

$ó60,000.00

$88.000.00

$285,000,00

$?50,000.00

$ 139,000"00

sì 55.000"00

s20,000"00

sss,000_00

$9r,000.00

$354.000.00

4
Stânek CoNarücao$' lnc.

C¡rlsb¿d, CA
Total

Amount

s50,000.00

$100.000.00

s80,000.00

s400.000"00

$68,000"00

$482,000.00

$323,000,00

$209,000.00

s130,000-00

$20,000.00

s42.000.00

$8t,000.00

s3 ¡0,000.00

Unit
Price

s50.000.00

s100,000.00

s80.000"00

$400,000.00

$68,000"00

$482,000.00

si23,000.00

s209,000.00

$ t30.000,00

$20.000.00

$42,000.00

s81,000,00

$3 t0,000"00

Unil

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

Qrv

I

t

I

I

I

I

I

Description

Mobilizarion, dqnobiliatim æd clem-up

Site dernolition including, bu( nol li¡nited to: demolition ofhardscapà

soff*ape, clearing æd grubbing, piping dry wetl w¡ll for dæMay,
ventilatìon systern, electrical conduiq dry well smp pumps system, Ðd
hauling offmatqials md debris, spoils disposal,

Eanhwork inside IRWD Newport C€st Life Stâtion including, but not

limi¡ed to: exc¿\,at¡ons, hauling, backfill, compaction, Ðd grading.

Perfom wet well sewer bypassìng, includinB but nol limited to: bypâss

pmps, bypass piping and hoses, bends, reducers, vaives, connol parel,

bækup punps, backup gmerator, inflatable plug, f¿bri€tsd bulkhead, md

êmerÊmcv *wer spill materials.

Perfonn wel well soating rehabilitation, includiÌlg bul not limited to:

smffolding, scaffotding inspection, reinoral and dispovl ofexisting

cæting, concrete suface prepration, abrasive blssting. resurfaæ concrcte

with a rnofið, pdmr md coating, inspætion â¡d tstirg of coatitg'

Dleüup, a¡d appurtçnaRt work as id€ntified it the construcl¡on Plils ðd
qæci{icâtions, æ¡nDlete in Dl¿cq

3onstn¡ct concrete masnry uoil (CMU) building including' but not

limited roì the CMU building, súuçtural æncrete, st¡uctural steel,

pretbbricâted metal truss ¡æf, i¡tcrior walls, extqior dooß. tile roofiog,

md all appufenilt building iteiro æ identifred io the constuctio p¡üs
cornnlete in olae-

Construct undqground slâivell including, but nol lirnited to: the sauctura

coDcrete. structual sleel, âlumioum metâl grafilg stair, h8d¡ails, dd all

apputenææs as identified i¡l the const¡uct¡on plmr complcte in pl¡ce

Clonsnuct dry well mechanical piping, valving. ud appurtetilæs,
including. but not lirnitcd to the DIP Pip;ng, DIP ñttitrgs, plug valves,

magnetic meter, restrainedjoints, pipe hægers, piPe strpports, eye boll,

atrd painting ad coal¡ng ofall nw md existing piping, as idcntifred in the

cmstrüctim plils, complete in Place.

Fumish and install Motor Control C€ntet includirg, but not lilnited toì lil
up ud testiag æ identilied in rhe ænstruction plùs, comPletc in place.

Fumish md install outd@r inain switchboõd includinB, brt not limiled to:

start up ild testing, as identified in the construction plans, completÈ in

nl¡ce
Fumish ad install ¡nain control panel inctudinB, bul not limited to: slan ul

and t6ting, 6 identified in the construction Plús, compl€te in plæe

Fumish md ¡nstrall instru|Mtation including, but not limited to: level

instrumentation, prÞssure iosbune¡tation, and gæ delection equipBc¡t

including configuatiorL calibralion, start up Ðd testing, æ identified in thr

construction Dlms. complete in place.

Elætrical and Conuols lostallåtion including, but not lirniled to: supply

md installarion of the lights, receptacles ad grounding system, supply æd

i¡smllation of all field wiring lennination offield wirirg at Iìeld

equipment rud at the control pæel. MCC and swilchb@d, supply æd

installation ofgeneral electrical equipneßt such as rclay ad contrcctor

pæels, HVAC and lighting controls, pull boxes, radio antema, conduits

md appunenilcæ, trmching' start up and testing, æ identificd in thc

construction plans, comp¡elc in placa.

ìtem

No"

I

2

+

5

6

't

E

9

t0

ll

t2

l3

B-4



flid Opening: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 @ 2:00 p"m- lrvine Ranch Water District Bid Summary For

Newport Coast Lift Statìon Rehabilitatìon

PR 05470 and 06400, Code ó732

Enlered By: L, Galcs

5

Shimmick CoDst¡uct¡on Companv, lûc.

lninq CA

Total

Aùìount
s57-000-00

$ I I 4.000-00

sl

s7r 8.000.00

$73.000.00

s r I 1,500.00

s200.000.00

s30,000.00

Urit
Pricc

s57.000.00

sl i 4,000.00

$ 19.000.00

s48,000.00

$7 18,000.00

s73,000-00

$1E1,500.00

$200,000.00

s r s0.000.00

s3 1.000.00

s30,000.00

$82,000.00

$4.20

4
St¡nek Construcaors' lnc.

C¡rlsb¡d, CA
Total

Amount

$40,000.00

ss6.000,00

s37,000.00

s r5,000.00

$590,000.00

s7s,000.00

5t80,000.00

sr 85,{Jo{J.00

$70,000.00

s40,000.00

s12,000.00

5ss,000.00

s39,000"00

Un¡r

Pricc

s40,000.00

s5ó.000.00

s37,000.00

sl 5.000.00

s590"000.00

s75,000.00

st 80,000.00

sl 85.000.00

$70,000.00

s40,000.00

$t2,000"00

$5s,000"00

$15.00

Unit

LS

LS

r-s

LS

LS

LS

IR

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

sp

O¡v

t

I

I

t

I

I

Bæch, in place.
æ required by the

Description

Fumish and install odar cônlîol chenlical feed system includi¡g' but not

limíted to: bulk slorage odor control FRP tãk, complete peristaltic Putnp
systerl cornp¡ele purnp skid sanbly, ernergency eyewåsh, ducÌing,

tubing, wiring, ænduitq all appurten4ces. system stðtuP ild testiDg,

mrnDlete in Dlaæ"

ed install veatilation i¡cluding, but not to: the duct

fæs, supply fans, air mnditioner, support bfækets, straPs, äd
md wiring as idenfified in the ænst¡uction plms complete

Fumish md i¡stall sewer overflow pipeline, including, bul not limited 10:

t5 iinw fect of t2'' sewil PVC, onc 12" gate valve, concrete wall

penet¡atio¡, æd testing, as id€ntified in the construcrioo plils, Ço¡nplete ir

Fumish and in*all erosion control measures including, but not limited 1o:

smdbags md apprnpriate devices. couplete in Plæe"

Pqfonn swe¡ force rnain CIPP lining rehabililation, including but not

limited ro: pre-cleming md CCTV inspætion, dcmolitìon of onè existing

sewer force nain inspection mhhole, CtPP iioing material, atd seals in

pipe mds, testing, ad post CCTV inspection, as ide¡rdñed in the

conlruclion plms, compl€te in Place

Fmish and inslall sewer DIP & Bendr including. butrot litnited to: 8l
li¡çü fæt of 12" sewq DlP, two l2' 4s-degræ sewer DIP bends, fitdngs,

restninedjoints, plug valves, co¡clete wall piletration, tesring, pavement

removal, and backfill within the ¡rmch limit as idetrtiñed ir rhe

ænstruction plÐs, compl€te in plaæ-

Fumish and install four rewer fo¡ce main inspection tnilholes, including'

but not limited to: swer rnæholc, DIP tee md blind flange, fittings,

connections, all appuf€nmt wor*, testingJ pav€meft removal, æd backfill

within the tretrch limit as identified in the consruction plms, complae in

DlaÊ
Furnish and instalì excavatio¡ safcty rneæres, includiog, bul not limit€d

to: sheeúrg, shoring and bracing for the uderground staìrwell excavation'

lor the CIPP lining rehabilitation excavations, æd for the sewer DtP

.xcavations. æd safety meæures to proteo opm excavations.

Pcrfonn Traflic Contro¡ including, but not tirni¡ed to: pennitting,

corstructioo signs, pqtable chângæble m6sage signs, bfiicades,

delineators, wming lights, sftipes, Inãkings, legeqds, ud all other

devic€s md methods in accordance to the MUTCD (latest edition) æd thÈ

WA'I'CH Maual (lares edition)-

Ptrfonn Utility Læating prior to ary excava¡ions as rcquùed to cotnplefe

the work as id€ntified in the corstruction plms.

includìng but not limited to: concrete

concretc sidwalk repair. relocate the backtlow pleventer l-t/2''
water sewice ad con¡eclions, m idendñed in the consrruction

in

Pavement Rcplacernert ins¡d€ NewPort Coa$ Drive including, but not

limitcd to: æphah pavem€lt ild @DcÊte patement, æ idcntified in the

construc¡i@ plans. complete in plaæ

Itqn
No.

l4

t5

ló

t'/

l8

l9

20

2t

22

24

?5

26

B-5



Bid Opening: Tuesday, June 20,2017 @2:00 p'm. lrvine Ranch Water District Bid Summary For

Newport Coæt Lift Station Rehabilitation

PR 05470 and 06400, Code 6732

Entered By: L Gales

5

Shimmick Consttu.lion Comp{n}. lnc.

lryinc CA
'I'otal

Amounl
$23,000.00

$l

$73,00{J.00

s3 t,000.00

s2.000.00

$3-500.00

$3.000_00

s4-99 I .920,00

$0.00

s4 991 920.00

M sn lfacturers:
Allen Bradley

Allor B¡adlcy

Schneider Eleclic / Modico¡ M340

Multi W Svsterru

ABB

Vcga

Dianqd N,tãufâcturinÊ.

Blue White Perislâìtic PumD

D&HWarerskid
Subconfrâctors:

Reinfo¡cing Steel: Gerd¿u

HMA Pavins: Westem Paving Contracrors

HVAC; ACCO Ensi¡æred Svstem

Plaster ¡nsulatioo: lnfiniw Dwwall Contrætor:

Mæow: Frak S, Smith Masonry^ l0c.

CIPP: Insitufom Technoloeier LLC

LJnit

Price

s23.000_00

$l 8,000"00

$t 3s,000-00

s73,000.00

s3 r.000.00

$2.000.00

s3.500.00

$3.000.00

4
Stanek Comtrucaors, lnc,

Carlsb¡d, CA
Total

A¡nount

$ 19,000_00

$ t2,000,00

s ¡65,000.00

$23,000.00

$ I 5,000.00

$5.000.00

$s-000-00

s5,000.00

$393E.000.i
s0.00

$3.938-000.00

Manufåclurcß:
Allen BÉdlev

Squrc D

Modiøn
Soffa

ABB

D&HWatcrSystems
D&HWaterSystcrN
D&HWaterSvste.ns

S tr bcm tr¡c aon:

ìlecEical: Leed Elætric
tåintins: MC Painti¡e

Rebu; Ouali¡v Rebã

\4asw: Winegrdner Masonry

CIPP/PiDeline: Charles Kin,¡ Co¡npdy
Sho¡ine: Blue lron. [¡c,
Roofi¡o: Svlvcsler Roofinc

Dmrd\rVindows: Accurale Door Solutions

Wet Wcll Coating: Smcon Engineering

\trccô: Bmdv C'omMôv

Unit
P¡ice

st9.000.00

s12,000"00

stó5,000.00

$23,000"00

s1s,000"00

s5.000.00

s5.000"00

$5,000.00

Unir

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

Orv

I

I

I

I

I

Description

Parcmenl C@st Lifr Statiü righþof-way

but not limited tor asphalt pavement sJurry wl, concttte
md concrete etrÎry pad in front ofCMU building, as idetrrilied

in the constluctioo tn

dry well surnp punps æd co¡ol pael including but not limited

new su¡np purnps, new control panel, piping, ûew stæl Plate covedng,

removal ofvent pipingr system $anuP ad testing, æ identified in the

plms, complete in place.

Funish and install temporary elrclriøl ad instru¡ûentatio cabling

inctudiûg, but not lirnited 1o: ønduits, connectioDs, wall p€netratioBs, dry

well hatch penetrations, appurtenanæs, and rxting, as identified in the

constructim plæs, complele i¡ place.

F[nish ild install new safety railing and access hatches, including, bul nc

limited to: a.luminum *fety railing, alurninun toe guùds, three doubl€-

door access hatches, brackets. and frnings, ¿s identiñed in the coû$ructior
plms, cornplete in place.

Temporary Construction Powet

'reDÍ¡re ODtration & Maintcmcc Mauals.

Spera¡or Traiûing.

Prepare Final Ræord Drawìngs.

Subtotal

Adiust¡Ìenl (+ or - j

TOTALAMOUNTOF BII

Itil
No.

2'l

28

29

30

3l
32

33

34

B-6



EXHIBIT ''C''

April26,2017 (Revised May 3,2017)

Harry Cho, P.E.
Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD)
3512 Michelson Drive
Irvine, CA926I2

SUBJECT: IRWD Newport Coast Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation Project (Project)
Proposal for Construction Phase Services

Dear Mr. Cho,

Per our discussions and based on your email requests, GHD is pleased to submit this letter proposal

to perform Construction Phase Services for the Newport Coast Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation

Project (Project). It is our understanding that the construction phase services work will be performed

unde. a new Professional Services Agreement with IRWD. This letter presents the scope of work

and fee for the construction phase services as described below.

Scope of Work
Task l.L Construction Meetings

o One GHD staff will attend up to fîfteen (15) construction meetings of a duration of trvo (2)

hours each at IRWD's Sand Canyon office, construction site office, or as requested by

IRWD. It is assumed that construction meeting #l is the Pre-construction meeting.

o It is assumed that all meeting planning, scheduling, and coordination, and preparation of
meeting minutes, will be the responsibility of the contractor or IRWD.

Task 1.2 Contractor's Requests for Information (RFI)
o GHD will provide responses to RFI initiated by the Contractor and forwarded by IRWD. Our

responses witt ¡e completed on IRWD's standard form submitted electronically (Word file)

to IRWD's construction manager via email.
. The budget for this task is based on a total of responding to forty (40) RFIs.

Task 1.3 Preparation of Conformed Construction Documents
o GHD will provide minor plan revisions to the construction drawings as needed in preparation

of a "Conformed" set of construction drawings and Project Manual prior to the

commencement of the worko as needed.

o The budget for this task is based on a total of sixty (60) hours of GHD staff time, and a single

submission of up to four (4) hard-copy sets of the Conformed documents.

GHD lnc.
175 Technology Drive, Suite 200, trvine, CA 92618 USA

T | 949 648 5200 F I 949 648 5299 E iwine@ghd.com W wwrv.ghd.com

c-1



Task 1.4 Site Visits
. Up to two GHD staff will accompany IRWD staff to the construction site on up to ten (10)

site visits of a duration of up to two (2) hours each visit as requested by IRWD.
o It is assumed GHD will not be asked to provide any direction to the Contractor at the site

visits, and GHD may bring up any observed construction quality issues and safety issues

immediately to the attention to IRWD.

Task 1.5 Shop Drawings
o GHD will review shop drawings submitted by the Contractor per the specifications and

forwarded by IRWD. Our review comments will be completed on IRWD's standard form
submitted electronically (Word file) to IRWD's construction manager via email.

o The budget for this task is based on a total of reviewing one hundred twenty-five (125) shop

drawing submiuals. It is assumed a total of sixty (60) shop drawings will be resubmitted for a

second review.

Task 1.6 Record Drawings
o GHD will provide CAD drafting services to prepare record drawings from a single

consolidated set of marked up red-line drawings approved and provided by IRWD after the

construction has been completed. The red-line drawings shall be clear and legible of the

design changes during construction on up to 58 design drawings, excluding traffic control.
o The budget for this task is based on preparing a final set of record drawings on24-inchby

36-inch mylars, reissued signed mylars (as needed), a single combined PDF file on CD, and

AutoCAD electronic files on CD.

Task 1.7 Miscellaneous Construction Support
o GHD will provide ongoing construction support to assist IRWD with construction issues,

contractor questions, reviewing change orders, and other general engineering support

throughout the construction period, as needed.

o The budget for this task has been established by IRWD at an allowance amount of $50,000.

Task 1.8 CCTV Video Review
o GHD's NASSCO certified staff will review the CCTV inspection video of the force main

CIPP after the completion of the CIPP work. [t is assumed we will submit one Technical

Memorandum to IRWD for information only that summarizes our findings from our CCTV
video review.

o The budget for this task is based on a total of forty (40) hours of GHD staff time.

Task 1.9 Project Management
. GHD will prepare monthly billing for a duration of fifteen (15) months covering the entire

period from the construction notice-to-proceed to the submission of our f,rnal invoice

following the completion of the record drawings.
o The fîrst 13 months of the 15 months duration is the current construction schedule of 13

months (390 calendar days) from the Contractor's date of the notice to proceed.

GHD lnc.
I 75 Technology Drive, Suite 200, lrvine, CA 9261 8 USA
T 1949 648 5200 F 1 949 648 5299 E iwine@ghd.com W wv.ghd.com

Page2 of3
April 26,2017 (Revised May 3,2017)

c-2



Fee

Based on the scope of work herein, GHD's proposed fee to perform construction phase services is a

not-to-exceed amount of 5199,642 on a times-and-materials basis as shown in the attached man-hour
breakdown and fee table. Extra work beyond the scope of work described herein can be performed

at the request of IRWD upon mutal agreement of additional budget.

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact me anytime at (949') 585-5215

or greg.watanabe@ghd.com.

Sincerely,

GHD Inc.

/Lv2
Greg Watanabe, P.E
Project Manager

GHD lnc.
175 Technology Drive, Suite 200, Irvine, CA 9261 I USA
T I 949 648 5200 F I 949 648 5299 E irvine@ghd.con W w.ghd.com

c-3
Page 3 of 3

April 26,2017 (Revised May 3,2017)



Iruine Ranch Water District
Newport Coast Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation

Fee Proposal- Construction Phase Services
April26,2017 (Revised May 3,20171

c-4

$ 16.670

$ 8,640

$ 50.000

$ 6,630

$ 10,306

$ 80,039
$ 15,564

$ 6,978
$ 4.815

aú

o

$ 180

s 240

$ 1.728

at

U'
oo
oo
i5
ot
ô

$ 570
$ 1,1 10

$ 2.769
$ 684

$ 240
s 180

$ 6.450

$ 8.400

s 4635

o
.Ét
tsJ

$ 16,100

$ 9,196

$ 77.270
$ 14,880
$ 48.272

$ 6,738

30
95
60
40

462
114
280
40
30

o
L

o
I
aú

o
L

Ê(!
p
oo

oo
ô
ñ

I
2
I
2

15

oc
.9)ooo
o
al

24

88

o

I

o
cö

õo
L

(,
.g
ill

45
12

r90
8

96

aú)
C'

Ø

lt

30
12

180
I

96
28

g

C'

an

.¿o
c
a^

20
8

20
64

b
40
I

o
ED
(lt
c(!
=oo
o
t'l

30

4
20
20

2
40

2
15

40 hours total)

125 initial/60 resask 1.5 -

ïask 1.1 - Construction Meetinqs (15 Meetinos)
Task 1.2 - Contractor's RFls (40 total)

ration of Co1.3 -
Task 1.4 - Site Visits (10 site visits)

Task 1.6 - Record Drawinqs (58 sheets, No Traffic Control)
Task 1.7 - Miscellaneous Construction Support ($50k)
Task 1.8 - CCTV Video Review r

Task 1 .9 - Proiect Manaoement (15 months)

Page 1 of 1


	Agenda
	#3: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#4: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#5: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
	#6: Election of the California Special Districts Association Southern Network Seat C Board Member
	#7: Lump Sum Payment Option for Employer Contributions for FY 2017-18 to CalPERS
	#8: Information Services Professional Services Support Contract Renewals
	#9: Recycled Water Use Site Inspection and Testing Consultant Selections
	#10: Variance No. 4 to Synergy Companies Agreement for Water-Energy Grant-Relatt Customer Programs
	#11: Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation Budget Increase, Construction Award and Consultant Selection

